ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK

Community Development District

February 20, 2019



Isles of Bartram

Community Development District

475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899

November 27, 2018

Board of Supervisors
Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The audit committee meeting followed by the regular meeting of the Isles of Bartram Park Community
Development District will be held Wednesday, December 05, 2018 at 1:30 p.m. at the offices of
Governmental Management Services, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida
32092. Immediately following will be the Board of Supervisors Meeting.

II.
I1I.
IV.

VL

VIIL

VIIIL

IX.

XI.
XII.

Roll Call

Audience Comment

Approval of Minutes of the December 5, 2018 Meeting

Acceptance of Minutes of the December 5, 2018 Audit Committee

Meeting

Ratification of Engagement Letter for Fiscal Year 2018 Financial Audit

Services with Grau & Associates

Ratification of First Amendment to the Lake Maintenance Agreement with

Lake Doctors, Inc.

Ratification of First Amendment to the Fountain Maintenance Agreement

with Lake Doctors, Inc.

Consideration of Action to Change Services for Lake Maintenance

A. Consideration of Water Management Agreement to Stock Ponds by Lake
Doctors, Inc.

B. Consideration of Lake Services Proposal from Aquatic Systems

Other Business

Staff Reports

A. Attorney

B. Engineer

C. Manager

Supervisors’ Requests and Audience Comments

Financial Reports

A. Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2019 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule

C. Approval of Check Register



XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting — May 15, 2019 at 11:00 a.m. at the offices
of GMS
XIV. Adjournment

Minutes from the December 5, 2018 regular meeting and the December 5, 2018 audit committee
meeting are enclosed for your review.

The fifth order of business is the ratification of engagement letter for fiscal year 2018 financial audit
services with Grau & Associates. A copy of the letter is enclosed for your review.

The sixth order of business is the ratification of the first amendment to the lake maintenance agreement
with Lake Doctors, Inc. A copy of the agreement is enclosed for your review.

The seventh order of business is the ratification of the first amendment to the fountain maintenance
agreement with Lake Doctors, Inc. A copy of the agreement is enclosed for your review.

The eight order of business is consideration of action to change services for Lake Maintenance
Services. The Board will consider a proposal to stock the ponds submitted by Lake Doctors, Inc. Also
enclosed is a proposal for services submitted by aquatic systems as a change in vendor.

Copies of the balance sheet and statement of revenue & expenditures, assessment receipt schedule,
check register and funding request are enclosed for your review.

The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will give their reports at the meeting. In the
meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,
James Oliver

James Oliver

District Manager

cc: Wes Haber
Darrin Mossing
Jennifer Gillis



AGENDA



Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District
Agenda

Tuesday Office of GMS
February 20, 2019 475 West Town Place, Suite 114
11:00 a.m. St. Augustine, FL. 32092

islesofbartramparkedd.com
Call In # 800-264-8432 Code 9694032
1. Roll Call
II. Audience Comment
II. Approval of Minutes of the December 5, 2018 Meeting

Iv. Acceptance of Minutes of the December 5, 2018 Audit Committee
Meeting

V. Ratification of Engagement Letter for Fiscal Year 2018 Financial Audit
Services with Grau & Associates

VI Ratification of First Amendment to the Lake Maintenance Agreement with
Lake Doctors, Inc.,

VIIL Ratification of First Amendment to the Fountain Maintenance Agreement
with Lake Doctors, Inc,

VIIIL Consideration of Action to Change Services for Lake Maintenance
A. Consideration of Water Management Agreement to Stock Ponds by Lake
Doctors, Inc.
B. Consideration of Lake Services Proposal from Aquatic Systems

IX. Other Business

X. Staff Reports
A. Attorney

B. Engineer

C. Manager



XL

XIL.

X1

XIV.

Supervisors® Requests and Audience Comments

Financial Reports

A. Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2019 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule

C. Approval of Check Register

Next Scheduled Meeting — May 15, 2019 at 11:00 a.m. at the offices
of GMS

Adjournment



MINUTES



MINUTES OF MEETING
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Isles of Bartram Park Community
Development District was held on Tuesday, December 5, 2018 at 1:30 p.m. at the Offices of
GMS, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL 32092.

Present and constituling a quorum were:

Zenzi Rogers Chairperson
Chris Mayo Supervisor
Joe Panchula Supervisor

Also present were:

Jim Oliver District Manager
Wes Haber District Counsel (by phone)
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mz. Oliver called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.
Mr. Oliver administered an oath of office to Mr. Chris Mayo prior to the Audit
Commitiee Meeting held prior to the regular meeting on December 5, 2018,

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comment
There were no members of the public in attendance.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes from the September 11,
2018 Meeting
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the minutes of the

September 11, 2018 meeting. Are there any additions, corrections or deletions?

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Mayo with all in
favor the Minutes of the September 11, 2018 Meeting were
approved.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Minutes of the September 11,
2018 Audit Committee Meeting



December 5, 2018 ' Isles of Bartram Park CDD

Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the minutes of the

September 11, 2018 Audit Committee Meeting. Are there any additions, corrections or

deletions?
On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Panchula with all in
favor the Minutes of the September 11, 2018 Audit Committee
Meeting were accepted.
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Audit Committee

Recommendations
Mr. Oliver stated earlier today the audit committee met and they ranked the proposals

received from Grau & Associates and Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank. The audit
committee ranked Grau & Associates as the top ranked audit firm and Berger, Toombs was

second ranked.

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Mayo with all in
favor to Rank Grau & Associates as the #1 Ranked Audit Firm &
Direct Staft to Obtain an Engagement Letter was approved.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters
A. Oaths of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors

B. Resolution 2019-01, Canvassing & Certifying the Results of the Landowners
Election

C. General Information for Supervisors
D. Consideration of Resolution 2019-02, Election of Officer
Mr. Oliver stated a landowner’s election was held in November. Mr. Mayo and Ms.

Feiner both received 100 votes and Mr. Della Penta received 50 votes. Mr. Mayo and Ms. Feiner

will serve four-year terms and Mr. Della Penta will serve a two year term.

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Mayo with all in
favor Resolution 2019-01 Canvassing & Certifying the Results of
the Landowners Election was approved.

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Mayo with all in
favor Resolution 2019-02 Election of Officers Ms. Rogers as
Chairperson & Mr. Mayo as Vice Chairman was approved.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal from VGlobalTech
for ADA Website



December 5, 2018 Isles of Bartram Park CDD

Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a proposal from VGlobalTech to
bring the CDD website up to be compliant with ADA requirements. The proposal to bring the

website into complignce is at a one time fee of $1,750.

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Panchula with all in
favor the Proposal from VGlobalTech for ADA Website
Accessibility was approved.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business
There being none, the next item followed.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Attorney

There being none, the next item followed.

B. Engineer
There being none, the next item followed.

C. Manager
There being none, the next item followed.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Requests and  Audience

Comments
There being none, the next item followed.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports
A. Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2018 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures

Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the balance sheet and

income statement.

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is an assessment receipt schedule.

C. Approval of Check Register
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a check register.

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Panchula with all in
favor the Check Register was approved.




December 5, 2018 Isles of Bartram Park CDD

D. Approval of Funding Request No. 33 & 34
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package 1s Funding Request No. 32.

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Panchula with all in
favor Funding Request Nos. 33 & 34 were approved.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting — February 20, 2019
at 11:00 a.m. at the Offices of GMS
Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is February 20, 2019 at 11:00 a.m. at this

office.

THIRTEENTH Adjournment

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Panchula with all in
favor the Meeting was adjourned.

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson



FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



MINUTES OF MEETING
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Isles of Bartram Park Community
Development District was held on Tuesday, December 5, 2018 at 1:30 p.m. at the Offices of
GMS, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL 32092.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Zenzi Rogers Chairperson
Chris Mayo Supervisor
Joe Panchula Supervisor

Also present were:

Jim Oliver District Manager
Wes Haber District Counsel (by phone)
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.
Mpr. Oliver administered an oath of office to Mr. Chris Mayo.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Review and Ranking of FY2018 Audit
Proposals
Mr. Oliver stated at your last meeting, you had authorized staff to issue an RFP for audit

proposals for the FY 2018 audit with the approved evaluation criteria. We received two
proposals from Grau & Associates and Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank. The most
evaluation criteria points went to Grau & Associates. Grau & Associates had a price of $3,900.

Berger, Toombs had a price of $6,000.

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Mayo with all in
favor the Proposal from Grau & Associates was the #1 Ranked
Audit Firm was approved.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business
There being none, the next item followed.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers seconded by Mr. Mayo with all in
favor the Meeting was adjourned.




FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



951 Yamato Road = Suite 280
o . Boca Raton, Florida 33431
Grau & ASSOCIateS (561) 994-9299 ~ (800) 299-4728
- ) , Fax (561) 994-5823
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Www.graucpa.com

January 4, 2019

Board of Supervisors

Isles of Bartram Park Community Pevelopment District
clo GMS, LIC

475 West Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are fo provide Isles of Bartram Park Community Bevelopment
District, St. Johns County, Florida (“the District™) for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2018, with two annual options. We will
audit the financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund, including the related notes to the financial
statements, which coliectively comprise the basic financial statements of Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District
as of and for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2018, with 2 annual options, In addition, we will examine the District's
compliance with the requirements of Section 218.415 Florida Statutes. This letter serves to renew our agreement and establish
the terms and fee for the 2018 audit.

Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain required supplementary information
(RSH, such as management's discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement the District's basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures fo the District's
RS in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures will
consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial staternents, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

‘The following RS| is required by generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but
will not be audited:

1. Management's discussion and analysis
2. Budgetary comparison schedule for the general fund

Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as fo whether your financial siatements are fairly presented, in all
material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to report on the faimess of the
supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a
whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generaily accepted in the United States of America
and the standards for financial audits contained in Govermment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States, and will include tests of the accounting records of the District and other procedures we consider necessary fo
enable us to express such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the District's financial
statements. We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is
necessary for us to modify our opinion or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our cpinion on the financial
statements is other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to
complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed an opinion, we may decline fo express an opinich or issue a report,
or may withdraw from this engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial statements and
compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
material effect on the financial statements as required by Government Audiling Standards. The report on internal control and on
compliance and other matters will include a paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the
scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District's internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District's internal control and compliance, The paragraph
will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during cur audit we become aware that the District is subject
to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to management and
those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards
for financia! audits contained in Government Audifing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual
requirements.



Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District Page 2

Examination Objective

The objective of our examination is the expression of an opinion as to whether the District is in compliance with Florida Statute
218.415 in accordance with Rule 10.556(10) of the Auditor General of the State of Florida. Qur examination will be conducted in
accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and will include tests
of your records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion. We will issue a written
report upon completion of our examination of the District's compliance. The report will include a statement that the report is
intended solsely for the information and use of management, those charged with governance, and the Florida Auditor General,
and is not intended fo be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. We cannot provide assurance
that an unmeodified opinion wili be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinion or
add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinion on the District's compliance is other than unmodified, we will
discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the examination or are unable to form or
have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or issue a report, or may withdraw from this engagement.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for the financial statements and all accompanying information as well as all representations
contained therein. Further, management is responsibie for compliance with Florida Statute 218.415 and wilt provide us with the
information required for the examination. The accuracy and completeness of such information is aiso management's
responsibility. As pant of the audit, we will assist with preparation of your financial statements and related notes in conformity
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not
constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services wiil not be conducted in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards. You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and
related notes and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management
representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed
and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. In
addition, you will be required to make certain representations regarding compliance with Florida Statute 218.415 in the
management representation letter. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably
from senior management, who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those
services; and accept responsibility for them.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including svaluating and monitoring
ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and regulations; and ensuring
that management is reliable and financial information is refiable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for
implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You
are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and for
compliance with applicabie laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

Management is also responsible for making all inancial records and related information available fo us and for the accuracy and
completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access fo all information of which you are
aware that is refevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, {2) additional information that we may
request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we determine it
necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for confirming fo us in the
written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement
and pertaining to the latest peried presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements
taken as a whole. As part of our engagement, we may propose standard adjusting, or correcting journal entries to your financial
statements. You are responsible for reviewing the entries and understanding the nature of the proposed entries and the impact
they have on the financial statements.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and for informing
us about alt known or suspected fraud affecting the government invoiving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant
roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your
responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government
received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible
for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, confracts, agreements, and grants
and for taking timely and appropriate steps o remedy fraud and noncempliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts or
grant agreerments, or abuse that we report.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for fracking the status of audit findings and
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying for us previous financial audits, aftestation engagements,
performance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letier, This
responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from
those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing
management's views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for
the report, and the timing and format for providing that information.



Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District Page 3

With regard to using the audit's report, you understand that you must obtain our prior written consent to reproduce or use our
report in bond offering official statements or other documents.

With regard io the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements published
electronically on your website, you understand that efectronic sites are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we are
not required to read the information contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic
site with the original document.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements;
therefare, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the areas fo be tested. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2} fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or {4} violations
of laws or governmentat regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by managernent or employees acting on
behalf of the government. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect
auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and because we will not
perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements may exist and not be detected by
us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Sfandards. In addition, an audit is not designed fo detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or
governmental regutations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our responsibility as auditors
is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts, and may
include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and
liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will request
written representations from your atiomeys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At
the conclusion of our audit, we will require cerfain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial
statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally
accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Confrols

Our audit wilt include obtaining an understanding of the District and its environment, including internal control, sufficient to
assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit
procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to
preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting
misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial
statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and,
accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal controt issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal controf or to identify significant deficiencies or material weaknesses.
However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance internal control related
matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and Govemment Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we will
perform tests of the District's compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants,
if applicable. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express
such an opinien in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Govemment Audifing Standards.

Auadit Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations we request and will locate any documents selected by us for
testing.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Grau & Associates and constitutes confidential information.
However, subject fo applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available
upon request and in a timely manner to a cognizant or oversight agency or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or
indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit
findings, or to carry out oversight responsibiiities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit
documentation will be provided under the supervision of Grau & Associates personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may
provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, fo distribute
the copies or information contained therein fo others, including other governmental agencies. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the



Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District Page 4

parties acknowledge that various documents reviewed or produced during the conduct of the audit may be public records under
Fiorida Jaw. The District agrees to notify Grau & Associates of any public record request it receives that involves audit
documentation.

Our fee for these services will not exceed $3,900 for the September 30, 2018 audit. The fees for fiscal years 2019 and 2020 will
not exceed $4,000 and $4,100 respectively, unless there is a change in activity by the District which results in additional audi
work or if Bonds are issued. This agreement is automatically renewed each year thereafter subject to the mutual agreement by
both parties to all terms and fees. The fee for each annual renewal will be agreed upon separately.

We will compiete the audit within prescribed statutory deadlines, with the understanding that your employees will provide
information needed to perform the audit on a timely basis.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release date. If we are
aware that a federat awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party{ies) contesting the audit
finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. Invoices will be
submitted in sufficient detail to demonstrate compliance with the terms of this agreement. In accordance with our firm policies,
work may be suspended if your account becomes 80 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid
in full. If we elect fo terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon
written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time
expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated
cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit, if
significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate.

This agreement may be renewed each year thereafter subject to the mutual agreement by both parties to all ferms and
fees. The fee for each annual renewal will be agreed upon separately.

We will provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer review report and any letter of comment, and any subsequent

peer review reports and letters of comment received during the period of the contract. Our 2016 peer review report accompanies
this letter.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District and believe this letter
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with
the terms of our engagement as described in this letier, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,

Grau & Associates

7 =

- e
P M e e

Antonio J. Grau

RESPON

This letter correclly sets forth the understanding of Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District,
4

By: . S o

Title:

Date:




Page 5

Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District

Clyger

- spaepuis uaissaosd (It SUMLOIIDS J0 3OULINSSE J[GEUOSEIT ik WL 3yy aptaoid 0) papus U
% auy FULINp yisy PIAR0a SEA AW PUR YOIV At Kq paysyqusa 2anseid Sunipni pup Sinundods ue Jof
Braples (oOuos Aijenk 2o SImuambL g 195U O PAATISOP Uadq SEY UANUNQEOT O 2Unf pApUa -

Tea atp-oy ssapa ur astpesd Suripni pue. Sununcooe it dof [onuos Ay [erb 30, WIolSAS & dutaRy 04 -




SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



Account No.: 721658 Account Name: CELESTINA MASTER POA

FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE LAKE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT BY AND
BETWEEN ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
AND THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.

This First Amendment (“First Amendment”) is made and entered into this day of
_, 2019, by and between:

Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District, a local unit of
special-pmrpase government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida
Statutes, being situated in St. Johns County, Floride, and whose mailing address is
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District™); and

The Lake Doctors, Inc., a Florida corporation, whose address is 3543 State Road
419, Winter Springs, Florida 32708 (hereinafter "Contractor", together with
District the “Parties™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, on January 15, 2018, the District and the Coniractor entered into an
agreement for lake maintenance services (the “Services Agreement™), which is attached hereto as
Exhibit A; and

‘WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 18 of the Services Agreement, the parties desire to amend
the Services Agreement as set forth in more detail below and in the Contractor’s proposal
attached hereto as fxhibit B; and

WHEREAS, each of the parties hereto has the authority to execute this First Amendment
and to perform its obligations and duties hercunder, and each party has satisfied all conditions
precedent to the execution of this First Amendment so that this First Amendment constitutes a
legal and binding obligation of each party hereto,

Now, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual
covenants of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,
the District and the Contractor agree as follows:

SECTION 1.  The Services Agreement is hereby affirmed and the parties hereto agree
that it continues to constitute a valid and binding agreement between the parties. Except as
described in Section 2 of this First Amendment, nothing berein shall modify the rights and
obligations of the parties under the Services Agreement, All of the remaining provisions,
including, but not limited to, the engagement of services, indemnification and sovereign
immunity provisions, remain in full effect and fully enforceable,

SECcTion2.  The Services Agreement is hereby amended as follows:

The term of the Services Agreement is hereby extended such that the Services
Agreement shall expire on December 31, 2019, unless terminated earlier in



accordance with Section 11 of the Services Agreement. Notwithstanding the date
on which this First Amendment is oxccuted, the First Amendment shall be
effective as of January 1, 2019, such that the complete term of the Services
Agreement shall be a single, continuous, term, and the provisions of the Services
Agreement shall remain in force during the full term of the Services Agreement,

SECTION3. To the extent that the terms of the Services Agreement or this First
Amendment conflict with the terms set forth in Exhibit B, the terms of the Services Agreement
and this First Amendment shall control.

Secriond,  All other terms of the Services Agreement shall remain in full force and
cffect and are hereby ratified.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQY, the partics hereto have signed this First Amendment to the
Services Agreement on the day and year first written above.

ATTEST: ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY
I}EVED?PMENT DISTRICT
- R 7 ;
”wgg)m ' -gK)J” |, d I‘,«rﬁv‘
Secretary/Assistant Secretary

emrrﬁet?'en Board of Sudcrwsors

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC,, a Florida

_ o corporation
R — - B}.:@g_,q Qﬂfafu 02/05/2019
Witness Debra Cintron '

By:_Caitlin Barrett Senior A/R Assistant  Its:_ Vice President

Exhibit A:  Lake Maintenance Agreement
Exhibit B: Renewal Proposal

Account No.: 721658 Account Name: CELESTINA MASTER POA



Exhibit A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN 15LES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY
DEYELOPMENT MSTRICT AND THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC,
FOR LAKE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

g P 4 . . 7 . -
Fhis Aprecutent [ Agresiveent™ is made and enteced nto thix % dav of knuary, 2018
by ik helwecn;

Istes of Bartrion Park Conunuoily Deveopment District, o lowl wmit of
spevial-airpese  governmient established  pudsaant o Chapter 190, Marida
Statindes, being situated in 56 Johns County, Floridn, and whose mailmg address is
475 Wast Towa Plage, Supe T St Aupustine, FHonida 32092 CUstAcy ) mid

The Loke Doctors, tae., o Flovida camporation, whose address 38 3543 State Ruad
FE. Winter Springs, Flerila 1208 (horelnafier "Coniractar®, fopether with
Distriet the “Pisties™).

RECITALN

WHEREAS, the THatrict is 2 Totad abit of speciul-parpose govesnment establishied pursuand
o the Uniforr Compruhy Developmen Distelet Aet of 1980, ax coditied in Chopler 190,
Florfotis Seedtes ¥ Aed™Y; amd

WIEREAS, the Distict svas estubbshed for the pipose ol planning,  financing,
constrdcting. opemiing andfor maintaining cenain infrastrueture; mnd

Witkiekas, the District owns, operates wnd mstataing B pusls within the bmdaies of
the [istrict CTroads™)y; and

WhEREAS, e Digsiel dedires 1o enter info-an agreement with un independent coniraetar
ba provide fake madnteminee services for the Powds; and

WiEIEAS, Contruetns seharilted @ proposal and iepresents that b is quatitied o provide
lake malntenance services and has sgread Lo provide 1o the Distret those zevvices fdentitied in
Eahibit A, odtachs! boreto pid incorporaied by relereneg herein Services™); and

WikteAs, Ui Districtand Commedor wanrant sod agree thid they heve all right, powsr
aeid authority to onter into and be botmd by his Aprecinant,

Now, THEREYORE, i conshileration of the recitals, npieements, and mutisd covenants
comtiied lerebn, and other good msd viduuble consideration, the teeeipl oad sufficiency ulwhich
we hereby acknowledpad by the Pasties, the Paties agree as follows:

seenoN Lo Incoreorarioy of REcriAts, The reellals so stated dve fine aud correct
and by this reference ar mcaigorited fnto and Form o matedal pard of this Aprecment,



SECTION2,  DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND SRRVICES,

A.  The Disuici desires that the Contraclor provide professional [ake
mutntenance Services within presently accepted standards. Upon all Purtics signing this
Agreement, the Contragtor shall provide the District with the Services identified in Exhibit A.

B. While providing the Services, the Contractor shal] assigh such stafl as may
be required, and such stalf shall be responsible for coordinating, expediting, and controtling all
aspeels tu ussure completion of the Services.

C. The Contractor shall provide the Services as shown in Section 3 of this
Agreement. Contractor shall solely be responsible for the means, manner and mcthods by which
its duties, abligations and responsibilities are met to the satisthetion of the Disteict.

D, This Agreement gramis 1o Contractar the right 1o enter the lands that are
subject 1o this Agreement, for those purposes deseribed in this Agreement, and Conlractor
liereby ngroes to comply with ulf applicuble laws, rules, mud repulations.,

SECTION3.  SCOPE OF LAKE MAINTENANCE SERVICES, The Contractor will provide
lake maintecpance scrvices for the Pomkls within the District, The duties, obligations, and
responsibilities of Contractor nre to provide the material, tools, skill and labor neessary lor the
Services attached as Exhibit A, To the extent any of the provisions of this Agreement arc in
comilict with the provisions of Exhibit A, this Agresment controls.

SECHION 4. MANNER OF CONTRACTOR’S PERFORMANCE. The Contenclor agrees, as
an independent contractor, lo uaderlake work wddor perform such scrvices as speeified in this
Agreemen| or wny nddendum excouted by the Parties or in ony suthorized written work arder by
the Distrlet issucd in conneclion with this Agreement and nceepted by the Contractor, Al wok
shall be performed in a neat and professional manner reasonubly acceplable lo the Distriel and
shall be in accordance with Industvy standurds. The performance of the Serviees by the
Contragtor under this Apreement and related Lo this Agreement shall conform to any written
inshuctions issved by the Districi.

A, Stould sy worlk andior services be required which ave not spevified in
this Agreement or any addends, but which are nevertheless novessary for the praper provision of
serviges o the Distriet, such work or services shall be fully perfermed by the Contraclor as if
deseribed and delincated in this Agreement.

B. The Contractor ngrees (hat the: Distriot shall not-be Hable for the paynient
of any work or services not included in Seetion 3 unless the District, through an nuthorized
represeniative of the Distriet, authorizes the Conlractor, in writing, to perform such work,

C.  ‘The District shall designate in wriling & person 1o acl bx the Distriet’s
representative wilh respect to the services to be performed under this Agreement. The District's
representative shall have complete authorlty w transmit instructions, receive infommation,

28]




interpret and deiine the District’s policies and devisions with respect o mutesials, equipment,
glements, and systems pertinent o the Contraelor’s services,

(1)  The District hereby desipnates the Disteiel Manager {0 act as its
represariative.

{2)  Upon request by the District Manager, the Contractor agrees o
moet wilh the District's representative to walk the property to
dizcuss condilions, schedules, and itens of concern reparding this
Agreement,

D, Contactor sitail use all dug care Lo profect the property of the District, its
resldents, and lnandowners from damage, Contraclor agrees to repair any damage resubiing from
Contractor's activities and work within Gvetiy-four (24) hors,

SecTion S, COoMPENSATION; TERM.

A. As compensation for the Services described in this Agreement, the District
aprees to pay the Contmetor One Thousand One Hundred Seventy Doliars ($1,170.00) por
montl. The lenm of s Agreament shall be from Januury 1, 2018 thraugh December 31, 2048
unless tenmivated carlier by cither porly in accordnnce with the provisions of this Agreement.

B, i the Distriet should desire additional work or serviees, or lo add
additions! nreas o be maintained, the Contractor agrees to hegotinte in good Frith to underlake
such sdditional work or services, Upon suceessiil-negoiiations, the Parties shall sgree in writing
to an, nddendum, addenda, or change order 1o this Agreement.  The Confructor shull be
compensated for such ngreed additional work or services based upon n payment amount
accepiable 1o the Partics and agreed 1o in wriling,

C.  'The Districl may require, ns o condition precedent to making sny paybwent
to tlhe Contructor that ¢l subcontractors, materisimen, supphiers or lahorers be puid and require
evidence, inthe fonm of Lien Releases of pariis Waivers of Lien, o be submitted to the Distriet
by those subconteactoss, materin] mcn, suppliors or laborers, and further roguire that the
Contractor provide an Affidavit reloting 1o the puyment of said indebledness.  Further, the
striet shall have the right to reyuire, ns 1 condltion preecdent to making any payment, evidence
from the Contamtor, in g form sutisfuctory 1o the Diswier, that iy indebiedness of the
Contractor, as to services to the District, hus teen paid and that the Cantracior has met all of the
obligations with regard 10 the  withholding and payment ol (axes, Social Securily payments,
Waorkmen's Compensation, Unemployment Compensation coiitibutions, and similar payroll
deductions from the wages of exployees,

n, The Condractor shall muintain records conforming 1o usual accounting
practices. As soon as may be practicable at the begloning of cach menth, the Contractor shall
invoige the District tor all services performed in the prior month and any other sums due to the
Contractor. The District shall pay the invoice amount within thirty (303 days after the invoice
date, The Contesetor may cease performing servives sndst this Apreement if any pryment due



hereunder is not paid within thirty (30} days of the inveice date. Ench monthly invoice will
include such supporting inlormution as the District may reasonably require the Contractor 0

provide,
SECTION S,

A

B.

INSURANCE,

The Contractor shull maintain throughoul the ferm of this Agecement the
following insurance:

H Worker's Comypansation tnsurance in apcordance with the laws ol
the State of Flonda,

(2)  Commercial General Liability Insurance covering the Contraclor's
legal hability for bodily injuries, with limits of not fess than
$1,000,000 combined single limit bodily infury and property
dumage liability, and coveritig nt lcast the-following hazards:

(i) Independent Contractors Coversge for bodily injury and
property damage in cobpeclion with any subcontractors’
pperation,

(3)  Cmployer's Liability Coverage with fimits ol ai luast 1,054,000
{one million dollars) per necident or disense.

@) Automobile Liability Insurance for badily injurics in lignits of not
fess thun 51,000,000 combined single limit bodily injury and for
property damuage, providing coverage for any neeldent arising out
of or resulting yom the opuration, maintenants, or use by the
Centrnelor of any owned, non-owned, or hired awomobiles,
trailers, or other equipment required to be licensed.

The District, its swff, consultants und supervisors shall be named as
additionol jnsured.  The Contractor shull Tuenish the District with the
Certifteate of Insurance evidencing compliance with this requirement. No
coitifiente shait be accoptuble to the Districe unless it provides that ay
change or terminntion within the policy petivds of the insurance covernge,
as cerfified, shall not be effective withins thirty (30) days of prior written
nolice o the Distriet.  Insurance coverage shall be from o reputable
insurance carricr, licensed to conduct business in the State of Flovida,

Il the Conltacior fuils to have secured und maintained the required
insurance, the District has the right bt not the obligation 1o secure such
required insurance in which event the Contractor shall pay the cost for thut
tequired insurance and shall fumish, wpon demand, g} information that
may be required in conncotion with e Distriet’s abléining the required
insurance.




SHOTON S, INDEMBIACATION,

A, Obliguttans under this section shall include the payment of all seitlements,
judgments, damagsy, lipuidated damages, penallics, forfeitures, back pay
awards, courl cosis, arbitration andfor medialion costs, liligation expenses,
attorney fees, and parnlegal feos (ineurred n court, out of court, on appeat,
or i bankruptey proceedings) as ordgred,

B. Contractor agrees to indenmify ond hold hormiess the Distriet and #s
olficers, agents and employees Teome any and all liability, elaims, actions,
suits or demands by any person, corporation or other entity for injuries,
death, properly damage or of any nature, arising out of, ar in connection
willl, the work to be performed by Contractor, inoluding litigation or any
appelinie proceedings with respect thercto, Contractor further agrees tha
nothing herein shatl coastiute or be consivued as a waiver of the District's
lintitations on lability contained i Section 768.28. Florida Staites, or
other stalute,

C.  In ne gvenl, however, shul] Contractor be Hable for incidental, special,
punitive or exemplary damages in copnection with this Agreement, even if
notice was pives of the possibility ol such damages and even I such
dunmges were reasanably foresecable,

SECTIONY.  LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL Liamprry.  Nothing in  this
Agreement shal] be deemed as a waiver of the District’s sovercign immunity or the District’s
linsits of liability as sel forth in Scotion 768.28, Flerida Stitutes, or other statule, and nothing in
this Agveement shatl inure to the henelit of uny third pacty for the purpose of allowing any claim
which would otherwise be barred under such limitations of Hability or by operation of law.,

SecTion 6. COMPLIANCR WiTHt GOVERNMENTAL REGuLATION, The Conlactor
shall keep, abserve, and perform all requirements of npplicable local, State, md Federal laws,
rides, repuintions, or erdinances, [If the Contracior fails to notify the District in wriling within
five (5) days of the reeeipt of any notice, order, required to comgly notice, ar a report of a
violation or an alleped violation. made by any local, State, or Federal governmentul body or
ageney or subdivision thercol with respect to the serviees being rendered under this Agreement
ot uny aclion of the Contractor or any of its agents, scrvants, einployees, or materialnien, or with
pespect to terms, wopes, hours, conditions of employment, safety appliances, or any other
requivements applicable 10 provision of services, or fils to comply with any requirement of such
agency within five (5} days after receipt 6f any such notice, ordey, request w comply notive, or
report of n violntion or an plleged viclntion, the Distriel may terminate this Agreement, such
termsination to be effective upon the giving of notice of termination.

Secriox 7, Lanns anb Cramns. The Contractor shall prompily and properly pay for
all fabor cinployed, msterials purchased, and equipment hired by it lo perfonh under this
Apreement. The Contractor shall keep the District’s propenty [ree fram iy materiaimen's or

[F.



mechanic's lions and clnims or notices in respect 10 such lens and claims, which urise by reason
of the Contractor's petformance under this Aprecient, and the Contractor shatl imnediately
discharge any such claim or llen, Tn the cvent that the Contractor does not pay or satisfy such
claim or lien witlin three (3} bustness days aller the liling of notice thereof, the Distriey, in
wldition o any and all other remedies available under this Agreemenl, may terminate Lhis
Agrecment to be effective immediatoly upon the piving of notice of termination.

SECTIONS,  DEFAULY AND PROTECTION AGAINST TRD PARTY INTERFERENCE, A
default by either pariy under this Agreement shall eutitle the other to all remedies available al
fow or in squily, which may inchude, but not be limited lo, the right of damages, injunctive relicf,
andfor speeifie performance, The District shall be solely responsible for enforcing its fights
under this Agrecment agatnst any interfering third party, Nothing conigined in this Agreement
shall Himit or impair the District’s vight to proteet its rights (rom interference by a third party to
this Agreement.

SECHONY,  CUsTOM AND USAGE, [t i3 hereby agreed, any law, cuslom, or usage
the conlrry notwithstanding, that the District shall have the right at all times te cnboree the
conditions and agreements contained in this Agreement in strict aceordunce with the terms of this
Agreement, noiwithstanding auy conduct or custom on the part of the District in relraining from
so doing; and further, that the faitwre of the District at any time or thnes to strictly enforce ts
rights under this Agreement shall not be constroed as having created a cuslom in any way or
munner comtrary to the specific conditions und agreements of this Agreement, or as baving in any
way mudified or waived the same,

SECTION 1, Succrssons, This Agreenent shall inure to the benefit of and he binding
upon the leirs, excewlors, wdministeators, successors, and assigns of the Paries to this
Apreement, except as expressly fimited in this Agreement,

SECTION 11, TERMINATION, The Distrivl agrees that fhe Confractor may terminate this
Apreoment with eause by providing thirty (30) duys’ written watice of termination to the Distriet
stating a fatluee of the District 1o perform according lo the teans of thiz Agreement; provided,
however, that the District shall be provided a reasonsble opporiunity to core nny fiilure ander
this Agroement, ‘The Contractor agrees that the District may terosioate this Agrecmienl
iunediately for cause by providing writlen notiee of termination to the Contenetor, The Pisirict
shalt provide thicly (38) days' written notice of fermination without cause. Upon any tennination
of this Apreement, the Comiractor shall be entitled to payment for ail work andior services
rendored up until the effective termination of this Agreemenn, subject to whatever claims or off~
seis the District may huve sgainst the Contractor,

SECTION 12, Prastirs aNp Licenses,  All permits and licenses required by uny
governmental ageney dircatly for the Distriet shall be obtaincd and puid for by the Distriet. All
other permits or lieenses necossary for the Contractor ro perform wndler this Agreement shatl be
obtained and paid for by the Conlractor,

SECTION 13, ASSIGNMENT. Neither the Distriet nos the Contractor may assipn this
Agreement withott the prior written spproval of the other. Any purported assignment without

i
1
;
!




such approval shal] be void.

SECTION 14, INDEFENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS,  In all matlers vwelaling 1o this
Agreement, the Contraclor shall be acting as an independent contraclor, Neither the Contrmelor
not eaployees of the Conleselor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the
memning or application of any Federal or State Unemploymen! or lnsweanee Laws or Old Age
1aws ot otherwise. The Canlractor agrees (o assume all liabilities or sbligations imposed by any
one or more of such laws with respeet to employces of the Contractor, if fhere are any, it the
performance of this Agreement, The Contractor shall not lave any authority la ussume or creale
any obligation, cxprogs or implicd, on bebalf of the District and the Contractor shall have no
suthorily 10 represent the Disiriel s an ugen), employee, or in sny other capueity, unless
viherwise ged forth in this Apreement,

Srevion 18, WeaniNGgs por ConveNtENGE ONLY. The deserplive headings in this
Agreement are Jor conyvepienee only and shall neither control nor ulfect the mearing ur
construelion of uny of the provisions of this Agreement,

SECTHON 16.  ENFONCEMENT OF AGREEMENT, A defanli by cither Party under this
Agreement shatl entitle the other Purty 16 all remedies gvailable at law or in equity. [nihe event
that either the Pistrict or the Conlractor is required 1o enforee this Agreement by cour
proceedings or otherwise, then the prevailing Party shall be entitted to recover all fees and costs
incurred, including reasonable altoracys' foes and costs for trinl, alicrnative dispute reselution, oy
appeliate procesdings,

SecTion 17, AcuiemENT. This instrunvent shall constitute the final und complete
oxpression of this Agreement belween the Parties reluding to the subjeet matier ol this
Agreement. To the extent thess is any conflict between the lems of this Agreement and Lhe
erms set farty in Exhibit A, the terms of this Apreesent shall control,

SECTION 8. AMENDMENTS. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained
in this Apreement may be made anly by an instrument in writing which is executed by both the
Pariies.

SECTION 19, AUTHORIZATION, The exccution of this Agreement has been duly
authorized by the approprinte body or officlal of the Partics, the Parties bave complied with ail
the requiremnents of law, and the Parties have full power and aulhorily 1o comply with the tenms
and provisions of this Agreement.

SECTION 20, Nomices. All notices, requests, consents and oihcr communications undor
this Agreement {*Notice” or "Notices™) shatl be in writing and shali be band defivered, malled by
First Class Mail, postage prepaid, or sent by ovornight delivery service, to the Parlies, us follows:

A, if to District: Isles of Bartram Park Comniunily
Developiment District
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, Florida 32092



Aan: District Manager

Wil a copy v Hopping Green & Sams, PA.
119 8. Monroe Strest, Suite 300
TaHahussee, Florida 32301
Attr: Distric Counsel

B. ¥f to tiic Contractor; The Lake Dactors, Inc,
3543 State Rond 419
Winter Springs, Flortdn 32708
Al Mark Seyinour

Fxvepl as otherwise provided in this Agresment, any Notice shall be deemed recelved
only upon actual defivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered nfter 5:00 p.m. (0t the
pince of delivery) or on o non-business day, shall be deemed vecelved on the next business day.
11wy time for giving Nelice contrined in this Agreemen) would otherwise expire on & non-
business day, the Nutice period shall be extended w0 the next succeeding business day.
Suturdays, Sundeys, and legnl holidays reeognized by the United States goveriument shall not be
reparded ag busincss days, Counsel For the District and counsel for the Conuactor may deliver
Notices on behalf of the District and the Contractor. Any parly or other person to whom Notices
are to be senl oF copied may holify the Parties and nddressees of nny change in nume or address
10 which Notices shall be sent by providing the saine on five (5) days written notice 1o the Partics
and ucddressees set Ford in this Agreemunt,

SECTION2Y, 'IWIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES, This Agreement is solely for the benefit
af the Parties horcto and ne right ov cause of action shall accrug upon or by reasen, lo o for the
besselit of wny third party not n forumd parly fo this Agreement, Nothing in this Agreement
expressed or implicd is intended or shall be construed to confer upot any person Or corporation
other than the Porlies heveto any right, remedy, or claim under or by reuson of this Agreement of
any of the provislons er conditions of this Agreement; and il of the provigivns. represemations,
covenants, and conditions contnined o this Agreement shatl inuve to the sole henclit of and shall
be binding upon the Parties hercto und their respective representatives. sticcessors, and assigns,

SECTION?22, CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE. This Agreemnenl and the provisions
contalied in this Agreement shal be construed, interpreted, and controlled seeording w the laws
of the State of Florida, AN netions and disputes shall be brought in the proper cousl and venue,
which shall ba St Johns County, Flovida,

Seonon 23, ComMPLIANCE Wi Pusric Recorps LAwS. Contraetor understands and
aprees that sl ducuments of any kind provided o the Distriel in connection with this Ageeement
may be public recards, and, accordingly, Contracior agrees o comply with all applicable
provisions of Tlorida law in handling such records, inciuding but not limited, to Bection
119.0701, Flosida Slatutes. Among other requireinents ond to the extent applicable by Juw,
Controctar shall 1) keep and maintain public recards required by the Distriet o perform the
service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Cuslodian, provide the District with the requested

10




public records or ellow the records to be inspected or copied within o reasonable lime period at &
cost that does not exeeed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes: 3) ensure thal public
records which are cxempl or cenfidential, sad exempt fFom public records disciosure
requirennents, are nof disclosed except as aulhorized by law for the durilivn of the conlrucl teem
and following the comtraet teem if Contractor dnes not transfer the records to the Public Records
Custodinn of the Disteict; and 4) upon completion of the coniract, transfer o the District, al no
cosl, all pubke records in Contractor’s possession or, alleratively, keep, mainialn and meet afl
applicable requirements lor retaining publiv records pursuant to Florida laws. When sweh public
tevotds are tansfermed by Contractor, Contracior shall destroy any duplicale public records that
are exempt o1 confidential and exemgl from public records disclosurs requiremants,  Alt records
stored cloctroneally nwst be provided to the District in a format that is compatible with
Microsolt Word or Adobe BDF formats. Contractor acknowledges that the designaled Public
Records Custodian [or the District is Jim Oliver,

IF CONTRACTOR IHAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE
APPLICATION OQF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO
CONTRACTOR'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS
RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT 904-940-5850,
JOLIVER@GMSNEF.COM, AND 475 WEST TOWN PLACE,
SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092,

SECTION 24, SEVERABILITY. The invalidily or unenforceability of any one or more
provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining
portions of ihis Agreoment, or any part of this Agreemsnt not held to be lnvalid or
unenfoteeable,

SECTION2S. ARM'S LENGTH TRANSACTION, This Agreement has been negotiated
fully betwesn the Patties us an arar's length transaction. The Partics participated fully in the
preparstion of this Agreentent with the asslstance of their respective counsel. [n the case of a
dispute concerning the inlerpretation of any provision of this Agreement, the Panties are cach
deemed 1o have drafied, chosen, ond seleeted the langunge, tnd nny doubtiel language witl nol
be isterpreted or construed against any party.

SECTIONZ6,  COUNTERPARTS. This instrument may be excettled in oy number of
counterparls, each of which, when executed and defivered, shall constitute wn origingl, and such
counderparts  topether shall constitute one uwnd e same instrument,  Signeture  ond
acknowledgment pages, if any, may be detached from the counterparts and attached to a single
copy of this document lo physicaily form one document.

o

11



IN WITRESS WHEREOF, the Paies hevete have sipned and sealed this Agreament un

the dany wind year lest weriflen abave,

Altest
Secreturyd Assistol Seoreliny

Buoard &f Sapervisors

Print Wame:

EENDA SCONT

Print MNane of Witness

Exlibit Ay Proposal

ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY
DPEVELOPMENT IMSTRICT

FTHE LAKE DOUTORS, INC,

P U

B Sy Qe b e

Prints STACY B STHWART
I VICE PRESIDENT

1)

12




EXHIBIT A

P e b b

b

tadkat i (rhlige
1048 Maa oo 314
A $prh A (L 1ITRY
FAt it FEY

N The Lake Doclors, inc, O s

Aguedion, PR Liggencrs, Surniced  © Lot fikimdrctoan g pite

1 by ot et g e oAk A i
Water Management Agreaimenl
HAS
Ty Mgeand wodeye ey . an, |k hichaeen e b Ceasi bo s
5 0t ke LA, [l Rt e St * THE LARE GG EORR™ ot
naug Do Basies PO& B .
! !

i Anorees IR tan MR
ciry Dt araie N dp X5 PUDRE | 4537 WNF AGHE
EMANL NDDREER P
W WAL WO LD LIRE YOUR PVNCE ERARED, CHENIK WEHE |
viepunth vabek - ChSTCAE REDQUESTED BTARY DATE:

PHRCHARE ORDEST &

Tha pvday koteln yires 4 &y

AT LAAR 1232 ORS agtew it disiph aulinihes webu Sabrengtd ' @ g of o Ao b e gty of
sandfon AT T Agraaniant HE Jrad (daca a1 5B Wiz W faeriiinay o 30k Apteoen i Bn T e amia g b AAD) R):

FigIA {0 ol e kol 1 Gulaslien fhilslet Propdely Uwnuib Advociativi, M Jutas 2L
Jechurhet 101G agatdan b e Bt by, i g Sedpr Ol e nmi v o P U D Wi wnd g

B NUBTOMEE aee 13 s CFR BARE TRGHORS, L wdon of Sega e Rl ot (LTS N N
W P B s

1 it s Bl ieh g sl n e widBig e [} 1.576.06 manthtly
¥ B rantie e s Dbt o pimdie il i piv b § 0 mdosl L
+ Aytoihidy Waphos Sasvis g Aigdons 5 tHE USRI L .
$ T -
EO at Sendrss Asceping & 1,000 monthly

$1,43,40 of tm above Ruariaced sl he dig Aol PERGIE PR erecubion B U Almeiend thabaaigs SAFW RavdbE
hosd 1 il g ghimead, o $1,07000 alud g oy dnltuenat 1900 Lk W I Rl goudayg Fres, ol g,
mpen-g. Al bl ane ke faflt syt by G0y favenimanil & fpdolinr bty sivien-fr enint utior ibh
Nereted

ZOVTHLG 0,00 przdh ok ated v BB @ik At g el ol e redvipisfaglahy

€ HLUARLE

0 UE ALY OOUTDNS sges S inrrniede centinsil ol 45 Bfeon {155 ust ass Sy velnke pamithia hnon v shise
O g T B e AR A Ora € Pl L CPSAD IRES g I it TR penenle

b oetr oHer spatanna] motthe 15 poyEeans. A b Agpeswie ol Wl e 00 e v s it CHReE o G0 ot asl
et bt Y CUE ORI R: THE c ARE TR o vemedaes bty 18 0L,

B tasie wh ARSI KRG A R B &0k R il DAL F 2 gt dod, W LU RUKLA 'eroly
KU SREEISSAL thop b ae rand s g frt b R 1 SRR et iSRS mun Tie aim S 6 RNIRGE WK

A et T E
tHe Ak DL IPHE, B9 SR
AWEAN
o fhede n.si?——" )
Agpoist ' Hoarat
Mafih & Lo wAAAN DJMT R EANATAN Koy s =
WIHECIREOLEN
ity s T LASE ERMRIRY,

13




Exhibit B

ERRT AN T Tt T Lt

F A T oagmesteddxes
st gl ol A e dned 40T
ﬁ- o . YA Apieas, 1 421
 fy - ) e i LECRNTRFIN
b ﬁ . Thf’ Lake DGdorS, ‘n& E.-L.‘-:-'i::nl.-l ‘-wm
VRRY  Adiute Maag i > o ity Bapes i

saetsalal i F— " ; . N i_».:

Water Mahagement Agreement

MAS721658 R
NG AQreoman made s o Gayot P2 lsLelween The Lake Boaors. e, 3
FionEE Coipataton, heromalier el THE LAXE DOCTORS  and
NAME | o s . - . ety - m 3 e T e R BB b P i
BILLURGADDRESS . . .. ... . . e et s+ e . et e s e
CITyY _ STATE . nip_______ PHONE: % __. ... .. ..
EMAILADDRESS . .. o ieiesemaanc . ] e —_
IF YOU WOULD LIKE YOUR INVOICE EMAILED, CHECK HERE:
Har@nane: Catod "CUSTOMER' REQUESTED START DATE: |

PURCHASE ORDER#:

Tho parlas heselo 2900 12 Ioliows

A THE LAKE COCTORS 21005 10 Manags condin [IKes ANC-or walersays 19 & pondd of Wave {17) imcalns em e oats of
oxeciton of this AQEsmont i 3I00IGaNce with 189 forTs A CONRMTNS Of INiS AQreemant 1 e 1MZal]] [5Caucnisy’

Elght {8) waterways a3502Glad wilth ol sina Maswl Property Cwners Assoclation, Stoaonns, Faida,

eSS 7 mIpEmam of fshed (127 !h:—pﬂcmr& ard wedmants, a5 ROCESSMY. 1 cantiol ang PUNCAICA OF ROMTUS aTu3i:
vsads ard algae. Service wil cease efiective Januery 1, 2010 H (e Bigned Agremont 15 10N teurned, Nox -»11 on
Terms A Condilons doos not Apply.

B. CUSTOMER agress 1o pay THE LAKE DOCTORS. e agents ot assgns, b ICHOWIND SUM G4 SEa0Nad aguants
managamenl SRVCOs,

i, yndaexatar and Fioalng Vegelation Conlol Program % 1, 170.00 munihiy
2, Shoroing Grass o541 Brush Corlrol Progiam g INCLTED
3 Frao Cadback Saraca & INCTUDED
1. neoathly Waten Senize Repons % INCLUDED
£ AJonal HGaTams, [ eguisg % WNCLUCED
Tolal of Sanies ACCIpTad 8 1.170.60 mombly . -

}0.00 01 1he abave sum-10tal shall De Gue and payable HPON AXGCUNON Of LNS Agreament, 115 P3IACC Shas Do pYADIE In
162020 10 Manitey mstEiments of $1,170.00, includmg any acdbond: (sls SLAN 35 SANE WS, pMMIGAY (095, MOMNGg.
sparng, watar teshing are fanled casts Mandaing by any pevesbmenlyl of tegulatofy Dody fRed o tenice uncel Ifd
AGroeman]

O THE CAKE DIOCTORS uges Preducts whten, In E5 80k @5crehin, wiprovie? dngcivs and S0 S,

B, THE LAKE DOCIORS 20es 1o Cemmanca toaiment ainin fiteen [15) Lusness Cays, weaine! DaNmiting, qom in: dala
of tocalp: of 5t SNEEUian AQHIETGNL BIUS 1M COPOS DY 10080 GUVAITITIED] PaiTss.

E. Tha ofer Coniingd herain 18 wilhargen ang thic Agrocnsent shall Nave no I fade g &TeC UNiess SXacrac anc
ronprad by CUSTOMER 10 THE LAKE TG TORS O of Delne SCemDer 15, 208,

F. e 15ims and Condiing JLGeaning on The ToveIas 139 (AT an IRegral jpari of
ACKMHMEGAEs 1hal Ne BAS el and 5 farmihar with e corioath thezon! A

CENEHO0 Vg )
HELARE DOOTIHS. NG GUSTOIMER

Sigrand /XZ’{"M“,%‘»—- -

LAARK A SEYAITZR SALES WANAGLS

AgQreament, and TUSTOMER Pataly
RUSE BF IERAN0C ¥ 1S Entdely 10 ke

B

14



1

b1

£

&

B}

T+

o

18

=]

11

iz
13

>

1t

Ty

8

-{:USIOMEH fra h:rlc.m"fHE LAKE DOCTOHS 6 weilig f m& Nl o e whisis v B 0 sichisd fod 0 b writigebed Uplanli wih ot Baricfitial

TEAMS AND CONDITIONS

Tha Urdonyatct snd Vegaation Garre] Program will ba cordimtad in n ranacr soadatern wih podd wiln maragemen) peactice uxing tha folowing matkeds

and ladﬂlamw :u;d?.ga

a)  Detods bosrmank feraintsn cemed ol Fiydnos wlsmidriod, Doating and pmasad sk wwgetafen and algos. CUSTOMER urdaslah ot scro berllohl
waabnmmbam“rdlnnbodm!wmbwdﬁm nuﬁc -oookgel eystém

by Deaminatiinof danobed 1o traxbonnt, s dosmod o M&mmwmnmmdhhm:rmﬁmaﬂnmsmmmt AdTinivd

1ERAA WIS tridiak andod partimirind # doduiind fe oistonk ol B Wattr mundgsaign
o - W?nn spizmbin, im:gmd 3l ardy whﬂ%%ﬁaﬁn by’ d“v?;m B nnr s Tova fo snvxs salely nf‘w nmw&quusn b, -Howimst, THE-
shalicert bz Rabls |uslsm|d g o e exithyn fab oe yi

& cmmamammm. ! I e e P Mf;h' mahmedbyilﬁmnﬁmﬁﬁs mn’;bﬂnwdnm
a5 ¢ hande Phan miivsmbshal roimimansdaions. . y
;} ahéﬁgmpm;&mit‘hﬂdmwwu?sdgumm:mud;mwéuﬂm&ﬁhaﬂwm : _j“ﬂ‘;u ks pamiltiy
e MM MM, A ] yvndtideqn mwmm}ﬁmw i z A . -
gr  Cenyel ntu;gwuds may tako 10-00 dyya & wﬁnr-“ of Fscters, ol

by Whendaamed recdanery by THE LAKEDCGTORS 2ol mp npprm‘aib{ CUSTOMER;] rhnpluilbn ardlo! enrtileg of eorifinyorieion nlsbdzmh:h [
raanerr, ol e miatiei venlngeal baberes,

Aeeter tha Shtreking Oreasy aeid Bmh Cmtn:&?mm THE LAKE ﬁOC‘TGIIS wil traw bardee 1o the wike's, wdgie itfadiog. but not limtied to

Iptpaackimyend s, kantails, and Gier Bgegant. yegma foy Buth a2 vioidy brnh bnd bevadivaF waads. anf of thaxi mweras 1l Stvssd monfes e fongee %o billy
dngpmpren; CURIOMER B Wﬂhﬁemwmcﬁm ad remernl.

RE DOCTURS atinmin ng tasponsitd hdumumwnmm‘rwuu‘rmmHhhm;ﬂnmkﬂmuﬁmmnimﬁ;
Emmamudwm} mhpdmnawﬁ enbpans dritE, tow of Tittieg, ales shacBcndy wated by it contiaes o et ol tmmm.
E’?‘m“ ﬁ ﬂ:ﬁmﬂwm&ﬂm LAKE DXRTORS i weltig, £ oy oeordtiness which m:;n!hu tha mtape of wack o CUSTOUER rigrion 1 ey sy tesittnt

o ¢ ecd ceat dntar

i ntwrr b durlep tha teen wfihls CASTONET tals THE LAKE AOCTORS & wd: in o salistagtary camar, or | tozase with e ez of

e e e e B
s i 2 tia) mm#w her 3l Pitise; CUY CLob- 4

peirkrwnrta b ity GUS R‘m Aq_zmr.:ﬁ mng mg? ;ﬁmﬂﬁam‘!  VHE LAKE DOCTCRS wd paying it rcdics

e dlariva dala B lsemiinaifon. i thls m:u,«h. dlw.ﬁrmduh ﬁmm{mm B fast dy ok e seonad-in which aeld socond poies e leﬁzﬂh& THE

Fodarn] and Sinte rogulsbons ke mtwm Swasar Ay o rntrikions ba skaoeiod :&n-ng m&idkmr-g pamy woskmbrts. THELAKE DD(‘.‘TOS!&wi# mﬂ{
CESTOMEH of aach reatictions. | shalbe CUSTOMER ssapcrabiliy % sbtate B (oiiriings troughoot s rédquisd od, @JSTOMEE

ngroos that, notwithamadng ary other provlsion of tha Agroemant, THE LAKE DOGTORS dros rot nosume amy lisbiily for By are party %o ba acdfied of. oo m
obaotee, ths thave teydlibanz,

THE LANE BOCICES shik sinidain tis Jalowiog dbxsnce "Hﬂl’ﬂl’h’-(uiwm'" X Tery oot sintubcey lieriy (il Auidmietii ki {#i
.cmmnmuusmm?ﬁﬁ; e iy T i oy (AN M A YO
“wpily oty A Crrdtitald of ynianse naming CUSTOMEN 25 Madifanal frursd maﬁ ?mﬁadaimﬁl’q&ﬂ‘smm WSFN‘ERW‘H“W’"W
'-Hu&mdmhdfm:mmwnmmnwmﬂwwﬂsdbfm

Heher g Mihﬂ Joe e b vt orbisilas Taikain oe il raiizioed o, it blgatord hercurder sished slﬂl.x.rm
e s
1 ! dtatine i s, it isxmshly 1o teeiceeng, §
Saamed sa‘:mihw, Frerb et il by :'3:» mdm‘?‘;pmw e ThtE DA TonS sttt rotly
CUSTOMEN o 5id ooeliion and bf e caross gt chtts aiting Horo hoen, CUSTH mﬂm darjs vy faiolpt of 13d noticy ba rolif THEE LAKE
BOCTORS b wrthg &% any fnsbilily 1o comphy Wil mrebsa dirct fosts as ot by THE LARE 0001

CUSTOMER wamants Bhat he of sha iz suthained o aceisfy s Watar Mamgemmmgmonl . ahsll of the ripeli oweet s 3 bold THE LAKE DOCTORS
harriar lor comtoquoneat of nivh taorico N hritiag B of 1o zalo nopigense of THE LAKE DGCTONS,

CASTOMEH endarstands thal, ot corvorionee, $in nraen! Fwesiment amount bas ooy specid wiat's kdmmurﬂx poticd and fut indhidual mordhly Hiirgs da rer
rodiet he Juctinting zoascnd poats af sonice. i CUSTOMER placaa their scecurn on lield, dn addifond- ehargn macy ba roapitod due to aquatis re growth.

THE LAKE DOCTORS sgrons tohokd COSTONER harmivag fam ony ks, domage nrd‘lh;m umiap Md B niohasigmw o} THE EAKE DOCTOHR. Hewoise,
THE LAKE BOCTORS chak In ro ol bo fisklo to CUSTOMER o lnr i, secnd fum 2ty cauze whatzoa s,

UpervgomplyEan ol tha e of ﬁsﬁg&mr&, orany adotvln taroal, this Agreemen shail ba: mommn}“‘uumd forn Sl ) R sigisal B
e ss Wk by aler parry, ¥ vaeliod, Th‘E TAKE DOCTORS myy sdfapt o mon| l‘?imwm nmAiini hin ¥ ergie : THE LAKE DOCTORS wit
subiin wittiat A el s ¢ CUSTONMETT 30 daye plce 1605000 s uln?m FEUSTOMER & ninkly wm;t,«mm@ aitieet, THE LAKE DO 085
ahabia patifed v fimisdy Tn order 45 ook d tonelation; i eessuming, GLSTOMIA mﬂ'fmtnso!lwihgmm weedrdig ¥ o pescpdura puiinnd iy HE oy,

THE LAKE DOCTORS rosaeros tha 1ight sz fapesa d menfily rorica chnge o paa) dus b, nesdion carced e Agrucmem,

aiuuli cuszm Bozonadalingure, THE LAKE DOCTORS'm rlace tho secerd by el o o paypmsd and CUSTONGE will em\imp ke loj;&mnsﬂn loc
bmﬂw hfﬂtﬂin&l};&?%m’m ;"hdhfe I uﬁ.::;’ nd ‘r::dar fﬁ’"wmzﬁ% i

[=] Bl
m:ﬂrﬁn?urf by el milicrndys fnd na'm\“l;i;m ;l xguumd Jr::n mm mé';.fz;mmw b u?“ns Egcmas mr.lﬂuw
herm anch celiocion sefon.

Thin Agrasenertic nesigrablio by CUS FCASERN upen wittcr coracriby THE EAKE DOCTORS.

ehiuiniins thi orthe & b parting e md sholl by velid upen occ by THE LAKE DACTOHS Co Offico. Nozeal or
!Jﬂﬁmhl‘;:m o modiiciions ﬁmmmdgﬂdn shadt ba wald unlass mass in wim‘mop&:d by an puthseiced mﬁnm o beth TiE N\KE
DOCTORS ond CUSTOMER,

Agrummt em h b d.'byia ramaval nhaﬂmws! of: sl treah vath ps cups, phasic begz and cibar mon el maiedale wp To 20 Es. wit ba romorud dur
X ; '7 ity Loty or v sech an blokazoeds ﬁhmﬁ.‘;gdnm arw retincodod. ® e

0328':% . THE LAKE DCCTORS, ING,

CXIDIE & THE LAKE DOCTORE, INC.

15



SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



Account No.: 723920 Account Name: CELESTINA MASTER POA/FTNCLN

FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE FOUNTAIN MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT BY AND |
BETWEEN ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
AND THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.

This First Amendment (“First Amendment’) is made and entered into this day of
‘oo 5 2019, by and between:

Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District, a local unit of
special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida
Statutes, being situated in St. Johns County, Florida, and whose mailing address is
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”); and

The Lake Dectors, Inc., a Florida corporation, whose address is 3543 State Road
419, Winter Springs, Florida 32708 (hereinafter "Contractor”, together with
District the “Parties™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, on Januvary 15, 2018, the District and the Contractor entered into an
agreement for fountain maintenance services (the “Services Agreement”), which is attached
hereto as Toxhibit A; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 18 of the Services Agreement, the parties desire to amend
the Services Agreement as set forth in more detail below and in the Contractor’s proposal
attached hereto as Exhibit B; and

WHEREAS, each of the parties hereto has the authority to execute this First Amendment
and to perform its obligations and duties hereunder, and each party has satisfied all conditions
precedent to the exccution of this First Amendment so that this First Amendment constitutes a
legal and binding obligation of each party hereto,

NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual
covenants of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,
the District and the Contractor agree as follows:

Secrion 1.  The Services Agreement is hereby affirmed and the parties hereto agree
that it continues to constitute a valid and binding agreement between the parties. Except as
described in Section 2 of this First Amendment, nothing herein shall modify the rights and
obligations of the parties under the Services Agreement. All of the remaining provisions,
including, but not limited to, the engagement of services, indemnification and sovereign
immunity provisions, remain in full effect and fully enforceable.

SECTIONZ2,  The Services Agreement is hereby amended as follows:

The term of the Services Agreement is hereby extended such that the Services
Agreement shall expire on December 31, 2019, unless terminated earlier in



accordance with Section 11 of the Services Agreement, Notwithstanding the date
on which this First Amendment is executed, the First Amendment shall be
effective as of January 1, 2019, such that the complete term of the Services
Agreement shall be a single, continuous, term, and the provisions of the Services
Agreement shall remain in force during the full term of the Services Agreement.

Secrton3d.  To the extent that the terms of the Services Agreement or this First
Amendment conflict with the terms set forth in Exhibit B, the terms of the Services Agreement
and this First Amendment shali control.

SecTion4d.  All other terms of the Services Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect and are hereby ratified,

IN WITNESS WHERFEOF, the parties hereto have signed this First Amendment to the

Services Agreement on the day and year first written above,

ATTEST: ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY
DI}\' SLOPMENT DISTRICT

.;/(f-,-n{r ) f'{'?/‘/u\/ .

Seeretasy/Assistant Secretary Chﬁmbﬁ'nsen, Board of Supervisors | E
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC., a Florida
corporation

By: ¥ /¢ ! ; 02/05/2019
"Debra Cintron
By: C.ai.tlin B.arre.tt Segior AR Assista_pt 1S Vice President

Exhibit A Fountain Maintenance Agreement
Exhibit B: Renewal Proposal

Account No.: 723920 Account Name: CELESTINA MASTER POA/FTNCLN



Exhibit A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.
FORR FOUNTAIN MAINTENANCE SERVICES

This Agreement (“Agrecment™) is nade and entered into this fr day of Junuary, 2018
by and between:

Istes of Bariram Park Community Development Disteied, o tocal unit af
special-purpose  goversment established  pursuant o Chapler 190, Filovida
Stututes, being situared in S1. Johns County, Florida, and whose muailing aduress ls
4715 Wesl Town Place, Suite t 14, 8t Aupusting, Florida 32092 (" Distriet™); and

‘I've Lnke Dactors, Ine., @ Florida cotperation, whose address is 3543 State Road
419, Winter Springs, Florida 12708 (hereinsfter "Contractor”. together with
Bistrict the “Panics”).

RECITALS

WIHEREAS, e District is o local unit of special-purpose govemment established pursuan
16 the Usniform Compnmity Dewclepment Distict Act of 1980, us codilied in Chapter 190,
Florida Statnfes (" Act™); and

WHEREAS, Ute District was csiablished for the purpose of planning, financing,
constructing, spernling aadfor maintaining certain infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, the District owns, operates and innintains 4 fountains within the boundaries of
the Districl {*Fountaing™); and

WHEREAS, the Disticl desires Lo enler into an agreenieit with an independent controctor
to provide fountain maintenance services for the Fountaing; and

_ WHEREAS, Conttactor submittcd n praposnl and represents that it Is qualitied 1o provide
Fountain malnfenance services and has agreed o provide 1o the District those services identificd
in Exhibit A, attached herete and Incorparated by reference hereln (*Services™), and

WHEREAS, the Distriet and Contractor warrant and agree that they have all right, power
and autlority lo enter into and be bound by this Agreement.

NOw, THEREFORE, In consideralion of the reeilals, ngreemonts, and mutual covenanls
contained herein, and other good and vajuable consideration, the veteipt and sulliciensy of which
are hereby acknowledged by We Partles, the Farties agree as folows:

SECTON 1, INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The recitals so stated are e and correst
and hy this rélerence ave incorporated into wnd Torm w mulerint purt of this Agreement,



SECTIONZ.  DRESCRIPTION OF WORK AND SERVICES.

A, The Distriet desires that the Contruclor provide professiondl fountnin
mmaintenance scrvices within presently accepied standards. Upon all Pavtics wigning this
Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the District with the Services identified in Exhibit A.

B, While providing the Services, the Contenctor shall nssign such sialf as msy
be required, and such stofl shall be responsible for eoordinating, expediting, and controlling alf
pspects la assure complotion of the Services,

C.  The Contractor shall provide the Services as shown In Section 3 of this
Agreement. Contractor shall sclely be responsible for the means, manner and methods by which
its duties, obligations myd responsibilities are mel 0 {he satisfaction of the Pistrict.

D, This Agreement prants to Contractor the right (o enlor the lands thal e
subjest 1o Ihis Agrecment, for those purppses deseribad in Whls Agreement, and Contraclos
hereby aprees to comply with all upplicable laws, rules, and regulalions,

SECTION3,  SCOPE oF Fountalk MAINTENANCE SERvICES. The Comtmotor wilt
provide fountain maintenance services for the Foumtaths whhin the District, The duties,
oblipations, and vesponaibilities of Contrastor are (o provide the material, tools, skill and labor
necessity for the Services altuched as Exhibit A, To the extont any of the provisions of this
Agreemenl sre in cunflict with the provisions of Txhibil A, this Agreement controls,

SECTIONS.  MaNNER 0¥ CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMANCE, The Contraclor agrees, as
an independent contracor, lo undertuke work and/or perform swch services os spevified in this
Agteement or any addendum execuled by (he Parties or in any authorized written work order by
ke Dislrict issucd in connection with this Agreement and aceepted by the Conlractor, All work
shalf be performed in a neat amd professional manner reasonably acceptahle to the Diswict and
<l be in necordmnce witk indostry standards.  The perfurmance of the Services by the
Contractor under this Agreement sl related to this Agreement shalt vonfonm o any written
jnstructions issued by the Dislrict.

A, Should any werk andfor services be required wiich are not gpectfied in
this Agreement or any addenda, but which nre neveriheless noocssary fur the proper provision of
services to the Disteler, such work or services shall be Rully perfnmed by the Contractor as if
describied and delineated in this Agresient,

B. The Contractor agrees that the District shal nat be finble for the paymcent
of uny wark or sevvices not included in Seetion 3 unkess the Mistrict, wough an authorized
representative af the District, anthorizes the Contractor, in wriling, lo perform such work,

€. “The District shall designate o weiting & persop to act as the Disfriet's
representative with respect (o the services to be performed under (hls Agresment. The District’s
representative shall bave complete authosty o ransmit instructions, reectve informition,




interpret and define the Distriet’s policies and decisions with respect lo materials, gquipment,
clements, and systems pertinent o the Coniracler’s services.

(1) The District hereby designates the District Manager (o act as its
represenilative,

{3)  Upon reguest by the Distriet Manager, the Contraclor agrees w
meet with (he Distriet's representitive to walk the properly to
discuss conditions, schedules, and items of concern regarding this
Agrecment,

Iy Cotiractor shall wse ol due care 1o protesd the properiy of the Diswiel, its
residents, and landowtiers from dnnage, Conlraztor agrees Lo repair any damage residting from
Cantractor’s activities und work within twenly-four (24} hours,

Seerion s, COMPENSATION; TERM,

As As compensalion Tor the Services described in this Apreoment, the Diswict
agrees W pay the Contractor Three Hundred Porty Dollars ($340.00) per quarter. The term of this
Agreament shall be frotn Junnary [, 2018 through December 31, 2618 unless {ermlnnted cartier
by elther party in dceordance with the provisions of this Agreewment.

i I the Distrlet should desire odditfonal work or serviecs, or io add
additionnl peens to be maintalned, the Contractor agrees o negotiate in good foith to undertake
such additional work or services. Upon siceessful negotintinns, the Parties shall agrea in writing
to un, uddendum, addenda, or change order (o this Agreement.  The Conteactor shall be
sompensated for such agreed addiionsl woerk or sarvices based upun & payment amount
acceptable to the Partice and agreed 1o in wriling,

C. The District nuty regquire, a8 o condition precadont to making any peyment
to the Contractor that =il subcontractors, materalmen, suppliers ar laborers be paid nnd require
evidence, in the form of Lien Releases or partict Waivers of Lien, Lo be subtitted to the District
by those subcontravtors, maoterial men, suppHers or Inborers, and further requite that the
Contraglor provide sn Atfidavit relating to the payment of said indebtedness,  Further, the
District shall haye the right to require, as a condition precedent. (o making any payment, evidence
from the Contractor, in u lorm satistrctory to the District, that any indebledaess of the
Contractar, as [0 services to the Distriet, has been pail nd thal the Comructor has met all of the
obligttions wilh regard to the  withholdlag and paymetit of twes, Social Security payments,
Workmen's Compensation, Unemployment Compensation contributions, nnd simitar payroll
deductions rom the waoges of employees.

B, The Conivpctor shall muintain records confonming to ustal acoountlng
practices. As soon as muy be practicable, the Contraetor shall mvoice the District for it services
performed in the prior quarter and any other sums due to the Contractor. The District shall pay
Ihe nvoice mnount within thirly (30) days afier the invoico date, The Conlractor may cease
performing serviess under this Agreement i any payment due hereunder is not paid within thidy



SECTIoN 8. INDEMNHTCATION,

A.  Obligations under tis scetion shall Include the payment of all setlements,
judgments, damnges, Hguidated dunnges, penalties, Rorfeitures, back pry
awnrds, courd cosls, aebitralion sndlor mediation costs, litipation expenses,
attorncy fees, and prenlegal fees (ineurred in couirt, ont of cowt, on appeal,
or in bankrupley proceadings) as ordered.

B, Contractor sgrees 1o indemnify and hold harmless the Disirlet and ils
officers, ngents nnd employees from any and all linbility, claims, actions,
suits or demands by any person, corporalivn or other enlity for injurics,
death, property damage or of asy nrture, arising out of, or in conneetion
with, the work o be performed by Contractor, ineluding Higation or any
appaliate proceedings with rospect thereto, Contractor Ruiwther agrees that
nuthing herein shatl constitte or be construed as 8 waiver of the Dislrict's
limitations on Yiabillty contained in Scction 768.28, Flovida Staintes, o
other sininie,

C. in no event, however, shall Contraotor be liable (or incidental, speuial,
punitive or exemplary damages in conuection with this Agreement, cven il
potice wis given of the possibility of such damages and even if such
damages were reasonsbly loresecable.

BECTIOND,  LIMITATIONS ON GOVERRMENTAL PAARILITY, Nothing In  this
Agreement shadl be deemed as o waiver of the Distiet's sovercign impmiunity or the Digtrict’s
limits of liability as set forth In Seclion 768,28, Florkda Stufwies, o other stlule, and nothing in
this Agreoment shall fnurg 1o the benefit ol any thitd paity for the purpose ol nllowitg sy chuin
which would otherwise bo barred under such Embations of ebility o by operation of Jaw,

BECTION 6. COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL ReGULATION. The Contractor
shall keep, observe, and perform alt requirements of upphcuble local, State, and Federal lavs,
rules, regulations, av ordinances. If the Contractor falls 1o notify the District in writing within
live (5) duys of the veceipt of eny notice, order, required  comply notice, or a seport of a
violation or n alleged vielation, made by any local, State, or Federzl governmental body or
agoncy or subdivision thereol with respect W Lhe services being rendered under this Agrecmont
or any action of the Contractor or any of its agents, servants, employees, or materinkmen, vt with
respect 1o torms, wages, hours, conditions of employment, salely appliances, or any ather
requlrements applicable to provisien of services, or fails to comply with any reguirersend of such
agency within five (33 days afler receipt of any such netice, order, requost to camply notiee, or
repoit of a vialation or an alleged violation, the District mny terminnte this Agreemont, such
fermination W be elfeetive upon the giving of nolice of termination,

SReTIONT.  LAEns AND CLams, The Congractor shall pramptly wnd properdy pay for
all Iabor empioyed, materials purchased, snd equipment bired by it 1o perform undor this
Apreement, The Contractor shall keep the Distict's property free [om any materigltmen™ of
mechunic’s liens and claims or nolives in respect to such Hens and claims, which aise by reason




of the Coniractor’s performince under this Agreement, und te Conttactor shall immediately
discharge any such claim or licn. In the event that the Contractor does not pay or salisly such
clamy of lion within three (3) businesy days afler the fHing of natics thersal, the Distriv, in
addition o any and ail other tomedies available under this Agreement, way terminate this
Agrecment 1o be effgethve mediatety upon the giving of notice of teomination.

Sremong. DEFAULT AND PROTECTION AGAINST TIHIRD PARTY INTERFERENCE, A
defanh by cither party under this Apreement shall entitle the other o all remedies available at
faw or in equity, which may include, but not be limited fo, the right of damages, Injunctive refief,
andfor speetfic performance. The Disirict shall be solely vesponsible lor enforeing its rights
under this Agreement against any intcrfering third purty, Nothing confained in this Agreement
shall limit or impair the Distric’s right to proteel its righis Gom interference by a third parly to
this Ayrecment.

SecTion 9, CusToM AND USAGE, 11 is hereby agreed, any law, custom, or usnge W
the conrary notwithstanding, that the [Hsiricr shall have the right at sl imes to enforce the
conditions and agreements contnined in this Agreenment I strict accordance with the terms of this
Agreement, nulwithstanding any conduct or custom on the part of the Distriet in refraining from
s0 doing; wnd lurther, that U fiiluee of the District ot any time or dmes Lo stricly enforee ity
vights nndor this Apreement shall rtot be construed ns having crealed n custom in nny way or
manner contiary Lo ke specific conditions ead agreements of this Agreement, or as having in any
way modified or waived the same,

SeeTion 10, Successons, This Agreement shail Inure fo the benelit of and be binding
upon the hicirs, executors, adminishators, successors, end assigns of the Parties w this
Agreement, except as expressly Hmited in this Agrecment,

SeeroN1f, TeaMINATION. The Distriet agrees that the Contractor may tenninete this
Agreement with cause by providing thirty (30} days® written notice of termination to the District
stating a Fallure of the Diswiet to perform according to the terme of this Agreement; provided,
however, that the Distlet shall b provided s reasonable opportunity to cure any failure wnder
this Agreement, The Contractor aprees that the District may terminale this Agreemont
immediately for cause by providing written notice of tesmination (o the Conteavtor. The District
shnll provide thirly {30) duys’ writien notice of terminstion without cause, Upon uny ferination
of this Agreement, the Contractor shall be eolitled to payment for all work aud/er services
rendeved up unlil the effective lermination of this Agreement, subject to whutever claims or off
sety the Disttiet nmy have ngainst the Contravior.

Spomion 12, PERMITS AND Licenses. Al pernits and licenses required by any
govermnental agency directly for the District shall be obtained and paid for by the Distriot. All
alher permils or livenses necessary for the Contractor 1o perform under this Agreement shall be
obtained and paid for by the Conttaclor,

SECTION 13, ASSIGNMENT,  Neither the Distriet por the Conumelor may assign this
Apreement without the prior written approval of the other. Any purporied ussignment without
such apyroval shatl be void,



SECTION 14, INDEPENDRNF CONTRACTOR Sratus. [ oll maotiers refaling 1o this
Agreonient, the Contractor shatl be acting os an independent continctor. Neither the Contracior
nor employees of the Contracior, if there are uny, arc employees of the District undee the
meaning or apptication of any Federa! or State Unemployment or insurance Laws or Old Age
[aws or otherwise. The Contractor ugreed (o assume all Tiabilitics or obligations impased by any
one o more of such Jaws with respect 1o employees of the Conteactor, il there are mny, in the
performance of this Agreement. The Contraclor shail ol have any nutharity (o assime ot cresle
any obligntion, express ar implied, on behatf of the District and the Conteactor shall have ao
muthority to represent the Distriof ss en agent, employte, of in any ofher capaclty, unless
otherwise set forth in this Agreement,

SECTION 15, HEADINGS FOR ConveNIENCE ONLY. The deseriptive headings in this
Agrecment are for convenience onty ond shall neither conrol nor affoer the meaning or
ganstruction of uny of the provisions of this Agreement,

SnCTioN 16, FNFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT. A default by either Parly under this
Agreement shull entitle tho other Party 1o alf remedies available at law or in cquity. In the even
Wit either the District or the Contravtor is required (o enforce Lhis Agresment by courl
proceciings or otherwise, then the prevailing Paty shafl he entitled to recover ol fres and costs
meureed, inctuding reasonabie aftorneys' Tees anc costs Tar trial, allemative dispute resalution, or
nppelfate proceedings,

SECTION 17, AGRERMENT. This instrement shall conslitulo the final and complete
vxpression of this Agreement between the Parties rolating to the subject matler of this
Agreement.  To the extont there s any conilict between the terms of this Apreemont and the
terms set lottly in Exhibit A, the terms of this Agreement shall control,

SECTION 18, AMENDMENTS, Amendments to and walvers of the provisions contalned
in this Agicoment maty be inade only by an instrument in wriling which is exectited by bath the
Parties.

SRCTION 19, AUTHORIZATION,  The cxecution of (his Apreement has been duly
authorized by the sppropriate body or officinl of the Parties, the Partics have complicd with all
the reguirements of faw, and ihe Partics have full power and autharity to comply with the lemms
and provisions of this Agreement.

SECTION 20, NoTiGES, All notices, requcsts, consenls and other communieations under
ihis Agreement ("Naotice™ or *Notices™) shall be in writing und ahall be hand delivered, mabled by
Firet Clags Madl, postage prepaid, or sent by overnight defivery serviee, lo the Partios, a3 Totlows:

A, If fo District: Isles of Barirsm Park Community
Development Distriet
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
81, Aygusiing, Florid 32092




At District Manager

With a copy to: Hupping Green & Sams, LA,
119 §. Mounroe Siyeet, Suite 300
Talinhassee, Flarida 32301
Atin: Distrie! Counsel

B, 1f to the Contraclor: The Lake Doctors, Iae.
3543 Stase Road 419
Winler Sprivps, Florida 312708
Al Mk Seymour

Exeept as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notico shall be deemed received
only upon aclsal delivery at the nddress set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.. (at the
place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.
if any tme for giving Notice contained in this Agreemneat would oiberwise expire vn & no-
business day, the Notiee perind shall be extended © the next succeeding business day.
Snturdnys, Sundays, and fegal holidays recagnized by the United Stales government shall not be
regarded as business days, Counsel for the District nnd counscl for the Contractor may deliver
Notices on behalf of the Distrfer and the Congractor. Any party or other person 1o whom Nolices
are 1o b sent or copied may notify the Partics and nddressess of any change in name or address
1n which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on {ive {5) days writllen notive to the Partics
und addressees set forlh in this Agreement,

SRCTION 21, Fimmn PARTY BENEFMCIARIES. This Agrecment is solely for the benefit
vl the Parties herelo and no right or cause of ueton shatl secrue upon or by reason, to or for the
benelit of any thind party not & formal paty to this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement
cxpregsed or implied is intended or shall be coustrued W confer upon ary person of gorporation
ofhier than the Parties hereta any right, remedy, or clalm undey ov by reason of this Agreement or
any of the provisions or conditions of this Agreement; and all of the provislons, represeniations,
covenants, and conditions contalned in this Agrecment shall inure to the sole benefit ol and shudl
be hinding upon the Parties hereto and their respective reprasentatives, successars, and assipns,

SECTION 22, CONTROLLING LAW ANB VENUE. This Agrecment and the provisions
contained in this Agreement shal} be construed, interpreted, aixd contralled neoording to the Jaws
ol the State of Floridn, Alf actions and disputes shall be bronght in the proper eourt and yenue,
which shall be St, Johns County, Florida,

SHCTION 23,  COMPLIANCE WITIF FunLic Recowns Laws, Contractor undersuands and
agrees that il docvments of any kind provided to the District in eonncetion with this Agreement
may be public records, and, uceondingly, Contractor agrees {o comply with all appligable
provisions of Flotida law in bandling such records, including but pol limited, o Section
119.0701, Florida Steweies. Amang other requiremants and to the extent apphicable by low,
Contrnctor shadl 1) keep and inaintain public recownts required by the District to pesform the
service; 2) upon request Iy the Public Records Custadian, provide the District with (he requested
public records or allow the records te be inspected or copied within ¢ reasonable time period at a4



cost thal does nol exoced the cost provided In Chaplor 119, Florida Statutes; 3y ensyre hat public
secords which are cxempt or confidentis), and exempt from public records disclosurc
requirements, are not disclosed cxeept as authorized by faw for the duration ol the contract fenn
and Tollowing the contract tesm i Contractor does nof ransfer the testwds to the Publie Records
Custodian of he District; and 4} upon complelion ol the contracl. wansiur o the District, at ao
cost, wll public records in Conlractor’s possession or, alterratively, keep, maintain and meet glt
applivable requiremients for retaining public records pursuant lo Florida lnws, When such public
records are tnosferned hy Contractor, Confractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that
are exemipl or candidential and exemp! from publie records disolosure requiroments, Al records
slored electronisally must be pravided to the District in o formot that js computibla with
Mictosoft Word or Adobe PDP lonmats, Contruelor scknuwledges thal the dosignuted Publie
Reeards Custodizs fur the Distelet is Jim Oliver,

IF CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO
CONTRACTOR'S PUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS
RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT 904-940-5850,
JOLIVER@GMSNE,COM, AND 475 WEST TOWN PLACE,
SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092,

SECTION 14, SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenlbtcenbility of any one ar more
provislons of this Agreement shull pot affect the validity or enfosceability of the remsining
portions of this Agreement, or uny porl of ihis Aprcement not held to be invalid or
unenforcedbie,

SRCTION 25, ARM'S LuNGTH TRANSACTION. This Apreement has been negotinted
fully berween the Partics as s wrm's length transaclion.  ‘The Parties parficipated fuily jn the
preparation ol this Agreeinent with the assistance of their sespestive counsel. In Lhe ease of o
dispute concerning the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, the Pariies are each
deemed (o have drafted, chosen, and sclected the fanguage, and any deubtful language will not
he inferpreted of construed pgainst any party,

SECTION 26, COUNTRRPARTS, This instrament may be excouted in any mimber of
tountemarts, each of which, when executed and delivered, shal) ponstinng an orginal, and such
connterporls  together sholl constilite one aad The samo  instrement, Signature Al
neknowledgment pages, if any, sy be delached from the counterpins and atiached to n single
copy of this document to physieally form one document.

1o

i
I
!
I
i
i




IN WETNESS WHEREGF, the Partes hevelo have sipned and scaled this Apresinent on

the duy and year Aest written above,

Attest:

Stcrdmyu\ssuﬂmu Bt.cwlary S

Noard of Supervizsors

Print Name:

..... [ U —

\‘gxm .s(:eg ‘5(\0 Jf Yo

Witness

Linda Scoft

Print Nume of Wiess

Hahibit A: Proposal

ISLES OF BARTHRAM PALUK COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

8&4"13‘1}.&1&—_\&::];? 0 av!f

e Qo Ama f., e

Board of Supa..nrnm-c

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC,

.\'I’!" . . 5 ﬂ;-sl;'
AN R
Pring, S!ACY E STEWART

Ha:  VICE PRESIDENT

11




AYTACH PAYMINS JERE

T aigesars sirbor)
AARPIRl el (v
U tid S rmgn, 11 17T

Flt st

The Lake Dotiors, Inc. I rariag B
Aot Mnsagimes Sovion Y _ u..a.:-:-wd:ﬁaw.u .
Sales Agresment
Ougrteddy Faumtnl Cleaning .
_ , MASIZ165%

Flaa Agrpgingen mate thay . i e wiag of 3 ¥ Betyesn The fald DOHON ne B
Thoriath Sedpoavbe. hirerhlyy cathd THE LARE DOCTERY an2
HAME _ u
BULMG ACHESE R o —
L2131 R ATATE aP PHOMG§ )
EMAL ARDHESE

1F QU WORR.D 1IHE VG HVOICH TIRAR £D, GRARIC HITE:

bt Gaod MAASTORE T REQUESTED JTART DATE' - .
FURCHALF DROFA N

S

Thé parbe nasals A 1l

A MEE LAE BOSTIRA 1greet 10 il o sl B Sk £ilopinl @ drooSinne Yt ek ens w4 eadnen o
et AyrH st ek ilodsg sonfthdl tF

ARy DAl Snanag and et il O W otk arposaugtwhih CELRSTINA MASTER POA Ke Jibea Fio

Tt L7hE Iocith. ., €200 TOH AfFAE AL BT Y paml By of WbsT cobs  Eisoeras %4 iqpaes Snitoe pane
HOF L WEE 130wt cu I rad MUl

£ DUSTLWER prets b pay TE SASE DOOTORY, &5 Apeaa e Asegny It rduwy fiee R0 gprtdes phubrbdn
P

1 Lreanag L danm ¢ Riv nBKe Krepnt 14 X

3 Srmaring of ppnle bnraieg ¥l isariain Baals 1] Tyhrded

2 Crvaihig e A€ I8 F Finsd el arT1e 3T oty 3 Frer

4 Slaanag of Syrukny ) Fooded o

+ etk Archer inds [T T

¢ Ayi 16rd cindid S¢ Pecoriany § Lo

? LA RS U LR 3019 Moty R UM ¥ _weinded”
fokal uf Zarazes Aot ] MODD Sty

= L sed sdcitonaf paru Wil 2t Epvossedd cegaeabelpy

A depord gt $HOH dhit b paiEkle upon axcsulion of this Agresaieny, tre balarae vhar B¢ fapabd gl gaarlrly
letrsétars of FHUDT fog by LIxed, tghafig $ENA bt “0ebt, Bk < Thilghe JPul Hé vglddD By My (Ovbmanaiin Ly
reblg W e SR Fro R andiet Pak ApH-Emdts  THE LR DRACTORS eordsdil 1% £3%0 AF Frdde mFloraa and s r
ek par Lo fan ioa prpirdnt of aey -t tkale Iner FRAS P AL £icigh 33 Squive Iy bw,

T THE LASE OOGTORS astees 10 Sl orly pritucdt weth & SATRULIKG Afaldn) ind qudtny

 thy afhr ccalted hidem 11 WRNSAAE A0G Bab AGhradt Thal Tuse ko Saithis Telg ard ¢fTodl drlbbe brovctrd
AT b GRS RONAL s Pl L E D06 TR e 0 pbiny

£ Fro Bdles A2 LtAatned R A0 e ran g g Agrdamend 3o CURTOMER hisihy 332003 13t 0 K3 reld
Snd By FaIntla7 with € COMIRL) Wbttt Ayfiipire bl et e sudpttaed o A peiTey Te b Enned v

“rELABE TROCICRE WL SuETORIR
B s Slprat: Pk
1iteme ey Iipna L
OFFICECIATONER
ik - Bif: LAKE UDETAAL, t.G.

H




Foumntain Claoning!Siorane

K pwLd by IARS EOCTORY Wwepmior L ey S it r,umem wed vardans b mw#mm t
rmmhmmw&mmmulmawﬂw ww:wm 1{' gaq&m;;

vt

mhn%mtmmwwwm E‘-‘Ihum- o hrﬁ hl 1
nw#}rmwwm&ddw«:{;” W« i‘&t&ﬁzn ] h;y:ﬁ%m}mmgém&é
Ry weis i o e s mwmhwmm%mmwu d o or e s

I G ATty % THatw O 0 b R W LR O D Nt B T .srm’a'obh mdﬁena’mn
wm:mdﬁcmﬂmrmm&al gl B B v desaid e

3wk i 45 il iFned fd MdTleslg Wity YN § 300 13 2 100 :wa:}u\m wﬂn‘ﬂ\‘ﬂﬂ Hfeeln A il of poid risie
Kb, ﬂr#‘mgv';msw g MO Ui .w-.u iﬂ!‘l! ugemm‘ﬂmmwr dnmdqurlv-u 2hdh
ARG 7oA AT 1 loche K ey eR Ry vm-m

¥ fuﬁr.mnm mmmwmr‘mf um-r Pbticet M bR poll s diped a1
3¢ A "ﬂ““"ﬁ’“}ﬁ‘ mw;mnmw.&%ggd ¥y :wm;w
N v-c?u.i u-mchluv -u\pru bt prepents
=r -m s B aail Blvay Sace ge.tm Nlm AN tmﬂwminukrmdnwm il
ke mummm B Eud 1HER 1ot wm uj‘ 16154 kplld by FE

T i frnindita nm.]kgi,mg.wﬂdm lnlm&mlw:.tmﬂ iy HA. {a Arvingly

CLnTr *'ll-ld w-r.u’c kftd;mgmm

Nty Bl shided, Lty I ievt 1k of ditisty ﬂ"‘i"‘w LR DO 10N 5 Y 2RI
t.-.ls Uﬁg B ¥id ohi fraxeldte pmﬂ&w%im;\]ﬂawnn:’o poedt uﬁq g st mﬁuﬁ\u««
el Posledoddas 4 36 eT '

3 w&wﬂ;}a s fick Sbiane by W41 ymrm s t M) A O PO &
tpame R Bt LAy e e oy

g3 aﬁp\ R LS P ‘;m -x..wm;-nnwenmwamo-:- 43 mprierd au.iw Y
.r-mpﬁdd LT ot

& W‘=\'\-.sc1"ﬂ51?—mhm1 CUGTGULRE TS o S 68, £30300 06 03778 30 buf tFchi fo Aglned O LAKE DAXTORe
Hidaw LAWE EOCTORA thal i 18 rwert be aniby e QUATOLEH o bihie B AACOOE. 003 OF 2003 6o 3 dTiQit

T s8eirac s it U WAL ¢ pobly ¥ i 4} enu'« ¥y i hwka«wuli cinaleny wwn.‘vt
,um Y R md&eﬁ. SEAL ymmm?r i3 tzﬁs#!‘# i ksl w’r T’i

:.w 4 e A1 lﬂmxm mu—vnmtuuﬂhvmt Iz M.c-am!mmx-trt;ﬂ‘wwdi-ﬁhhm
wrircyy of o STperin it yutathe ib ok Stk

;.rul SRl ¥ ‘bwﬂ NI LG W e m Pl triman Wn" X -;,

' m#umam shintn Snsond Landiy, adyd g ekia O mgé‘%"‘%{ﬁ nuﬁ-a’mm

5; ﬁ?&ﬁé{?’tﬁ&s reNst »‘s,ﬁ“-:dﬂ[i? ifﬂu&rnﬂrrﬁ&lmu et OF FALEs RN AT dyie 3 Al

13 1h1 Rpbleitt tect i by AVEICHRR bt v b &r bt oot o LFE DACTORE

10 TosnU R0 Agram 3y byt AR TOIATH 35t BRI ArTAIE -t I Sudgri 2 3 SO Rl g Tama RSO i) Dk M
By AT e X J’Jrgt AN A g T IR B EORT et 16k 2 RICRI G

'mmw AVGER PR IR sty T 08 £ :'nr-ﬁ.l -Kr
s ot i 45 vy et secde o Lpayl RS ahenuieds

T Cumsiom ane 125 W00 LK Aefi; o 3 fre o btk
g P tasdokinool Rali Agtieemtid Tovar Lhpnt SWNTaty
F OB &y jon

i . ¥ 0 barmd 134 '., A 368 umwmh«*ﬁ -\?ﬁ'fﬂil‘!‘ﬂi l-l' IW%'

3% mwmmwwqu -ln?w.{mz LR DO 13 ﬁwluuma wpamm
P2 LIRSy Lkt i el &Wﬂﬁwmhmqn am VP f LT ﬂsnﬁwemw

S8V RIS, THR ‘ats:cimwn riaded irinackioniey B AW 33 342Y 3 Batharon § Nedeaniiog T TOLNER fray Yaee,

Vet Ayt Secoling B RE SIS

1F Toworn Or pBc 4ot Jigstd prtitea
reaafrd Vom IRAN O it I gF R

b e Gredy Ry o A LOHLS e oy LB (COVIRG .w,r W 05V 3L I Him o
d YRy shadt njm ‘rywrwwuwlwmbﬂtpbmn prosiss

R “"&Mm«lmw\hwn rgwn.m n‘ﬂmuwﬁommtvvw (D 06 By THE LARE DOCICEES Samares
KM T 2 o MOGRA T ;T; s oy, w.m“ arnnn;ﬂyndu.bn 2 Urhebbamady n prore ul e pen by 5
WM1W|mwﬁi«*HlE RE DN TAG wrd OO TG

i HE LS SIGTOAS vt M - (MM PN T LT WOV LN 1 SR Balkrtes,

16 $hou 1l tbosemi Fiet l.*&é.«\,w%Nmp(tm!u-:mmﬂhu-csmnu\\mnwhh‘—vwaw Cirs 1T
Kreritsfag Wikt nesr !'W;éf U B AR g ndion T Rmmwm-é-wkmmn g A
it neew ARG PR AT R SRR St

17, ARt T ek GECES 61NV IR G at! d00 0 04 IO It U L0 a0 T et o eyl o fu T 6 1
L taded gur Inpietaly SO Y O vl Eaaph Y qu-mu WM\MH h.rml&auﬂrd&lre Swley

[ 51 YIS LANE DOCYURE, WY




Exhibit B

Carparate UiRces
AN Shete i 411
Whekor Sgriogs, [ 5P
1-BEO-HES-T IV S
[RERES MR SR PR
wn L] i ity e

greement
Fountain Cleaning MAS/723920 R
This Agreoirent, madle this . dday of 20_____ Jsbafwesn Tha Lake Doclors, Inc., &
Fionaa Gorporation, horainatter called "THE LAKE DOCTORS™ and
MNAME _.
BU.LING ADDRESS
CiTY . o STATE P PHOME! ) B
EMAIL ADDRESS S
IF YOU WOULD LIKE YOUR INVOICED EMAILED, CHECK HERE:
Heroinatier called "CUSTOMER" REQUESTED START DATE:
PURCHASE ORDER!:
Tha patlies horeln &ffes 1o 1oloWs:

A, The Lake Doctors agress to clean and adjust e tollowmng equipment in accordance wilh the lerms ard contions of fhis
Agreaman In the fofiowing location(s):

Quertatly clesnng and agustmont of tha feur {41 tountains assodiated with Celestina Moster Properny Qwniers
Associatlon, 5t Jonng, Flotda.

The Leke Dactors, [Re. doss nol a55uma tesponsibiily for pans fallire of fopair cosls, Eshimates for repalts apdvor parts can
Da SupjNied BHON CLUSIMAt reqliest, CONMIACT 00aS RO INCiute removing the louniain from the waterway tor
maindnance. Sovios will 00 asd ofoctive January 1, 2019 K the signad Agreemant 13 not ratumned, Note-#11 on
Terms & Conditlons doos not apply. i

B. CUSTOMER agteas to pay THE LAKE DOGTORS, lis agenls o/ assighs, (e foliewing sum for specified squipmant:
it Clearing exiancr of pumD UTiake screens. 3 | 340,00/Guaneny
2 Cloantng of VISt SLyTacas of fountat fleals . . b} INGLUDED
3 Gleaning and sdiustmern] of pnzzias and ials 25 NOCOSSAN. - h INCLUDED
4. Cloaning of tiihit kns. o . INCLUDED
5. Chatk anthof Iines, - i e 1 INCLUDED
6. Adjutt brie clocks 88 nocessary. 5 INCLUDED
7. Lamp replacoment labor durng regulany schedwed Visds. L INGLUDEE i
Toln of Bervices Accepled . 3 40, 60/Quartery i
*{ampa and acditfonal pafis Wil B Involoed saparalely.
$0.00 sf1al bo payablo UPOR eXGCUION of this Agroement. The batance shali e payabla per quarterly Rwoices of $340.00 :
plus any laxas, meluding $ales use taxes, lees or chaiges hal aq imposad by ny governmantal body falaing o the service
piovided undet IS Agresment. The Lake Docrors considers 'us sale as made in Florida and 15 et responsible tor the
paymont of any out-of-state (non-Fiorda) tigs excopt as required Dy iy,
£. THE LAKE DOCTORS agreas to sell ony pioducs wilh & temonsiralad reiabiily and qualry.
0. The ofter contalred heren s windrawn and this Agresmant shail have no turiher fotce and affect un%ss exectied and H
retumed ty CUSTOMER o THE LAKE DOCTORS on of before December 15, 2018,
E. Tho ietms and corxiitions appeanag on the ieverse skie fofm an integral pant of ihis Agresment, and CUSTOMER hateby !
acknowledges that he has read and Is famaar wit the confants theraof, Agreament must be tefumed In s ertirayy to ba i
conskefod vaid, !
THE LAKE BOCTORS, INC. GUSTOMER i

Mark A, Seymour, Sales Manager Name

Signad Datad !

02016 MTHE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.



popacmpchinical

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Fauntain Cleanmg

- Enuiprint echd by THE LAKE DOGTORS i watraniod 1o.ba $ioa om Bolacis in inbtoclsls abd wirkmianship por Warmsinly ol the 18 pocie.

ranifaoiurers, The Ebilty it tmbed (o the fepair o :eplam:rmﬂ o} shish Hemns. debfnod by MARUFATTURER i bb safscrio and

wil not IncMa Homt damﬁnd by m, ogéo Yiﬂhﬁim it acls of God Grothor ceusns; CUSTOMER shall baat the cost-of defivedng such

dafecive toms 1o THE LA of MANUFAGTURER It ropay. Aty re?m aRarabion or madiicatians mado by snyond gthor 15an
89 outhotzed teprosaaiiv st THE TAKE DOCTORS it mNHFAC‘iUFlEF! will i The wammeay. Wariandy wierk Wit nol be peddomnad pr

paid Jar by THE LAKE DOCTOAS 4« NANUFAGTURER &ll-past tip balancos e pald i 14 Nb werdiy is bede of ipiod

régesding the abi%lho Suipmot in vomed whits, preverd Bish kiks, contol odofs ot othar padormaien Srilelis not ditecty t9idled 1o
on ot the equipmart.

Itams rol eoverad under our waranly wil be freated end bisad as oguiar sorvico cabs. THE LAKE DOCTORAS egross to clean extarior of pump
inigke screens, cloening ol visible surlaces of lountain Roats, clesning and sdisinent of noazlos and jats as necessary, Seanig of fghl fens,
check anchor finps, sdiust lime clocks as necossary and resot ipped breskers; as part ol (ke Fountain Gleaning Agreemenl,

CUSTOMER st ba mxpom[bb s pRviing proper. ekaieal pawee wid Petidng shesinivel hookips. AN stoclical wiik 1hall inoal 84
icablo, ammnmi roquitomens,  Said powor shed be swp!io& LR deiignalbd =1 agrreod £poa by THE LAKE DOCTORS wv

i
CUSTOMER and gonorally wihin-307 of loss-of tka mn:{sodga all cases; powed §) bo'in escomanes with Aricly 880 srd
wiher’ &Ppmmma prwldn;‘é olbn Naiicnals gs Coda Inslading me yes o gm;ﬁ fauk n:uﬂ lr&mup!:-r-typo lmﬁim ] st?‘.membh

d parpenent 106 he. tupplind:

wheva 45 volis betkean cormucions, 1l shal bo GUSTOMER'S isspansibilly to.ansurm ihal propasod
ncarda, Inslifing bt ot fmitod” 1o, Sova) eleciital ‘oados, Tuilding codes, &8

AKE DOGTOAS mess i glkor povesimantal

- Mdmmﬁ; GUSTOMER shad ba rospansibe e ablaining wy:necensany permis.

Dua to possibls etectthad shoek hezady rosisting m & mpwpix functinring of defecive equipmont, THE LAKE DOCTORS siwongly advises
CLSTOMER and clhor mepansiio parties lo peabibk wnmmna aock wading In ponds or bodias of water in which elacirice! equipment has boen
isstafed Posted nollce Iy advised.

THE LAKE DOCTORS doos hat agsdnio say § &Nhalmw 15+ darnages, lossag of condiions arising ltom impropar usp or meintenence of
vquipmaat instalisd by THE [AKE DOGTORS oc UFALTURER. Furbermprg, THE LAKE DOGTORS end MANUFAGTURER assumes no
Fahiliy whatsovar for damanss, losses of sondions atisirg o equipment purchased from THE LAKE DOCTOAS and impropery inslalied,
used of maimainad by GUSTOMEH or athees.

THE LAKE DOGTORS rgreos to hold GUSTOMER harmless fom any loés, damags or Elekns ariaing quf 6] 1ba edle nagligance of THE LAKE
DOCTORS. However, THE LAKE DOCTCRS shallin no event be Hebda to CUSTOMER, of othets, for nuiirect, spacial ar tmsaqmnﬂal desnages.

Neiher party shatl be tes;xmsaﬁa T damapes, ponaﬁn: er-ciharwice forany jsie or delay in |bd peromance of sy of 3 s hilgations Komndar

caused by sirikes, vials, Was, acts of Ged, socidents, govemmonial arders and rogalibns, cuntailent o laltee 10 oiési. sdicior.maleria! or
other Jorge majeure condition {whethas or ol of the sama class o kind as thoss sakkth abovn) beyoud #x teatonabls oanirel andwhich, by whi:
sxarcise of due dligeace, it #s unabla o vercome.

THE LAXE DOCTORS shad rskitafy It Kiowlng mtmines coverede sipd fmfis: (a) Worduren's Gompensatidrns with danfory Gmits; o)
Auinmebiio LabBiy: e} Bmapwhz-ns:.u Goreral Liablky, inciding Podrion Liabldy, Prepotty Daireige; Compleeed Opéralians 2 Piodiel.
Liabiy, . A Gartilicate of lnsurancewill bo peovidad Gpon regquesl. A Buoyidicsts ol huurnnca namin; CUSTOMER as “Acdbional Insured* nizy be’

‘[;wuizd w CUS'(EMEH“S requas CUSTOMER agmos to pay-for any eddiioral coils of intuiranco-tequimmants- oot ard abave b pfgwded:

THE LAKE DXGTORS:
This Agieomnrd is nod sssignable by CUSTOMER excopt upott prior wiitlan consent ty THE LAKE DOGTORS,

Quotatiors pp mata and orders o s o basis piovdad cuslomor kuthotizes shipinan] snd dofices witien & pasiod o laigy e
(45} days phior cioeition o sﬁ?fgffnw emmw% -fenaly {90] days =in ;uhﬂm;: pricos. in ;5? { on dmgg % L:t:,r”t‘,, Al
shiprtexie F.QB. shipping point.

Uiptii conplotsin of the o of Whs Agrdomont, ur [ uxum;!m lhnmui s Agesimanl #Tall o autéerusically seavsdid i s pot 10 ks,
m"&“m: T inbogs w:rn'?ﬁmd by: nuhnw pany. od, THE LARE 0525 frviay Reljuis) B mmﬁ’m afise the o lnnim THE
LAKE DOCTORS will stbved wiribien TE:-MER ) dsyx pmrto affsctive 6315  Bfjtniedl, I GUSTOMER &5 unabia {o tormpy
i the sdiikemenl, THE tAKE DOSTORS shak be rohfiad sumedistely 1 odder to'snek ¥ rssmulm, iV necassary, GUSTOMER mey istminsto
this Agreumont accatding 1ot frsicgdure.

Thix Agreameni eoostiedes the entire agreameont of the parties Aeretn Bnd shelf be el upcs scoeptsnca by THE LAKE DOGTOAS Coparate
D¥fice, Mo oref ar widtton Eheratons or medifications of the loims conlalned hotein shall bo valid unless meda n whivog ard secepled by en
wsthorired representative of bath THE LAKE DOSTORS and CUSTOMER.

THE LAKE DOCTOAS reservas the righl W imposo & momhly servica charge on past due balences. CUSTOMER agreds 1o wintuyss THE
LAKE DOCTORS for &t procassing fous for registering wilh thind pany companias. lor comgliznos monilcring somvices.

Shoid k bocoime. nebmimay i THE LAHE DOBTORE 6 Ering sultern For sobact Gy of maniss dulr ard owing under Lthe Apreamert, CUSTOMER
“sgros 10 pay oollaction costs, Inckiding, bea sl Hmitad 1, ynassnabie sllotnoyy’ ke (neaading (hosa ta spposd} and oolrt costs, and al other
trpenses ineted by THE LAKE DOGTORS revLiting from stch coflerbiorn axtian,

THE LAKE DXOGTORS or CUSTOMER may cancal b agroement with or withoul cauza ty 55-day wiilten polios.



EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






ATTACH PAYMENT HERE

Corporate Offices
3543 Slale Road 419
Winter Springs, FL 32708

1-800-666-5253
The Lake DOCtOfS, InC. lakes@lakedoctors.com
Aquatic Management Services ® www.lakedoctors.com

B B

Water Management Agreement
Triploid Grass Carp

G

MAS/721658
This Agreement, made this day of 20__ is between The Lake Doctors, Inc., a
Flotida Corporation, hereinafter called “THE LAKE DOCTORS” and

NAME

BILLING ADDRESS

CITY STATE ZIp PHONE( )

EMAIL ADDRESS
IF YOU WCULD LIKE YOUR INVOICE EMAILED, CHECK HERE:

Hareinafter called "CUSTOMER" REQUESTED START DATE:
PURCHASE ORDER #:

The parties hereto agree to follows:
A. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees o stock fish in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement in the following
location(s):
Stocking of six hundred (800} triploid grass carp in the ponds associated with Celestina Master CDD, St. Johng, FL

The Lake Doctors, Inc. guarantees 90% survival of fish for 24 hours excluding predation, poliution, escape and other factors

beyond the control of The Lake Doctors, Ine. Friploid: Grass Carp 1o be'stocked during cooler months November 1 Aptil
The Lake Doctors, Inc. will notify CUSTOMER regarding the delivery date of fish.

Mote: Stocking will commence upon receipt of full payment and completed Triploid Grass Carp application & FWC
approval.

B. CUSTOMER agrees to pay THE LAKE DOCTORS, its agenis or assigns, the following sum for specified aguatic

management services:

1. Six hundred (600} Triploid Grass Carp @ $8.00 each % 4,800.00

2. Required TGC Barrier $ INGLUDED

3. Delivery & Stocking $ INGLUDED
6.5% Florida Sales Tax % EXEMPT
Total of Services Accepted 3 4,800.00

$4,800.00 of the above sum-total shall be due and payable upon execution of this Agreement, plus any taxes, including sales
use laxes, fees or charges that are imposed by any governmental body relating to the service provided under this Agreement.

C. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to deliver and stock, per availability from fishery and weather permitting, with receipt of this
executed Agreement plus required deposit and/or required government permits.

D. The offer contained herein is withdrawn and this Agreement shall have no further force and effect unless execuied and
returned by GUSTOMER to THE LAKE DOCTORS on or before December 2, 2018.

E. The terms and conditions appearing on the reverse side form an integral part of this Agreement, and CUSTOMER hereby
ackrowledges that he has read and is familiar with the contents thereof. Agreement must be returned in its entirety to be
considered valid.

THE LLAKE DOGTORS, INC. CUSTOMER
Signed é Signed Dated
MARK A, SEYMOUR. SALES MANAGER Name
OFFICE/CUSTOMER

03/2016 ® THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.



10.

11.

12.

13.

Terms & Conditions
Triploid Grass Carp/Gamefish

The Fish Stocking Program will be conducted in a manner consistent with good water management practice using the fallowing

methods and techniques when applicable,

a. THE LAKE DOCTCRS shall not be liable for loss of any exotic or non-native fish.

b. Triploid grass carp stocking will be performed at rates determined by THE LAKE DCCTORS, within Flerida Fish & Wildlife
Conservation Commission permit guidelines.

c. CUSTOMER agrees to provide adequate access, Failure to provide adeguate access may require re-negotiation or
termination of this Agreement.

CUSTOMER understands that loss of stocked fish can be caused by many factors beyond the control of THE LAKE DOCTORS
such as low oxygen, pollution, predation, escape, starvation and fishing. THE LAKE DOCTORS Is nat responsible for such losses.

CUSTOMER agrees to inform THE LAKE DOCTORS in wiiting if any lake or pond areas have been or are scheduled to be
mitigated (planted with required or beneficial aquatic vegetation). THE LAKE DOCTORS assumes no responsibility for damage to
aquatic plants if CUSTOMER fails to provide such information in a timely manner, CUSTOMER aiso agrees to notify THE LAKE
DOCTORS, in writing, of any conditions which may affect the scope of work and CUSTOMER agrees to pay any resultant higher
direct cost incurred.

If at any time during the term of this Agreement, CUSTOMER feels THE |LAKE DOCTORS is not performing in a satisfactory
mannet, of in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, CUSTOMER shall inform THE LAKE DOCTORS, in writing, stating
with particularity the reasons for CUSTOMER'S dissatisfaction. THE LAKE DOCTORS shall Investigate anc atiempt to cure the
defect. If, after 30 days from the giving of the original notice, CUSTOMER continues to feel THE LAKE DOCTORS performance is
unsatisfactory, CUSTOMER may terminate this Agreemant by giving notice {"Second Notice”) to THE LAKE DOCTORS and
paying all monies owing to the effective date of termination. In this event, the effective date of termination shall be the iast day of
the month in which said second notice is received by THE L AKE DOCTORS.

THE LAKE DOCTORS shall maintain the following insurance coverage and limits; (a) Workman's Compensation with statutory
limits; (b) Automoblle Liability; () Comprehensive General Liability, including Pollution Liability, Property Damage, Completed
Operations and Product Liability. A Certificate of Insurance will be provided upon request. A Certificate of Insurance naming
CUSTOMER as “Additional Insured” may be provided at CUSTOMER'S request. CUSTCOMER agrees to pay for any additional
costs of insurance requirements over and above that provided by THE LAKE DOCTCORS.

Neither party shall be responsible for damages, penalties or otherwise for any failure or delay in perfarmance of any of its
obligations hereunder caused by strikes, riots, war, acts of God, accidents, governmental orders and regulations, curtailment of
failure to obtain sufficient material, or other force majeure condition (whether ar not of the same class or kind of those set forth
above) beyond its reasonable control and which, by the exercise of due diligence, it is unable to overcome. Should THE LAKE
DOGTORS be prohibited, restricted or otherwise prevented from rendering specified services by any of the conditions, THE LAKE
DOGTORS shall notify CUSTOMER of said condition and of the excess direct costs arising therefrom. CUSTOMER shall have
thirty (30) days after receipt of said nofice to terminate this Agreement by notifying THE LAKE DOCTORS in writing.

CUSTOMER warranis that he or she Is authorized to execute the Water Management Agreement on behalf of the riparian owner
and to hold THE LAKE DOCTORS harmless for cunsequences of such service not arising out of the sole negligence of THE LAKE
DOCTORS.

THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to hold CUSTOMER harmless from any loss, damage or claims arising out of the sole negligence of
THE [LAKE DOCTORS. However, THE LAKE DOCTORS shalt in no event be liable to GUSTOMER, or others for indirect, special
or consequential damages resuliing from any cause whatsoever,

THE LAKE DOCTORS reserves the right to impose a monthiy service charge on past due balances andfor cancel the Agreement.

Should it become necessary for THE LAKE DOCTORS to bring action for collection of monles due and owing under this
Agresment, CUSTOMER agrees to pay collection costs, including, but not fimited to, reasonable attorneys fee (including those on
appeal) and court costs, and ail other expenses incurred by THE LAKE DGCTORS resulting from such collection action.

This Agreement is assignable by CUSTOMER upon priot written consent by THE £ AKE DOCTORS.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto and shall be valid upen acceptance by THE LAKE
DOCTORS Corporate Office. No oral or written alterations or medifications of the terms contained herein shall be vaiid unless
made in writing and accepted by an authorized representative of both THE LAKE DOCTORS and CUSTOMER.

Agreaments that include debris removal shall consist of: casual trash such as cups, plastic bags and other man-made materials up
to 20 Ibs. will be removed during regularly scheduled service visits. Large or dangerous items such as biohazards and landscape
debris are not included.

03/2016 ® THE LAKE DOCTCRS, INC.






Lake Services Proposal for
Celestina Master Association

Partnership for Beautiful and Healthy Waterways

( N Aquatic Systems

= LAKE & WETLAND SERVICES

2100 NW 33rd Street * Pompano Beach, FL 33069
800-432-4302 » www.aquaticsystems.com




(W Aquatic Svstems 9 )
= LA% & WETLAN?;SERVIGES F ‘Uﬁﬁf“y%m 7a L.albe Should Be

SINCE 1977

November 21, 2018

Ms. Taylor Tennison

Celestina Master Association

¢/o Vesta Property Services

411 South Central Avenue, Suite B
Flagler Beach, Florida 32136

VIA EMAIL: ttennison@vestapropertyservices.com

Dear Ms. Tennison:

At your request, on November 16, 2018, we surveyed the waterways at Celestina Master Association. We recommend that this integrated
Aquatic Systems, Inc. program of waterway management be initiated as soon as possible:

Algae Management. Please recognize that some algae is of benefit to the water quality and food chain, enhancing the
total ecosystem.

Management of all existing noxious aquatic weeds growing in the waterway.

Scheduled inspections, with treatment as necessary, to prevent growth of new aquatic weed species through introduction
by drainage or other natural processes.

Management of the shoreline grasses growing in the water to the water's edge.

Triploid Grass Carp may be utilized by Aquatic Systems, Inc. for control of certain submerged aquatic weeds, These
fish will be stocked, pending regulatory approval, if Aquatic Systems, Inc. determines them to be beneficial. No
additional charges for permitting, barrier installation or stocking will be invoiced to customer, unless specified on the

face of the enclosed contract.

This progsam rtequires steel fish containment barrier(s) that meet or exceed Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation
Commission permit requirernents to possess and stock stezile triploid grass carp for aquatic weed control.

Establishment of a professional reporting system for property management administration.
Kindly sign the contract and retarm to us as scon as possibie, so we may schedule your program.
Ms. Tennison, a waterway system thrives on the oxygen-producing and nuirient up-taking properties of its plant life. It is the intent of
Aquatic Systems, Inc. to provide an ecological balance so that both the waterway ecosystem, including fish, animal life, and neighboring
community can benefit.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 1-800-432-4302,

We look forward to serving Celestina Master Association!

Sincerely,

LALOh AL

Katie Cabanillas
Sales Manager/Biologist

KEC/sd

Enclosures

& Vertex Water Features Authorized Lake Aeration & Fountain Dealer

2100 NW 33rd Street « Pompano Beach, FL. 33069 + 1-800-432-4302 » www.aquatiesystems.com
Ft. Myers « Ft. Pierce » Jacksonville » Miami « Pompano Beach » Sanford » Sarasota « St. Petersburg « Sun City « Wesley
Chapel » Winter Garden



Aquatic Systems, Inc.
Lake & Wetland Management Services
Everything a Lake Should Be
2100 NW 339 Street, Pompano Beach, FL 33069
Telephone: 1-800-432-4302
www.aguaticsystems.com

This Agreement made the date set forth below, by and between Aquatic Systems, Inc., a Florida Corporation, hereinafter called
"AST", and

Ms. Taylor Tennison Aquatic Services Agreement
Celestina Master Association

cfo Vesta Property Services

411 South Central Avenue, Suite B One-Year Agreement - Automatic Renewal
Flagler Beach, Florida 32136

(904) 429-715%
ttennison@vestapropertyservices.com Month Service is fo Commence:

Date of this propesal: November 21, 2018 KEC-1-60
hereinafter called "Customer”. The parties hereto agree as follows:

1. ASI agrees to manage certain lake(s) and/or waterway(s) in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement in the
foliowing location:

Eight waterways (26,088 totai linear foot perimeter) iocated at Celestina Master Association in Saint Johns,
Florida.

2. Minimum of TWENTY-FOUR (24) inspections with ireatment as required {twice monthly).

3. CUSTOMER agrees to pay AS], its agents or assigns, the following sum for specified water management service:

Annual Maintenance Program: $1,591.00 Monthly
Algae & Aquatic Weed Management Included
Shoreline Grass Management o the Water’s Edge Included
Debris Removal! $188.00 Monthly
Triploid Grass Carp Stocking & Permitting As Reguired by ASI*
Sites #1 through #8
Management Reporting Included

Total Program Investment $1,779.00 Monthly

The above price is gffective for 90 days from the date of this proposal.
Additional Services:
Five (5) Carp Barriers Installation/Fabrication $250.00 Per Barrier
Sites #2, #5, #6, #7 & #8

! Shoreline area to be cleaned is Hmited fo 1 foot maximum depth. Individual litter items fo be removed are limited to non-uatural materials; such as, paper
products, Styrafoam cups, plastic bags and alwminum cans that are accessible along the immediare shoreline, Construcition debris, shopping varts, discarded
household appliances or any other objects not considered litter, are not included but can be removed at an additional cost.

*Services performed at AST's sole discrerion for the success of the Waterway Management Program

Terms & Conditions of Aquatic Services Agreement

1. K CUSTOMER does not directly own the areas where services are to be provided, CUSTOMER warrants and represents
that ke has control of these areas to the extent that he may authorize the specified services and in the event of dispute of
ownership agrees to defend, indemnify and hold AST harmless for the consequences of such services.

2. ASI will be reimbursed by the CUSTOMER for administrative fees, compliance programs, invoicing or payment plans or
similar expenses caused by requirements placed on ASE by the CUSTOMER that are not explicitly included in this
contract’s specifications.

72481, Inc Page 1 of 2



3. This Agreement shall have as s effective and anniversary date the first day of the month in which services are first
rendered to the CUSTOMER.

4. ASI, at its expense, shall maintain the following insurance coverage: Workman's Compensation (statutory fimits), General
Liability, Property Damage, Products and Completed Operations Liability, and Automobile Liability.

5. Ifatany time during the term of this Agreement the government imposes any additional regulatcry permit requirements
or fees, this Agreement may be renegotiated to include these changes and the cost of the additional services and/or fees.

6. Cyanobacteria identification and toxin testing are not included in this agreement. Cyanobacteria are common throughout
Florida waterways and our algae management program cannot guarantee the absence, elimination or control of
cyancbacteria and toxins. ASI shall in no event be liabls to CUSTOMER, or others, for indirect, special or consequential
damages resulting from the presence of cyanobacteria or cyanobacteria toxins in their waterbodies.

7. ASI is not responsible under any circumstances for flooding or water damage from fouled water level control structures
resuiting from AST installing Carp Containment Barriers on the structuzes.

8. Payment terms are net 30 days from invoice date. All amounts remaining due and owing 30 days after billing by SELLER
shall bear interest at the rate of 1.5% per month until paid in full. The CUSTOMER shall pay ail costs of collection,
mcluding liens and reasonable attorney’s fees. ASI may cancel this Agreement, if CUSTOMER is delinquent more than
sixty (60) days on their account.

9. Upon the anniversary date, this Agreement shall automatically be extended for successive twelve-month periods, unless
notice of non-renewal has been received by either party, in writing, at least thirty (30) days prior to the anniversary date,
ASI may, with thirty (30) days’ pre-notification, change pricing effective upen the next anniversary date,

10. If at any time during the term of this Agreement, CUSTOMER feels ASI is not performing in a satisfactory manner,
CUSTOMER shall inform ASI, by certified mail, return-receipt requested, stating the reasons for CUSTOMER'S
dissatisfaction. ASI shall investigate and attempt to cure the defect. If, after 30 days from the giving of the criginal notice,
CUSTOMER continues to feel ASI performance is unsatisfactory, CUSTOMER may cancel this Agreement by giving 30
days notice ("Second Notice") to ASI and paying all monies owing to the effective date of termination.

11. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement of the parties hereto and no oral or written alterations or medifications
of the terms contained herein shall be valid unless made in writing and accepted by an authorized representative of both

AST and the CUSTOMER.

Customer or Authorized Agent Signature Date

Print Name and Title of Signer Print Company Name of Signer
Aqguatic Systems, Inc. Signature Date

it ASY, Tnc. Page 2 of 2



( W Aquatic Systems a .
=== LAKE & WETLAND SERVICES E?ﬁﬁ?f“jﬁfg]@% g & [4@'}%5 «%%@Zégd e

SINCE 1977

Site Map

Celestina

Master Property Owner’s
Association

Waterway Map

ﬁ ~wiiter flow ol sile
Created Nav 2018




vr Comm

tment to Responsible Lake Management

Aguatic Systems has been effectively managing Florida lakes, ponds, wetlands and uplands using targeted treatments based
on scientific research for over 40 years. Headquartered in Pompano Beach and operating throughout the state of Florida,

we are committed to the restoration and maintenance of naturally occurring freshwater lakes and ponds, man-made storm
water/potlution retention ponds, wettands and preserves.

Our Commitment to You Environmental Mission

We believe that forming tong-lasting partnerships We hire degreed biologists with the knowtedge

with our customers is key to attaining beautiful, and experience to continuousty assess and make
healthy waterways for all to enjoy. recommendations based upon the conditions present

each time they enter your property for service.
You can expect us to:

« Respond to all catls within 48 hours, our in addition to the tests we run for cusiomers, our
average is 97% response in under a day team of scientists engage in ongoing research to learn
why existing treatments are not always effective. Our
* Detiver cetailed reports after every visit goat is to find environmentally sound treatments that

overcome this growing problem in the chatlenging

* Be available for board or community meetings , ,
Florida environment,

to give presentations or just answer questions

We use the observations of our service teams and
the research from our labs to find and promote earth-
friendly products and methods to treat both common
and challenging water probiems.

* Propose and promote methods that are better
for the environment and more cost effective
over time

Your Personal Lake & Wetland Management Team

Sam Sardes

Weed Science

Director, Certifted
Lake Professional

Gary Ribbink
General Manager

David Cottrell
District Manager

ALA. in Engineering,
Seminocie State
) College of Florida.

. | 35 years’ experience.

B.5. in Botany and Plant
Biology, University of
Florida.

20 years' experience.

M.S. in Agronomy,
| University of Florida.
Five years experience.

Katie Cabaniltlas
Sales Manager

j Derek Byrnes
@ Service Manager &

) ) Regional Biologist
B.S. in Environmental

Science and Biology, B.A. in Biology,

Berry College. University of Northern
Four years' 2| lowa,

experience. ‘| Four years' experience.

www.aquaticsystems.com « 800.432.4302




Your Local Area Satisfied AST Customers

11 field offices throughout the

state to service our customers

Sa?fira §

Winter Garden

*
Wesley Chapel

Sun City

Sarasota

*

Pomﬁano

Golf Course

Plantation at Ponte Vedra
Ponte Vedra inn & Club
Sawgrass Country Club

www.aquaticsystems.com « 800.432.4302

Community Development District

Durbin CDD
Town Center at Palm Coast CDD
Fleming Istand Plantation CDD

_PonteVedra

Home Owners Association

Ponte Vedra Lakes Master
Seaside at the Crossroads
Samara Lakes

Government

City of St Augustine
City of Jacksonviile




Working in Florida Waterways Since 1977

Our beautiful Florida environments! We work and live in them every day! Aquatic Systems restores and maintains ponds,
lakes, wetlands and preserves. Our exceptional results stem from using batanced and ecologicatly-compatible technologies.

Algae and Aquatic Weed Control
» Treatments targeted to the specific algae or plant in each water body
* Ongoing research to determine the underlying causes of overgrowth
= Scheduted treatments with management reporting
= Degreed, state certified and licensed aquatic technicians

Wetland and Upland Mitigation Services
« Design, creation and restoration of natural areas
* Exotic plant control and removal
* Mitigation management and goverament reporting
» Compliance violation correction services
+ State certified and licensed naturat areas field technicians

Midge Fly and Mosquito Control

* Treatment for year-round control of nuisance organisms: swarming
midge flies, mosquito larvae, teeches and more '

* State licensed and insured in public health pest control

Aquatic Lab and Field Testing and Research
* Experienced fietd biologists for field testing
* In-house labs for water guality testing and algae identification
+ Aquatic weed science research 1ab to find better {reatments
* Bathymetric mapping
» Easy to understand reports
= Staff biologist available for your guestions

Vertex Lake Aeration and Floating Fountains
* Sales, installation, service and repair by well-trained technicians of:
- Bottom diffused aeration systems to improve overall water guality

- Custom design/build of floating fountains up to 60 horsepower with
spectacular display heights from 10" to 100’

Fisheries Management
* Triploid grass carp to help control aquatic weeds
+ Redear and btuegill help control midge flies
* Sport fish including largemauth bass, catfish and bluegitl

# www.agquaticsystems.com + 800.432.4302




Assessment

Lake Water Quality Testing and Research Services

Aquatic Systems has a fully staffed, in-house laboratory to provide complete water testing services to our clients. Laboratory
data have many uses; including determining suitability of water for recreation or for irrigation. All water chemistry and bacteria
test reports include full explanations and an aquatic biologist is available at our laboratory to answer all your questions.

ETVICeS

The tearmn, shown below, consists of the top professionals in lake science and experienced regional biologists who receive
ongoing training to perform all tests to the highest standards.

FIELD ASSESSMENT SAMPLING
From identifying potential source
points for excessive nutrients 1o
oxygen and temperature levels; your
assessments are performed by our
highly trained field biolegists.

BATHYMETRIC LAKE MAPPING
How deep is your lake? How thick

is the vegetation? A 3-D map of the
lake will help us treat the water more
efficiently and/ar specify the most
effective aeration system.

WATER QUALITY LAB

Water is more than H,0. It is
comprised of a mutsitude of nutrients
and particulates. Qur lab scientists can
perform over 30 speciatized tests to
determine your water's true chemistry.

ALGAE |DENTIFICATION LAB

To treat the algae, it's important to
know what type of algae you are
having problems with. We can identify
both the type of algae and whether or
not it is toxic

AQUATIC PLANT AND ALGAE LAB
Our in-house research lab studies
difficult to control invasive species to
find the maost effective rate and types
of treatments that minimize potential
harm to the environment.

www_aquaticsystems.com + 800.432.4302

CONSULTING SERVICES

Gur experts are avaitable for water
resource management presentations,
or to just answer questions at your
meetings. Continuing Education Units
(CEUs) are also available.




TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






Isles of Bartram Park

Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Statements

as of

January 31, 2019



Assets:

Cash

Investments:

Series 2015:
Reserve
Interest
Revenue
Sinking Fund
Prepayment
Construcition

Series 2017:
Reserve
Intervest
Revenue
Prepayment
Construction
Cost of Issuance

Due from General Fund

Total Assets

Liabifities:

Accounts Payable
Accrued Fxpenses

Thee to Otfier

Tue to General Fund

Due to Debt Service 2015
Due to Debt Service 2017
Accrued Interest Payable
Accrued Principal Payable
Deferred Reventie

Fund Balances:
Restricted for Debt Service
Restricted for Capital Projects
Nonspendable
Unassigned

Total Liabifities & Fund FEquity

Istes of Bartram Park
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet

January 31, 2019

Governmental Fund Types
Capital {Memorandum Only)
General Debt Service Project 2019

$479,248 - - $479,248
-— $221,041 - $221,041

- $0 -— $0

- $28,776 - $28,776

-— $3 -— $3

e $131 -— $131

o - $5,613 $5,613

--- $172,593 - $172,593

- $11,894 e $11,894

e $1,094 - $1,094

e $16,865 -— $16,865

- - $5 $5

-— - $46 $46

- $394,028 - $394,028
$479,248 $846,426 $5,664 $1,331,338
$8,716 - -— $8,716
— - - $0

- -— - $0

- -— - $0
$273,817 s -— $273,817
$120,211 — -— $120,211
- -— — $0

— - - $0

- e - $0

- $846,426 — $846,426

- e $5,664 $5.664

— - - $0
$76,504 - - $76,504
$479,248 $846,426 $5,664 $1,331,338

Page 1



Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development PDistrict

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending January 31, 2019

Adopted  Provated Actual

Budget Thrui/si/to Thru 1/51/19  Variance
REVENUES:
Developer Contributions $58,859 $11,635 $11,635 $0
Assessment - Tax Roll $106,827 $100,101 $100,101 $0
Assessment - Direct $36,355 $18,177 $9,089 {$9,089)
TOTAL REVENUES I $202,040 $129,913 $120,825 ($9,089)|
FXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisors $0 $0 $785 (§785)
FICA Fxpense 30 $0 $46 ($46)
Fngineering $6,000 $1,500 $0 $1,500
Dissemination $3,500 $1,167 $2,333 ($1,167)
Avbitrage $600 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 45,000 $0
Attorney Fees $20,000 $5,000 $106 $4,894
Annual Audit $2,300 $0 $0 30
Trustee Fees $6,500 $4,000 $4,000 $0
Management Fees $45,000 $15,000 $15,000 $0
Information Tecfinology $1,600 $533 $533 %0
Telephone $150 $50 $18 $32
Postage $500 $167 $22 $145
Insurance $5,665 $5,665 $7,642 ($1,977)
Printing and Binding $1,300 $433 $502 {$68)
Legal Advertising $2,000 $667 $323 $344
Other Current Charges $250 $83 $0 $83
Office Supplies $200 $67 516 £50
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 175 $175 $0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE I $100,740 $39,507 $36,501 $3,006 ]
FIELD:
Landscape Maintenance $52,000 $17,333 $11,271 $6,063
Lake Maintenance $14,000 $4,667 $4,680 {$13)
“Waterfall/Entry Pond Maintenance $5,400 $1,800 %0 $1,800
Lake Fountains Maintenance $1,400 $467 $1,6%0 {$1,223)
Management $6,000 $2,000 $2,000 50
Utifities $20,000 $6,667 $3,743 $£2,923
General Maintenance $2,500 $833 30 $833
TOTAL FIELD l $101,300 $33,767 $23,384 $10,383 |
TOTAL EXPENDITURES I $202,040 $73,273 $59,885 $13,389 |
FXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) I $0) $60,940 i
FUND BALANCE - Beginning %0 $15,564
FUND BALANCE - Ending | {$0) $76,504 |

Page 2



Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

Geneval Fund
Month By Month Income Statement
Fiscal Yeay 2018
October  Nuvember  December  Jamuary  February March April May June July August September Total

Reyenues:
Developer Contributions/ Assessments $20,724 $12,438 $50,879 $36,783 $0 30 $0 %0 30 30 30 30 $120,825
Total Revenues [ s$z20,724 $12,438 550,879 $36,783 50 $0 30 30 30 30 30 30 $720,825 |
Expenditures:
Administyative
Supervisors 30 $0 $785 $0 $0 30 30 %0 $0 $0 30 30 $785
FICA Expense $0 30 346 $0 30 $0 30 30 £0 $C 30 30 $46
Engineering $C $0 $0 $0 30 30 $0 30 30 $C 30 30 %0
Dissemination $583 3583 $383 $583 30 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $2,333
Arbitrage $0 %0 $0 $0 $0 30 50 50 30 3¢ $0 50 50
Assessment Roll $5,000 50 30 3C $0 $0 50 %0 $0 30 30 50 $5,000
Attorney Fees $106 50 $0 $0 $0 50 3¢ 50 $0 30 30 50 $106
Annual Audit 30 50 50 30 $0 50 30 50 $0 50 $0 £0 $0
Trustee Fees $0 $4,000 50 30 $0 %0 30 50 $0 30 $0 $0 $4,000
Management Fees $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $0 $0 $0 50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000
Information Teclinology $133 $133 $133 $133 30 $0 30 $0 $C $0 $0 30 $533
Telephione $0 $i2 $0 36 30 $0 30 30 50 $0 $0 50 318
Postage $1 $1 36 513 $0 30 30 30 $0 30 $C 30 322
Tnsurance $7,642 30 30 $0 $0 50 50 50 30 30 $C 30 57,642
Printing and Binding $320 $10 $37 $135 $0 $0 50 $0 50 $0 50 30 $502
Legal Advertising $323 50 30 %0 50 50 30 $0 50 $0 50 $0 $323
Otfier Current Charges $0 $0 30 30 $C $0 $0 $0 30 30 30 $0 $0
Office Supplies $15 $0 30 $1 30 $0 30 30 $0 30 30 30 3186
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $C $0 30 $0 30 $0 30 30 $175
Total Administrative { $18,048 $8,490 $5,341 $4,622 50 30 $0 30 $0 30 30 30 $36,501 |
Field
Landscape Maintenance $2,328 $2,328 $2,328 34,286 30 30 $0 30 $0 $0 50 $0 $11,271
Lake Maintenance $1,170 $1,170 $1,170 $1,170 50 30 $0 30 $0 30 50 30 $4,680
Waterfall/Entry Pond Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $C 30 30 $C $0 $0 $0 $0 $C $0
Lake Fountains Maintenance $790 $450 $450 $0 30 $0 $C 50 30 30 30 $0  $1,890.00
Management $500 $500 33500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 50 $0 $0 $2,000
Urilities $533 $933 $974 $903 $0 $0 30 50 $0 50 $0 50 $3,743.33
General Maintanance $0 %0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $C 30 30 30 30 $0
Total Fiald I 35,721 35,381 §5,422 $6,858 30 5C 30 S0 $C 30 30 50 323,384

Total Expenses [ %83,770  §15871  $1G,762 311,481 50 50 50 50 50 50 0 $0 " $59,865 |
Excess Revenues (Expenditures) I ($3,048) ($1,433) 540,117 $£25,302 $0 30 30 30 $0 50 50 50 $60,340 |

Page 3



Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

DERT SERVICE PUND SERIES 2015
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Tnding January 31, 2019

Adopted Provated Actual
Budget Thru 1/31/19 Thru 1/31/19  Variance

REVENUES:
Interest Income $100 $33 $2,508 $2,475
Assessment - Direct $141,083 $0 $0 $0
Assessment - Tax Roll $300,186 $273,817 $273,817 $0
TOTAL REVENUES I $441,369 $273,851 $276,326 $2,475 l
EXPENDITURES:
Series 2015
Interest Expense - 11/01 $160,916 $160,916 $158,728 $2,188
Principal Expense - 11/01 $115,000 $115,000 $100,000 $15,000
Interest Expense - 05/01 $158,400 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES I $434,316 $275,916 $258,728 $17,188 l
FEXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) | $7,053 $17,597 |
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $280,240 $506,172
FUND BALANCE - ’Endi'ng $287,293 $523,769

Page 4



Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

DEBT SERVICE FUND SERIES 2017
Statement of Revenues & Fxpenditures
For The Period Tnding January 31, 2019

Adopted Provaied Actual
Budget Thru 1/31/19  Thru 1/31/19  Variance

REVENUES:
Interest Income $1,000 $333 $1,300 $967
Assessment - Direct $216,501 $0 30 $0
Assessment - Tax Roll $124,043 $120,211 $120,211 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $16,458 $16,458
TOTAL REVENUES I $341,544 $120,544 $137,969 $17.,425 |
EXPENDITURES:
Series 2015
Interest Expense - 11/01 $124,147 $124,147 $124,147 $0
Principal Expense - 11/01 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $123,272 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES I $297,419 $174,147 $174,147 $0 }
OTHER SOURCES/(USES)
Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES | $0 $0 $0 30 |
FXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) | $44,125 (536,178) ]
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $174,147 $358,835
FUND BALANCE - fmﬁng : $218,272 $322,657

Page 5



Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Fnding January 31, 2019

Series Series
2015 2017
REVENUES:
Interest Income $38 $0
TOTAL REVENUES $38 | $0 |
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Outlay $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 | $0 |
OTHER SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer $0 $0
TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 | $0 |
FXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $38 | $0 |
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $5,575 | $50 |
FUND BALANCE - Ending - $5,613 | $51 |

Page 6




Isles of Bartram Park

Community Development District
Long Term Debt Report

Series 2015 Special Assessment Bonds

interest Rate: 4.375%-5.125%
Maturity Date: 11/1/45
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Reguirement: $220,634.38
Reserve Balance: $221,041.45
Bonds outstanding - 11/30/2015 $6,725,000
Less: November 1, 2015 $0
l.ess: November 1, 2016 ($110,000)
Less: November 1, 2017 ($130,000)
Less: May 31, 2018 (Prepayment) ($100,000)
Less: November 1, 2018 ($100,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding $6,285,000

Series 2017 Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 3.5096-5.00%
Maturity Date: 11/1/47
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $172,275.00
Reserve Balance: $172,592.89
Bonds outstanding - 11/30/2017 $5,345,000
Less: November 1, 2018 ($50,000)
Current Bonds Qutstanding $5,295,000

Page 8



Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District

Funding Requests Fi1g
Check Requested Requested Requested Balance Ralance
Funding Date Date Check Funding Funding Funding Due From e From
Requtest of Recetved Amount Amount Amount Amount Developer Developer
# Request Developer Developer FY 2017 FV 2018 FV zo19 FY z018 FVY 2019
27 9/13/17 11/15/17 $13,371.88 $13,371.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
28 10/10/17 12/8/17 $14,675.33 $2,270.85 $12,404.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
29 11/6/17 2/23/18 $11,280.14 $3,836.13 $7,444.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
30 11/22/17 2/23/18 $4,041.03 $1,621.33 $2,419.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
31 2/12/18 5/24/18 $926.02 $463.01 $463.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
32 §/8/18 11/6/18 $31,941.72 $0.00 $31,941.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
33 9/11/18 11/6/18 $18,959.24 $0.00 $18,959.24 $0.00 $0.00 %0.00
34 10/28/18 12/17/18 516,406.45 $0.00 $4,771.18 $11,635.27 $11,635.27 $0.00
% TOTAL $111,601.81 $113,369.27 $78,403.34 $11,635.27 $11,635.27 $0.00 _

Page 9






Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District

St. Augustine, FL 32092

475 West Town Place, Suite 114

FVi8 Assessment Receipts
SERIES 2015 | SERIES 2017
DEBT DEBT FY 19
SERVICE SERVIGE 0&M TOTAL
ASSESSED TO LOTS ASMNT ASMNT ASMNT ASMTS
LENNAR 281 141,082.96 216501.34 3635460 30393890
TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES NET 281 141,082.96 34479277  36,354.60  393,93890
TAX ROLL NET 335 202,215.75 128,287.99 106,826,668  527,330.42
TOTAL DISTRICT NET 616 433,208.71 473,080.76 143,181.28  921,269.32
SERIES 2015 | SERIES 2017
DEBT DEBT FY 18
BALANCE SERVICE SERVICE 0&aM TOTAL
RECEIVED FROM DUE ASMNT ASMNT ASMNT | RECENVED
LENNAR 384,850.25 - - 9,088 65 .9,088.65
TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES 384,850.25 - - 9,088.65 9,088.65
TAX ROLL RECEIVER / DUE 163,412.21 273,817.47 - 100,100.74  373,918.21
TOYAL RECEIPTS / DUE 538,262.46 273,817 4T - 108,189.39  383,006.86
TAX ROIL RECEIPTS
SERIES 2015 | SERIES 2017
DEBT DEBT
SERVICE SERVICE FY18 O&M | TOTAL
DISTRIBUTION DATE ASMNT ASMNT ASMNT | RECEWVED
1 11712018 . - - -
2 11/49/2018 16,875.38 740858  6,169.21 30,453.18
3 14j27/2018 17,147.79 752849  6,268.80 30,944.77
4 12/43/2018 96,604,58 42,4118 35316.19  174,331.93
5 1212712018 42 572.12 18,689.93  15,563.28 76,825.33
INTEREST 11012019 43.50 18.10 15.90 78.50
6 112812019 100,574.11 4415385 36,767.35  181,495.31
TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 273,817.47 120,210.81  100,100.74  494,129.02
|PERCENT coLLECTED DIRECT 0% 0% 25% 2%
|pERCENT cOLLECTED TAX ROLL 94% 0% 94% 94%
lpERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL 63% 0% 76% 42%

Page 7






Isles of Bartram Park

Community Development District

Check Run Summary
11/21/2018 - 01/31/2019

| Fund Date Check No. Amount
Payroll 12/19/18 50002-50004 § 554.10
Sub-Total $ 554.10
General Fund
Accounts Payable 11/21/18 338-359 $ 34,499.23
12/13/18 360-367 $ 21,798.12
12/21/18 368-372 $ 7,788.97
1/10/19 373-374 $ 5,122.25
Sub-Total $  69,208.57

| Total $ 69,762.67




T

aDvd

ONIUDIYHJE WHI¥d 40 SHETSI HIHT

SHEDOY W IZNEZ T
YWINONYd HJESOr 4
QAYH SIHHO £

ROILATEDSAT #NAA/SND/ dHE

WYYILAVE £0 SHTISI

6T0Z/2T/Z HN¥ 8102Z/1£/21 40 SY

0T 9SS
0T #5858
0L° %81
0L°%8T
0L°%¥8T

LY MOHHD

d=MN¥E
DNILSIT NIILI¥M SAIFHD

TYLOL ANYIWOD

TYLOL MNYE
810Z/6L/21 Hg
8102/61/21 4d
810Z/61/2T ud
HI¥a ADEHD WALSXS

d
o
i

Hd il

¥600S0
€00050
200050

#MDHAED

TYEENED - WYdLYvd J0 SHISI T00-AdWD

Y-HOY08e



Attendance Sheet

District Name: Isles of Battram Park, CDD

Board Meeting Date: December 05, 2018

Name In Attende;nce Fee
1 Zenzi Rogers \ YES-$200
2 Ginny Feiner ﬁS - $200
/
3 Joseph Pancula V/ YES - $200
4  Chris Mayo l/ | YES - $200
5  Mike Della Penta YES - $200

The Supervisors present at the above-referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly.

Approved tpr ment: _
T s

District Mm‘ﬁef Signature Date '

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TQ BERNADETTE PEREGRINO




ONIYDIYAAE WL A0 SETISI HIdI

SHIJ0D

0676 * 00SZTP—00ETS~CIE TI8T0C 7S BT/TO/1T
HDYL804

vt # 000Z¥—00€TS-0TE TIBIO0Z ¥5 BT/TO/TT
SHITIANS HOIJLJLQ

60° * D0QTS-00GETS~0TE 11810C ¥G BT/T0/1T
FDIAMES NOILUNIWISSIO AON

EE"EBS * 002TE-00ETS-0TE TIBTOZ ¥ 8T/T0/TT
HoEI NOILVIMOINI AON

EETEET * 00TSE~QOETS-0TE TE8I0Z ¥S BT/T0/TT
SEEI INHWIOYNYH AON

00°0GL'E ¥ 000%E-00ETS-0TE TIBTOC ¥S BRI/TI0/TT 10000 BT/TZ/IT
£7E000 L1208V SADIANAS INEWZOYNYH TEINIRNIEIAOD

SHIL0D

tB 61g 3 D0SZF-00ETS-0TE 0TBTOC €5 BT/T0O/0T
HOVILS04

89" * 000ZP~00€TS—0TE 0TBTIOZ €5 B8T/T0/0T
SEITI4NS HDOIJLAC

€0°C1 L3 000TS=-00ETS~0TE OT8I0Z £5 8T/10/01
HOIAUAS NOILYNIWASSIA LOO

€L EBS # 00ZTE-0QETS—0TE OIBICE £5 8T/10/01
HOHL NOIIVWEOJINI LOO

LEEET * 00TSE=QOETG—0TE OIBICE EC 8T/T0/0T

SHII LNEWHOYNYW G20
-0Ig 0T810Z €4 BT/T0/0T

0070G6L'E * C00FE—00ETS T0000 BI/1E/11

- e e e - - e o e e s o Em e AN em Em wm me m wm e e M o mm e = = e

ZHEOO0 00°GLT ALINNTEOdJ0 DIWONODE J0 INEWI¥VJEA
T IOTULSIQU TVIDIAAS 6TAL
00°SL1 # . 00CFS—00€TS-0TE 0TIBTIOZ 16524 BT/TO/0T L0000 8T/TZ/TT

TFE000 000GV ONI ‘EOIAWHS TOO0d NYATD TWLSAHD
SEDIAMAS NIVINNOL dIS
00°05¥ * 00E9P—-00ZLS0ZE 60BIOT PSE6TIH BT/ZT/0T T2000 8T1/T2/T1T

0FEOQC 00°0%F ONI “HSIANES TO0d NYETD IWISAHD
TADTAMES NIVINACE DOV

00 0S¥ * 00E9Y-00ZLS-02¢C B80BTOT £996TH 8T/11/6 Tzo00 81/12/11
6£E€000 007 0S¥ ONI HDIANES TO0d NYWHTO TYLSAED
ADIANES NIVINNOA LOC
00 0S¥ ¥ Q0E9F-00ZLG=0CE (TBTOL TH9Z0ZH BT/ZI/1T 1TZO000 8T/TZ/TT
8££000 0Z°EE6 YOH YHILSYW ¥NILSHTID
ASUNEWITY NOIIYDIEYI LOO
0Z°gEd * 0D0EYP=~00ZLG0ZE OTIBICT 810201 8T/0Z/0T SZ0OOC 8T/TZ/T1
# ILNOWY g5YI0Ens  €Nf #LDOOV Idd  OWHA IOTOANTI ALY ALV
Tt tMOEHDC "t LNOOWY SNIYLS AWNYN HOONEA *rrQ) QESNEAXET T 0 "HDIOANI ™ ™" #INEA  MOHHD

WVHIMYE J0 SETSI ¥ NV
TVIENGD ~ WYHLIYE J0 SAIST xxx 6T0Z/TE/T0 — BT0Z/GT/TT SHIVA MIEHD ##=x
T HovVd 6T/21/2 HNOY ¥ALSTOTY YDHAED IINAWOD/CIVdEYd HTIVAVd SINN0DDY FILVI-OL-¥VIX qooedy



B2 8ZE'T

SSEQOO
- | _gereeeir
ﬁmmmoo noqomm o
007008
¢sc000 01'€zE
.- __ feeE
Nmmmoo oouomﬁsﬂ o
_ _ om.ohﬁ.ﬁ
Hmmmom mo.omﬁuﬁn T
00 0LT'T
ommmom moqowm- ST
00°0%E
6v£000 00-0L1°T
00°0LT'T
gve000 00-0L7
- _oo ey
(ve000 os-0eL
0G°0EL
97£000 00°05
_ _ 007509
mwmoom mouoooum- T
_ _ oo.oomhm
¢wmmom wmme¢qw o
8S* 1T
# LNOOWY
St tMDEHDC INNOWY
z ubvd 61/21/2

SNILYLS

ONI¥OHEEdd WaL¥E 40 SIATISI ULET

FAVOSANYI ENOLSMOTIHA
SONYNIINIVH ZdVOSANTYI AON
00Z9F—-002L5~0ZE TT8T0Z 6LET-ANI BI/ST/TI

TONI ‘SEDIAMES ALEZI0dd ¥ISHA
SEAL LNAWEDYNYH AON
T085P~008E£G-02E TI8TO0Z 0¥C6¥E BT/TO/TIT

@E00TY ENILSODOY - LS
$/1T ONILIEW O ZOILON
000B¥—-00ELS~0TE QTBTOT ~LTLTOIE BT/ST/0T

*ONI ‘S¥MOID00 TRV
ADNYNEINIVH 9T d28
Q0T9P~00ZL502ZE 608BTOZ Z99%8E BI/T0/6

*ONI ‘S¥0LD00 HEMYI
HONYNIINTYH EAYT ACN
00T9P~00ZL6—0TE TIBIOZ 9FE£96€ 8T/T0/TT

SONI fS¥0LD0d ENVT

DA¥E NIVINNOA ATHILMYND
00T9%=00CLG—0D2E OTBLOE GBGTIGE B8T/T0/0T

"ONI ‘8¥01D0d AV
AONYNILNIVH ¥ 00
00T9%-002L5-0ZC 0T810Z LS906E 8T/10/0T

SHYE ANY NIZYD DNIJ4O0H
TASHACD TYHENID JHS
DOSTIE-00ETS~0IE 60810 €PLEOT BT/TE/OT

SWYS (NV NEIED DNIAJOH
THSNNOD TVHENED DNV
00STE~00ETS—0TE 808BTOC 09T€GT BT/0E/G

SHYS CaNV NEEMD DNIJJLCH
TISNNOD TVEANID IOl
QQ0GTE~0D0ETS-0TE LOBTOC SLGZOT 8I/TE/8B

SHEDIAYAS INTWEDYNYH TYINZHNIZAOD
NIWOVY TIOW S8dSSV 6TAL
000TE~00ETS—01E 0T8T0C ZS BT/0Z/6

SEDIAMES INIWIDYNYH TELRIMNETAOD
ANOHAMTHL
000T¥-0O0LTS-0TE TIBIOZ ?S 8T/TO/T1T

geYTINENS €08 #LOOY¥ Edd  OQWHX HOIOANTI HI¥d
HWYN JOaNEA 0l QESNEAXECCC T CHEOLOANIC T
HYdIg¥d £0 SHTIST ¥ ANV

TYIANFD ~ WYHIdvE 40 Sd1ST xx¥ G6T0Z/TE/T0 - BTOZ/ST/1T

HAISTIONY MOTHED YEINIWOD/AIVdTEd HIVAVd SINO0DOY ALVA-OL-EVIX

ZzOo0o BT/IZ/TIT

81000 BI/TZ/TT

z0000 8T/TZT/TT

0Z000 8T/1Z/T1

02000 BI/TEZ/TT

0zZC00 8T/TZ/11

DZ000 B8T/TIZ/IT

PO0O0 BT/TEZ/TT

70000 BT/T1Z/1T

70000 BI/TC/TT

10000 BT/TZ/TT

HIVA
#ONEA  MOIHD

SHIVA MDHED xxx*

¥ooedy



¥9£000 BZ BZE'T

£9E00C 007006

Z9EL000 907 0TS'%

T9€000 0O0°0GF

09E000 00°000°'¥%

6SE000 B8Z°BZE'Z

8SE000 8Z°82E°F

LSE000 BZ BEZE'Z

9GED00 0&6"LGE'T

# LNOOWY
s eyOEHS

€ 2O¥d

06°9¢
IT°9

6E"

€€ E8S
£ETEET
00°0sL'E

00" 0&¥

00°000°‘%

BZ BEE’'T

06°LG6°T

LRNOWY

6T/21/CT HNOY

SNLYLS

ONTYOIHAdY WHIL¥d 40 SHTISI dIHT

HAVOSANYT ENOLSMOTIEX
AONYNIINIYH TIVOSANYTI ID0
00Z9%=002.6~02€ O0TBI0Z PEEZ-ANI B8I/TO/01
‘DRI ' SEDIANAS AINEJO¥d YISIA
SADTANAS INHWEDYNYH OHd

10G57=008BES-0ZE ZTI810Z 8T166%E BI/T0/21
SEOIANES TNIWIOUNYH TYINEWNEIAOD

SETIJ0D

00SZF—-00€TS~0TE TT8T0Z 59 BI/T0/2T
EOYL804

0002%~00ETS-0TE ZIBTOC 5S¢ BT/T0/2T
SEITIANS EDIJLI0

000TS-00ETS-0TE ZIBLOZ 56 8T/10/2T
ADITAYIS NOILUNIWHSSIA OJG

Q0ZTE~00ETS-0TC Z1I810C €% 81/10/2T
HDEI NOILVIRICANT D24

QO0TSE~00ETS—01E ZTBTOC 55 BI/T0/TT
SEES INIWIOUYNYR 2dd

~0TE Z1810Z S8 BT/TG/ZT

000FE-00ETS

ONI ‘EDTAMES 1004 NYIT) TYLSRED
FITANAS NIVINNOI AON
00E9F-00TLG~0CE TIBTOZ PEGOCH 8T/0T/21

NOTTEK ¥YOX MEN 40 MNVHE HHL
SHIA HALSAEL 6TAd
00DEE-DOETIS~0TE 608I0Z 9€TZ~ZS2 8L/LT/6
AAYOSANY™Y ENOLSMOTTIHA
HONYNAINIVH HJYOSANYT JES
00Z9P=~D0ZLE~0ZE 608102 E£LZZ-ANI 81/10/6

FIYDSANYT ENCLSMOTIAA
IONYNILNIVH HdYOSQNYT D0V
00ZIF-00ZLS-0ZE B08TOZ CEZZ-ANI BT/T0/8

AAYOSINYT ANOLSMOTIHEA

ADNYNIINIVH FIYOSANYT 10D
00Z%¥=~00GZLG-0ZE LOBTOZ 96TZ-ANI BT/TI0/L

HIAVDISANYT HNOLSMOTIHA
SHAMOTI TYNNNY dAWHOS
00Z9%~00ZLG-02C 908T0Z TIZZ-ANI 81/0&£/9

g8YIDdNS  dAS #LODV Ldd  OMHA HOIOANT "LV
INYN ¥OaNdA QL QASNEAXETC "t CHOIQANIC Tt

WYEIYvYd 40 SHTISI ¥ MNVE
TYIANED ~ WYELEVd 40 SE71ST +++x 6T0EZ/TE/TO — 8T0Z/ST/TT

WALSTOEY MOIHD HIINAWOD/AIVdF¥d ETEYAVd SINNOOOY HIVA-OL-HVIA

ZZOO0 BI/EI/ZT

8T000 BI/ET/ZY

10000 BI/ET/ET

TTOOO0 BT/ET/ZT

5TO00 8T/ET/ZT

ZZ000 BT/1Z/1T
ZETO00 BI/T1EZ/TT
ZZO00 8T/TZ/11

ZZ000 BT/Te/T1L
FIYa
#ANIA  AOTHD

SHIYC MOEHI xx¥
q00edvy



ELEODD G2°229°F

ZLEODD 0L P8I

TLEQOO LZ BEE'Z

0LEOOQ 00°0LT'E

69€000 00°90T

89£000 D0°000°'F%

LSEOO0 0S°L56°T

99€000 00 HZL'S

S9€000 §2°82¢'¢C

# INNOWY
s e eyaEED ettt

¥ Howd

g8E"9
00°CET
LE"ET
8

£E£ €8S
EETELT
00052

0L FBT

Lz-aze’

[ ]

00"0LT'T

007901

00°000*

1=t

05°L56°

1=

00°bzL!

I

BZ BEE'T

ENNOWY

61/2T/¢

NOY

ONIYOTYHdE WEIYd J0 SHTISI HLET

SEOTAYAS INHWEDYNYW TYINENIREIACD

HNOHJA'THL

000TP~00ETS—0TE TCG6T0Z 95 6T/T0/1T
SHEIGOD

005ZFP-00ETS~0TE T06T0Z 98 6T/T0/T
HOVLS0d

0002%=00ETS—0TE TO610C 98 6T/T0/T
SEITA4NS EDIAA0

000TS~00ETS—OTE TO61CE 9% 6T/10/1
HOTAYIS NOILVYNIWHSSICQ NYL

0CGZTE-DOETS~0TE T0610Z 9% 6T1/T0/1
BEDHIL NOILIVWEOJINI NYL

QCTSE-00EYS-0TIE 106102 9§ 6T/10/1
SEAL INEHEDVNVR NYL

61/10/1 10000 6T/0T/T

000FE~00ETS-0TE TO6102 9g

WINHONYE HJESOL

MOFEHD TIO¥AVE DEd ENSSIHY
000TI~00ETS~0TE ZT8T0Z BTOZIZEZT BT/TZ/CT 92000 8T/TZ/Z1

HdYISANYT HNOLSMOTTHA
ADNYNIINIYH FJYOSANYT DEd
00Z9%=-00T7LS~-02E Z18T0C TTH¥YL BT/ST/2T ZEOO0 BT/TZ/Z1

TORI ‘8d0ID0d THVL
HONYNELNIVK Od¥T D20
00T9P~00ZL5-02¢ ZT18T0C €58T0% 8T/1IG/ZT 02000 BI/TZ/ZI

SHYS GNY RIAYD ONISJOH

TASHNCD TVYANED L20
Q0STE-D0ETS—0TE 0T8T0E E6ZPOT 8T/0E/IT ¥0OCO BT/TE/TT

NOTTIER M¥OX MEN A0 MNYD JHI
FALSOUL 8T/F/TT-LT/G/1T
000EE-QO0ETS—0TE TT8TOZ 9STEZ-24T

HdY¥OSANYT ENOLSMOTIXA

8T/62Z/TT 91000 81/TZ/CT
ROIZIVIOW STYNNNY TIVd
00Z9%-00Z.L5~0ZE 608T0Z SEELZ~ANI 8T/0E/6  ZZOOO BT/ET/TT

HIYDSANYT ENOLSMOTIHA
ROILVOITddY HOTOW
00Z9%~002LS-0ZE 608102 SEET—ANI

IIVOSANYT HNOISMOTIEZL
AONYNEINIVH HAVOSUNYT ROL
00Z9%-002L5—0ZE 908BT0Z SSTZ-ANI B8T/T0/9 Zz000 BI/ET/ZT

BT/0E/6 TZ000 BI/ET/2T

SEVIOENS €S #LDOY Ldd QWdX HEDIOANT ILVd dL¥d
SNLYLS HHYN JOUNIA o0l QESNEAXHC Tt CHDIOANIC "' #ANIA NMOHHD
WYELdvd 0 SHTSI ¥ ANV
IYYHENITD — WYIL9v¥d J0 SEISI xxx B6TO0Z/TE/T0 = B8TOZ/ESTI/IT SHILVJ MDOEHD www
MELSIONY ¥OEHD ¥ELOJWCD/AIVdEEd FTYAVd SLNNODOY HIVA-OL~UVEX HO0EIY



ONTHOIEEdY WYLYEd A0 STS8I ¥idI

L6°80Z‘69 VALESIONT HOJ TYIOL
L5 80Z'69 ¥ MNVE ¥04d TV¥IOL
PLEQO00 00700 *ONI ‘SHDIAYES ALYF40¥E YISHEA
SEEd INAWAOYNYH NYL
00°006% * TOSSHF-00BES~0ZE TO6TOT T60TGE 61/10/1 81000 6T/0T/T
# INNOWY SEYINENS €08 #ILOOV Idd OWME  E2T0ANI  EIVd arva
TtttCMDEHDTCU INOOWY SNILYLS TWYN HOCKIA 0L QESNEAXECc t vt tEDIOANI T FANEA  MDEHD

WYELuYd JO SHTSI ¥ MNVHE
THHENED ~ WYYI¥vd 40 SHTISI sx% 6TDZ/TE/TO ~ 8TOZ/ST/TT SEIVWA MDEHD wwx
S £~ 6T/2T/2 HNNY WELEIDAE MDEHD YEIAIWCD/dIVdE¥d ATHYAYd SLNNOJOY EIVQ-OL-d¥VIX ¥ooedv



Celestina Master HOA, inc ENWZ@E

INVOICE DATE: OCY 2018

To:  Daniel Laughlin
Isles of Bartrarn CDD
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St Augustine, FL 32002

132572 43
25

DESCRIPTION
Reimbursement for Irrigation Billing (10%}

AMOUNT
$933.20

Any questions please call Jennifer Hill 386-439-0134

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $933.20

Make all checks payable to: Celestina Master Homesowners Association Please mail or defiver to
Vesta Services 411 South Central Avenue, Suite B Flagler Beach, FL 32136.



Crystal Clean Pooj Service, Inc Invoice
9020-1 Berry Ave.
Jacksonville, Florida 32211
904-855-8884
crystalcleanpools@comcast.net

e
| Celostina Fountain =~~~
! Isles of Bastram Park C.D.D.
| 475 West Town Place | -
| Suite 114
i St. Augustine, Fl. 32092
s ok R T e P
}M'z'oés& L 11/12/2018 “$450.00 112/12/2018 [Net3o o

CTrERLE ST LALY

;
i
i
i
|

P.O. NUMBER

October 32 872 463

2|
T S
| Monthly Service 1 450,00 450.00

{ Monthly Fountain Service  « . .
BALANCE DUE

© $450.00



Crystal Clean Pool Service, inc
9020-1 Berry Ave.
Jacksonville, Florida 32211
504-855-8884
crystalcleanpools@comcast.net

BILYO
i Celestina Fountain
! Isles of Bartram Park C.D.D.
1 475 West Town Place
| Suite 114
i St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice

ﬂE@EEW@‘l
W NOV 15 I8 o

BY -
B AAASCAdASERIRARENASNE

DATE [ TOTAL DUE

UINVOICE # _
| 0911172018

igasn00

DUEDATE | TERMS | ENCLOSED

10/ii/2018 | Net30

P.O. NUMBER
August

R — e e
Monthly Service

 Monthiy Fountain Service

32572903
2\

P . AMOUNT:
1 450.00 ’1

450.00;



Crystal Clean Pool Service, Inc
9020-1 Berry Ave.
Jacksonville, Florida 32211
904-855-8884
crystalcleanpoois@comeast.net

Invoice

THILTO

| Celestina Fountain
| Isles of Bartram Park C.D.D.
g A75 West Town Place

! Sulte 114

| St. Augustine, FL. 32092

[WWOICE® ~~ : © |DATE . - - TOTALDUE - |DUEDATE . TR
| M19954 ‘lHon2/2018 [ $450.00 11712018~ | Net 30

P.O. NUMBER
September

ey
Monthly Service
‘Monthly Fountaln Service

T AMOUNT,
450.00!

BALANGE DUE

$450.00



3

Flerida Department of Economic’ Oppo:tunity, SpeCIal District Accountability Program
FY 2018/201% Special District Fee Invoice and Update Form
Required-by-Sections 183.064 and-189.018, ?lor&da Statutes, and Chapter 73C-24, Florida Administrative Code

Invoice No.: 72651

Date Invoiced: 10/01/2011

Annubal Fee: $175.00 Late Fee:

$6.00 Received $0.00 Total Due, Postmarked by 12/03r2018: $175.01

-Registered Agent's Signature: (J{

STEP 1: Review the following information, make changes dlrectly on the form, and sign and date:

1. Special District’s Name, Reuistered Agent's Name, and s.egistered QOffice Address:

i

! FLORIDA DEPARTMENT &
isles of Bartram Park Community Development District ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
Mr. Wesley Haber
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 ,
Tallahassee, F1 32301 ;i
2. Telephone: {850) 222-7500
3. Fax: (850) 224-8551
4. Emaitl: weshi@hgslaw.com
5, Stafus: Independent T
6. Governing Body: ‘ Elected
7. Website Address: Towww. !s!ebartramparkcﬂd com
8. County{ies): St, Johns k
9. Funciion(s): Community DeVeEopment
10. Boundary Map on File: 07/2412007
11, Creation Document on File: 05/14/2007 ;
42. Date Established: 12/18/20086
13. Greation Method: Local Ordinance
14. Local Governing Authority: St Johns County
15. Creation Document{s): County Ordinance 2006-157
16. Statutory Authority: Chapter 190, Florida Slatutes -
- 17. Authority to issue Bonds: Yes - ‘
,418. Revenue Source(s): Assessments o i
19 Most Recent Update: 10/10/2017 A ’

i do heraby certify that the information above {changes nﬁd ecessary} is accurate and complete as of this date.

Date H/ Dl/t Y

mﬁu

2 This spemal distiict s in comy

3_ . This speciai district reported

Department Use Only: Approved: Del

STEP 4: Mali this form and payment {if pa

STEP 2: Pay the annual fee or certify efigibility for ﬂL zero fee. :
a. Pay the Annuai Fee; Pay the annual fee anfine by following the instructions at www.Florldajobs.org/SpedialDistrictFee or by check
payable fo the Department of Econamic Opportunity. ‘
b. Or, Certify Ellgiblilly for the Zero Fee: By inltlaling each of the following itemns, 1, the above signed registered agent, do hereby
certify that fo the best of my knowledge and belief, ALL of the foil@wmg statements containad hersin and on any attachments
hereto are true, correct, complete, and made in good faith as of thls date. | understand that any information § give may he verified.
1.__ This spectal district and its Certified Public Actountant determined the speclal district is net a compenent unit of a focal

general-purpose government. :

pliance with the repcrting requirements of the Department of Financlal Services.

$3 000 of less In annual revenues to the Department of Financlal Services on its Fiscal Year

2016/2017 Annual Financal Repert {if created since then, attach an income statement verifying $3.000 orless in revenues).

nied: Reason: i

STEP 3: Make a copy of this form for ydur records.

ving by check) to the bepartment of Economic Opportunity, Bureau of Budget Management,

107 E. Madison Street, MSCG 120 Tallahassee, FL 32399—4124 Direct any questians to (850) 717-8430.



Governmental Management Services, 1LLC H
1001 Bradford Way Invoice
Kingston, TN 37783
Invoice #: 53
E @ EE\W Invoice Date: 10118
Due Date: 10M/18
Bill To: OCT 4 4 s M Case:
Isles of Barfram Park CDD P.0. Numbar:
475 Wesl Town Place
Suite 114 BY: .ocovesrcsssnerasanns
At Augustine, FL 32062
Degcription Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Management Fess - October 2018 ):3/:513 34 3,750.00 3,750.00
Information Technology - October 2018 )131.5;3- 3571 133.33 133,33
Dissemination Agent Services - October 2018 | 21513, 52 583.33 583.33
Offlce Supplies 1'3).515-5] 16.03 15,03
Postaga -3, 513 - 42 0.68 0.68
Copies |.3/.5/3 425 | 318.80 319.80
Total $4.802.17
Payments/Credits $0.00
" Balance Due $4,802.47




Governmental Management Services, LLC
1001 Bradford Way
Kingsfon, TH 37763

Bill To:

isles of Bartram Park CDD
475 West Town Place
Suite 114

AL Augustine, FL 32082

Invoice

Invoice #: 54

invoice Date:
Due Date:
Case:

P.O. Number:

REC'D NOV 05.2018

111118
11118

Descripfion HoursiGty Rate Amount

Management Fees - Novemnber 2018 j-20-513 34 3,750.00 3,760.00
information Technology - November 2018 7-31-513° 351 133.33 133.33
Dissemination Agent Services - November 2018 /31513312 683,33 583.33
Office Supplies |- 31 413 5] | 0.08 0.09
Poslage) 31- 5131 42 141 1.41
Coples 1.3).512 - 425 8.90 9.80
Telephone, 33, 513 - 4 | 11.58 14.68
Total $4,489.64

. Payments/Gredits $0.00

Balance Due

$4,489.84




Governmental Management Services, LLG x

1001 Bradford Way inVﬁlce 7

Kingstory, TN 37763 i
involce #: 52

hwolce Date: §f20/18 &
Due Date; §/20/18 5

v

Bilt To: ) YR

i Casn:
Istes of Bariram Park COD £.0. Number:
475 West Town Place
Bufte 114
At. Augustine, FL 32002 .31, 51331
!
Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Asseasment Rol Adminlstatlon FY 2019 5.000.00 5.000.00
Total $5,000.00
Payments/Credliis $0.60

Bajance Due 55,000.00




Hopping Green & Sams

Atlomeys and Counselors

119 8. Monroe Sireet, Ste. 300
P.0. Box 6526
Tallahasses, FL 32314
850.222.7500

e e e e e s e e mmemmmz . STATEMENT se=mossmsmcmosssss=oossrsSnmSSSs SR ES

- August 31, 2018
Isles of Bartram Park Community Development Dist Bill Number 102575
cfo GMS, LLC . ._ Billed through 07/31/2018
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 :
St, Augusting, FL 32092

General Counsel 131513315
ISPCDD 00001 WSH : H
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED
07/06/18 WSH Confer with Oliver and prepare notices for hudget hearing. 0.80 hrs
07/11/18  WSH Confer with Oliver regarding notices for O&M assessment and budget and 1 0.80 hrs
revise same.
07/12/18 WSH Confer with Oliver regarding O&M assessment notices. 0.30 hrs
07/12/18 1BC Research law regarding agency, employee and independent contractor 0.10 hrs
dlassifications; prepare memorandum regarding same. .
07/20/18 WSH Review assessment natices; confer with Fulks and Ofiver regarding same. 0.60 hrs
Total fees for this matter- $605.00
MATTER SUMMARY
Cooksey, Jennings B. 0.10 hrs 175 Jhr $17.50
Haber, Wesley S. 2.50 hrs 235 /hr $587.50
TOTAL FEES | $605.00
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER . : $605.00
BILLING SUMMARY
Cooksey, Jennings B. 0.10 hrs 175 /hr $17.50
Haber, Wesley 5. 2.50 hrs 235 jor $587.50
TOTAL FEES - $605.00
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL - $605.00

Please include the bill number on your check.



Hopping Green & Sams

Atlomeys and Counselors

119 8. Monroe Straet, Ste. 300
P.0. Box 6526
Taliahessee, FlL 32314
850.222.7500

Hi
[
I

Septembet 30, 2018

Isles of Bartram Park Community Development Dist Bill Number 103160
¢/o GMS, LLC : Billed through 08/31/2018

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32002

General Counsel . Rite s
IBPCDD 00001  WSH

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED
08/08/18 WSH Prepare budget and assessment resolution; prepare correspondence to Oliver
regarding assessment status.

08/08/18 KHl Prepare budget hearing documents; confer with Haber,

08/10/18  WSH Review correspondence from Oliver regarding assessments; revise assessment
resolutior and prepare funding agreement.

08/17/18 WSH Prepare notices for rescheduled budget and assessment hearings; prepare
resolution ratifying new date; confer with Stephens.

08/17/18 KFJ Prepare amended budget hearing notices and ratification resolution; confer with
Haber,

08/29/18 WSH Review correspondence from trustee regarding status of cornpletion certificate;
review bond documents and confer with Maggiore and trustee representative
regarding same,

Total fees for this matier

MATTER SUMMARY
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 0.80 hrs 120 /hr
Haber, Wesley S. 2.70 hrs 235 /hr

TOTAL FEES
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER

BILLING MARY

Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal (.80 hrs 120 /hr
Haber, Wesley S. 270 hrs 235 /hr

TOTAL FEES

131513315

i

0.80 hrs

0.30 hirs

0.50 hrs
0.60 hrs
0.50 hrs

0.80 hrs

$730.50

$96.00
$634.50

$730.50

$730.50

$96.00
$634.50

$730.50



Isles of Bartram Park COD - Ge . B No. 103160 Page 2

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL : $730.50

Please include the bill number on vour check.



Hopping Green & Sams

Attomeys and Counselors

118 S. Monroa Street, Ste. 300
P.0, Box 6526
Taflahassee, FL. 32314
B850.222.7500

ey Y L Lt STATEMENT =ssoooosssosssmmooooosssSSsmmmoos

October 31, 2018
Isles of Bartram Park Community Development Dist ' ' Bl Number 103743
cfo GMS, LLC .= Billed through 09/30/2018
4745 West Town Place, Suite 114

St Aqgustiné, FL 32092 HOV 19 2018

General Counsel

IBPCDD 00001 ~  WSH ‘ 1314513315
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED ’ )
09/04/18 WSH Review and revise budget funding agreement; confer with Stephens regarding 0.40 hrs
same.,
09/10/18 © WSH Prepare for board meeting. 0.40 hrs
09/11/18 . WSH  Prepare for and participate in board meeting. 0.50 hrs
09/12/18  WSH Review and revise funding agreement; confer with Oliver regarding assessment 0.40 hws
: cap and property description. : ‘
09/14f18  WSH Confer with Oliver regarding funding agreement. - 0.30 hrs
Total fees for this matter $470.00
MATTER SUMMARY
Haber, Wesley S. 2.00 hrs 235 fhr $470.00
TOTAL FEES . $470.00
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER . $470.00

BILLING SUMMARY

Haber, Wesley S, 2.00 hrs 235 /hr $470.00
TOTAL FEES _ $470.00
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL : $470.00

Please include the bill n_umbei' on vour check.



. The Lake Doctors, Inc..

Aquatic Management Services

3543 State Roed 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708

BHiTo

CELESTINA MASTER POA

ISLES AT BARTRAM CDD

475 WEST TOWN PLACE

SUITE 114

ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092

INVOICE

fnvoice # 390657
Account # 721658
Invoice Date 10/1/2018

Due Date /1172018

Invoice Questions:
Please call us at
1-800-666-5253 or
lakes(@lakedoctors.com

]-32-572 4G}
2.0

Customer Total Balance $2,340.00

P.0O. No. Terms Rep
. NET 10 DAYS MAS o
Itern Number Description Amount
Monthly Water Management Service [,170,00

To help ensure prompt and necurate credit to your account, please inclnde your account
aumber #nd invoice number on your check and aiways include your remittance stub with
your payment.

Please do not send any correspondence with your payment as it may delay our response
to your inquiry.

Follow us on Facebook & Instagram!!

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT

Bill To Amount Enclosed nvoice # 390657
CELESTINA MASTER POA Account # 721658
ISLES AT BARTRAM CDD
475 WEST TOWN PLACE Date 10/1/2018
SUITE 114

ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092

Save a Stamp - Go Green & Go Paperless! Have your invoice emailed!
Email address:

[ Please Check Box if New Address and Make Changes Above

The Lake Doctors, Inc.
3543 State Road 419
Winter Springs, FL 32708

[F PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW
_ Mastercard ___ Visa ___ American Express
Card #

Card Verification #

Exp. Date #
Print Name
Billing Address: __ Check box if same as above

Signature




INVOICE

‘ Invoice # 391585
The Lake Doctors, Inc.
© Aguatlc Management Services Account # 723920
Invoice Date 10/1/2018
3543 State Road 419, Winter Springs, FL. 32708
Due Date 10/31/2018
Bili To
CELESTINA MASTER POA/FTNCLN Invoice Questions:
ISLES AT BARTRAM CDD Please call us at
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 1-800-666-5253 or
SUITE 114 lakes(@lakedoctors.com
ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 )

je 32572 Yef
P.O. No. Terms Rep 2 0
NET 30 DAYS MAS o
ltem Number Description Amount
Fountain Service-Quarterly 340.00

Customer Total Balance  §399.80

To help ensure prompt and accurate credit to your account, please include your account
number and invoice number on your check and always inciude your remittance stub with
yotr payment,

Plesse da not send any correspondence with your payment as it may delay our response
to your inquiry,

Follow us on Facebook & Instagram!!

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT

Bill To Amount Enclosed Invoice # 391585
CELESTINA MASTER POA/FTNCLN Account # 723920
{SLES AT BARTRAM CDD
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 1 Date 10/1/2018
SUITE 114

ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092

L

Save a Stamyp - Go Green & Go Paperiess! Have your invoice emailed|
Emaif address:

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW
Please Check Box If New Address and Make Changes Above

Mastercard Visa American Express
Card #
Card Verification #
The Lake Doctors, Inc. Exp. Date #
3543 State Road 419 Print Name
Winter Springs, FL 32708 Billing Address: Check box if same as above

Signature




The Lake Daoctors, Inc.,

- Aquatic Management Services

3543 State Road 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708
PH: 800-666-5253

Bill To

CELESTINA MASTER POA

ISLES AT BARTRAM CDD

473 WEST TOWN PLACE

SUITE 114

ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 320692

INVOICE

Invoice # 396346
Accouni # 721658
invoice Date 117172018

Due Date 111172018
Rep MAS
Invoice Questions:
Lakes{@lakedoctors.com
Payment Questions:
Payments@lakedoctors.com

P.O. No. Terms Invoice Date Reflects Month of
NET 10 DAYS Service Provided
ltem Description Amount
Monthly Water Management Service 1,§70.00
132,572 90 |
20

RECEIVE
MOV 66 208 1

otal

Customer Total E\%iancr‘ﬁ‘ﬁ‘i‘i'ﬁ'@ﬁ"“‘

To help ensure prompt and accurate credif fo your account, please include your account number and invoice number on your check and always

include your remittance stub with your payment.

Please visit www.lakedoctors.com for your local office contact information.

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT

Bill To

CELESTINA MASTER POA
ISLES AT BARTRAM CDD

475 WEST TOWN PLACE

SUITE 114

5T. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092

For address and contact updates, please email us at
Frontdesk@lakedoctors,com,

The Lake Doctors, Inc.
3543 State Road 419
Winter Springs, FL 32708

Amount Enclosed Invoice # 396346
Account # 721658
Date 11/§/2018

Go Green! Contact us at Paymentsi@lakedoctors.com to
have your invoices emailed.

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL. QUT BELOW
_ Mastercard ____Visa ___ American Express
Card #

Card Verification #

Exp. Date #
Print Name
Billing Address: __ Check box if same as above

Signature




INVOICE

Involce # 384662
The Lake Doctors, Inc.
Aquatic Management Services  * Account # 121658
4 Invoice Date 9/1/2018
3543 State Roud 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708
Due Date 91112018
Bill To
CELESTINA MASTER POA Invoice Questions:
ISLES AT BARTRAM CDD Please call us at
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 1-800-666-5253 or
SUITE 114 lakes@lakedoctors.com
ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 )
- 1:22.57 2. Yoo
P.0. No. Terms Rep
2o
NET [0 DAYS MAS
item Number Description Amount
Monthly Water Management Service 1,170.00

Customer Total Balance 3$1,170.00

To help ensure prompt and accurate eredit to your aceount, ptease Include your account
number and invoice number on your check and always include your remittance stub with

your payment,

Please de not send any correspondence with your payment as It may delay our response

to your inquiry.
Follow us on Facebook & Instagram!!

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH FAYMENT

Bill To

CELESTINA MASTER POA

ISLES AT BARTRAM CDD

475 WEST TOWN PLACE

SUITE 114

ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092

{ ‘l Please Check Box if New Address and Make Changes Above

| The Lake Doctors, Inc.
3543 State Road 419
Winter Springs, FL 32708

Amount Enclosed invoice # 184662
Account # 721658
Date 912018

Save a Stemp - Go Green & Go Paperless! Have your invoice emailed!
Emait address:

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL QUT BELOW
_ Mastercard ____ Visa ____ American Express
Card #

Card Verification #

Exp. Date #

Print Name

Billing Address: ____ Check box if same as above

Signature




Mon, Oct 22, 2018 l.egal Ad Invoice

: The St. Augustine Record

Acct: 15857 Name: GMS/ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK CCD 131513 9%
Phone: 8042885130 Address: 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, STE 114
E-Mail:
Client: GMS/ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK CC City: SAINT AUGUSTINE State: FL Zip: 32002
Ad Number: 0003101717-01 Caller: SHELBY STEPHENS Paytype: BILL
Start: 10/1572018 Issues: 2 Stop:  10/22/2018
Placement: SA Legals Rep: Melissa Rhinehart

Gopy Line: NOTICE OF LANDOWNERS MEETING AND ELECTION AND MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE IS




Mon, Oct 22, 2018 ’ .
7-50-09AM Legal Ad Invoice

The St. Augustine Record

Ry ngggg-hf“ o
- 10 RS,
Depth 8.00 BARTHAM FAIK COMMUNITY
Columns 1 DEFELOFMENT BISTRICT

ptlee 35 herehy glven 4o the public asd

, alt kodownors within the s of

Price $323.10 Barleamn Cark Commonily Divlopment

Distwet  Disyeier™) e locnilon of

which s xepebly describnd i cornpria-

iy a pareel ok paeoes of bund onnbadn-

mg apprndriolely 592 atren; goaradly

anted west of Irtersiate 5%, panth snd

neit of Burbin Crock, wnd penfr of

Ruverack Rand, Jotatid enlirely within

3L Jolyss County, Flogds, adviving Lot

@t}!lleﬁlins f‘lfif}m{ﬂ:‘n&n{}i\iiﬂ lzg;lc: F“‘lr

et prrposs &f electin y e

[ tﬁerrll)iilrixt'y ansi] o Sy mi"rt';npp

¢ Boared™, ind individeally, “Superi-

wor™), Enipedintdy Follwing the tand-

ownery neeping thene will br ameéned

1 prewtd the Buand for the yarpoar

oumsisloring oecfain quabiens the

and Lo incide glection of coriaia -

it otfisens, ol other such business

;:1!?3 may properly cons hefore ke
AL,

DATE: Noveber &, 3R

TIME: 100 A,

PLACHE: Oifices  of Govermnenial
Manameenisn Servioos
7t West Tows Iace,
Suite 114

84, Awgrustine, FL azonz

Each Taeslovener may vate In peesos ne by
writhen pry. Présy fiimms moy be ob-
tubnel upun request 21 the affier o Uie
Diskrict Mhnager, Governmental Mon-

event Services, LLE, 476 West Trnm
Sujte 113, 81, Angustine, Forida
puapy, (vos) gio-nEED (“Dislriet
Mnnager’s Ofiec™)L At snid meeti
enh Inndowner o his ar her pmxy 51
be éntitial b pomisate prisens for the
pissthin i Buprniser. ind e one yide
s nerg: of Innsd, or finctianad gmlinn
Jaerpal, wivmeal by him ar herend losot-
ol withlrs thet Téiskricd Tor coch person te
be plicted ts B pisitin of Swrnion,
A Faetion of s acre shall he freated no
et aere, entiling the Bodewm o one.
vt with respest thereto,  Flagted Js
shal) by cnoated  Indivhbmlle  aml
vounded op 1o the st whek acre
Toe neresge of [ﬂlglieﬂ Ints shtd nesh. e
aprrgated frdletenmlning te pumbi
of vepag pslts hedd Ty o inslowner or 2.
bandianiers poony. Al the: Ensdeseners”
wevtlig the Lindpvwners ghall seleel n
person to sove ne Dhe smesting cher
wd who sholt condist The meeting,

The hpdowners” pacetlng g fhe Bound
wiecdlng ke apen ke e poblie mad Witk
b entiducted I aseordanes whth the
nievisiont pf Plovkda law, Ope or Bom
of e medings mny b xontlound 1e
diite, tinve, akd Pl 1o I gxadfivd on
:gw o] :s!l_ ﬂiﬁ)"l mvehi;d?._. A copy i;f
e mpnds, for thow peeliegs may be
oblafnid feany Whe Distiict kunapos's
Uilloe. Thaie pay be aw ovcaslon whes:
one ar Mot superisors wilk prileipate
by aelephose,

Any persust aequbrhng specls] sresaimo-
dakions ko parlbtlpane by 1hese maabses
55 meked 10 vonkact 1he Blatiic M-
or's Offiiw, ol beasr 48 Rours befin: the-
bearng, M 2w oo i or spees
Fpuired; please vankact.the Foidi Be-
by Servier by doling 3-14, e )-800-
aNaeEYTE CTIYE | 1-RO0-Sb-ST0
Ouive), fee o8 B enlating e D
grick Managir R ONice,

A pezbon nhip decldin Lo agrpiad anp vl
o iy by the Board with nespuet to
gy maser considennd al thy mevting Je
s 3 auch pemon w3l pod @ o
wonl uf th procichings and thil ac
l:urdlnﬁ.l;‘. e persim miy_nesd 1o n-
st thut & Yl‘!fxlﬁm rivind o the proe-
eredtags b nsidde, Induding the kati-
aohy wod evidence wypow which the 3p-
pral tswabe bred.

Jiny Offver
Dircid Manager .
obUNDITIF Octohiey 147, 2%, 2O1S




THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD
Affidavit of Publication

GMS/ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK CCD
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, STE 114

SAINT AUGUSTINE, F1, 32082

ACCT: 15657 :
AD# 0003101717-01 :

PO#

PUBLISHED EVERY MORNING SUNDAY THROUGH SATURDAY
ST. AUGUSTINE AND ST, JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA.

NOTICR OR LANBOWNERS'
MEETING

AND
MRBETING OF THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE ISLES OF
BARTRAM FPARK COMBMUNITY
DEVELOTMENT DISTRICT

Hotice 15 hereby given to the poblic and
ak lmdowleazru within the [les of
Bartram Park Carnm\mizév‘ Development
Distriet (*Bigtrict”} the location of
which is gemetully deseribed as compris-
ing = parcel or parcels of Jand contein-
ing mpproximaiely §832 ncres, generally
located west of Intesstate 55, soutk and
west of Durhin Creek, ond morth of
Ratetrack Road, looated entirely within
§t. Johns Connty, Florida, advising that
:}lmwtm' g ufl}njown_ mﬂ\:'ﬂllze)ize df?r

& purpose of electing three (3) people
1o the hrmct’ xts Board of s“m;:-:a
(“Board", and individuaily, “Snpervi-
s0r™) Immediately following the land-
awners' meesing there will be convened
a meeting of the Poard for the w?cae
of considering cortain watters of the
‘Board 1o iechide slection of cerfalny Dis-
trist officers, and pther such bnsiness
whiﬁ may propesly come before the
Boa

; DATE; Movermbar 5, 2008
TIME:

pLH R

EI’IACE: Offices  of Governmental

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF ST. JOHNS

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared JAMIE
WILLIAMS who on oath says hefshe is an Employee of the St.
Augustine Reeord, a daily newspaper published at St. Augustine in
St. Johns County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement
being a NOTICE OF MEETING in the matter of LO MEETING
AND ELECTION was published in said newspaper on
10/15/2018, 10/22/2018.

Affiant forther says that the St. Augustine Record is a newspaper
published at St. Augustine, in St. Johns County, Florida, and that
the said newspaper heretofore has been continuously published in
said St. Jobns County, Florida each day and has been entered as
second class mail matter at the post office in the City of St.
Augustine, in said St. Johns County, Florida for a period of one !
year preceding the first publication of the aftached copy of
adverfisement; and affiant further says the hefshe has neither paid
nor promised any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate,
commission, or refund for the purpose of securing this
advertisement for publication in said newspaper.

he

‘.‘. me this day ofOCT 2 2 201
M :

to and submd

Sonnndu X urns-

N

Notary Public State of Flosida
# Jennifer L. Burns

& My Commission GG 166188
. Expires 03142022

Menagement Services
476 West Town Flace,
Snile 114

St Anpuastine, PL 32082

; Each landowner may vole in person or by

wiitten prosy, Fsoxy forms roay be ob-
taincd upgn request ot the office of the
Distciet ‘Manager, Governmenial Mazn-
pgement Sarvices, LLC, 475 West Town
Pace, Sufte 16k, Bt, Avgistine, Horida
52052, (904) 9405850 (“Disbrict
Mmnager's c£”), At s23d meatin
each landowner or has oo ber prw;; sh
‘be eniitled 10 nominate persons Jor the
position of Suporvisor nud cast ane vote
per scre of luud, or fractional portdon

croof, owned by him or ber aud loeat-
od within the Pistrict for each person 10
e clected to the position of Supervisors
A fraction of an acre shall be treated as
one catiting the landowner 19 ane
vote with respect thereto. FPlatted Tots
shall be counted indivie and
sounded vp ko the nearest whole nere,
The ncrr_;ft uf&)}nﬁeﬂ. Jots shall not ke

gated for determining the wember

2§VBMg umits eld by n lendowner ora
Tandawner’s proxy. At the lsndowners'
meeting the landowness shall select
persun 1o serve as the meetng chair
and who shal conduct the meeting.

The Jandowners’ meeting and the Board
meeting are open to the public and will
be conducled in scrordence with the
pravisions of Florida law. Ope or hoth
of the meetings may be continued 1o 2

dnie, time, and place to be specified on

the record at such meeting, A copy of
the agesda for these meclings may be
obtained from the Distict Manager's

Office, There may be an ogepsion where

ont ox maore supervisors will participate

by telephane,

Any pemon requising specisd uccoming-
datiens 1o perticipate in these mestings
is nshed te tomtaet the Bisiriet Manag-
er's Office, at jeast 48 hovrs beore
hearing. 1f yon are hearing or speech
imapaired, please contact the Florida Re-
lny Service by dinling 7411, or 1-B0O-
955-8771  (FIY) [ 1-BOD-955-8770
(Voice), for cfd in contacting the Xis-
trict Manager's Office.

on who deeidss 1o appeal any deci-
$ion made by the Board with respret to
any matter considered at the meeling iy
udvised thet such person will need a ve-
cord of the procesdings and thad ac-
curdingly, the person may need %o en-
sure that a verbatlm record of the pro-
ecedings is made, incliding the testi-
momy and evidence upon which the ap~
pealis to ke hased.

Jim. Oliver .
Distriet Mansger
000310%7L7 Ocicher 35, 22, 2018




\[ €St.ﬂ:‘)w Invoice

invoice # 348040
Pate 11/1/2018
Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Avenue Terms Due on receipt
f:éf'f 250,“ FL 30202 Due Date 111/2018
sonville Memo MANAGEMENT SERV...

Bili To

Isles of Bartram Park CDD
475 West Town Place
Sulte 250

Jacksonville FL 32082

13253545501
g

Total ~ $500.00




Invoice
Invoice: INV.0000237974
Invoice Date: November 15, 2018
Bill To:
Isles of Bartram Park CDD at Celestina
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
Saint Augustine, FL 32092
Project Number: 107X 1248.102
Property Name: Isles of Bariram CDD
Terms: MNET 30

Landscape Professionals
Post Office Box 849 |} Bunnell, FL 32110
Tel 386.437.6211 || Fax 386.586.1285

Account: 26982
PO Number:
Remit To:
Yellowstone Landscape
PO Box 101017

Atlanta, GA 30392-1017

Invoice Due Date: Decerber 15, 2018
Tnvoice Amount:. $2.32828 .
Month of Sexrvice: November 2018

Monthly Landscape Maintenance
Fert/Pest Control

Palm Pruning

Irrigation

MY 19 208

1,545.43

593.26

1-32:572 162 021
270 ’

119.38

Invoice Total 2,328.28

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211.



‘%3@%’ YELLOWSTONE

Landscape Professionals
Post Office Box 849 || Bunnell, FL. 32120
Tel 386.437.6211 || Fax 386.586.1285

Invoice
Invoice: mV-D000221127 Account: 26982
Ynvoice Date: June 30, 2018 P Number:
Bill To! f .
Isles of Bartram Park CDD at Celestina Remit lo:
Yellowstone Landscape
475 West Town Place )
Suite 114 PO Box 101017
Atlanta, GA 30392-1017 ’ 3 £77 .4 (_('L
; 57 .
Saint Augustine, FL 32092
ugus 7 22"
Terms; NET 30 Involee Due Date: July 30, 2018
Project Nomher: 107X1248.202.000063 luvaice Amount: $1,857.50
Celesti Fsle-Sammer Annua
Isles of Bartram CDD

e 0 R
WG EE Y ) HE
L4 ; g :
P4 dIH 1oy MR g
L4 A I L % JU
£EE
) iE

i
[IRHET
R
o

2l

1.00 1,957.50 $1,957.50

Invoice Total $1,957.50

METITIALR
T A

[

Should you have any questions or inquiries please eall (386) 437-6211.



@ﬁ'
YELLOWSTONE

Enhancement Proposal
Job Name: Summer Annual Flower Rotalion Proposal #
Property Name: Cejesting CDD Isle of Bartram Date: March 15, 2018
Client; Isle of Barfram
Address:
Clty/State/Zlp:
Phone;

Yeliowstone Landscape will complete the work descilbad below:

Description
Summer annual flower rotation

Project Pricing Swmmary

Matertals & Labor ' 1,957.50
Equipment .
Site & Additional Services -
Total Price $ 1,957.50
ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS

Signature helow authorizes Yellowstone Landsoape fo perform work as deseribed above and verifies that the prloas and specifications
are hereby accepted.

Payment terms: Net 30 days. All overdus balances will be a charged a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate.

Limited Warranty: All plant material Is under a llmited warranty for one year, Trahsplanted plant material and/or plant material that dies
due to conditions out of Yellowstone Landscape’s control {8, Adts of God, vandalism, inadequate irigation due to water restrlctions, etc )
shall not be included In the waranty.

Glient: Prepared by:
Contractad Pro-Approval Bradley Poor
Date:
B = SR nemdlUSetiE T e e
Projeot Number: ‘/ I X / 2 ‘I’y ,.? 6’2 ﬂﬂ{)ﬂ_g Dislrick Jacksonvilla

PO Reference: Date Work Completed: Af / Q { / / g




10/16/2017

EXHBIT C - Proposal Pricing Worksheet

A

CALATLANTIC
HOMES™

PROPOSAL PRICING WORKSHEET

Committnity Name: _ Celestina

Proposal Priving Date: Yellowstone Landscape 10/16/2017

A. REGULAR MONTHLY SERVICES - Thest strviess are deseribed bt the Scope of Serices in Exhibit A

Service Area Munthly Price Vil Ecope
Al |lsleof Bartrnm CDD s 237628 Lump Sim ExtibivA: Section 1, 28 3
A2 [Celestina Master . popqze| LRmPSam | EWMasedea 2z
A3 [Celesting North Nelphborhood $ 1617 Lump Som B A Setian 4, 2R 2

B, PROGRAMMED SERVYCES « These serulces will be pre-npproved and schieduled to sipafintize conttitunity

appearatce.
Service & Area Season Erice
B.1 Is1¢ of Bariram CDL¥
LiptlePns
B1.1{Mulching Spring (MacchJune} 18 522400 Full
Plesse select the sensons propused for Sammer (July-Seph ' Fuli [ Parttal{ Nowe
mulehing s gervive aren pmd whother if Fall {October-Dec) | § 572400 Full
should baa fdl mulching or pariial; Winter Jan-Feb) Pl f Bartial Nom
-1 TymeofAnnusl
B12jAnnumls Spring {March-June) | & 185730 srandard
Pleaee select Wi sensens proposed for aoytyd Summer (uly-Sep) |3 1,957.5¢ standard
roftlion dit His service ama and proposed type | Fall (Oclober-Dec} | § 195750 standard
of annuals. Winter (anFeb) | § 1s7s0| . sweded

Page 12 of 14 1




Poor, Bradiey

From: Donna Quindlen <dguindlen@vestapropertyservices.com>
Sent! Wednesday, June 6, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Poor, Bradley

Subjact: RE: Flowers

Yas, that's fine

Donna Quindien, LCAM
Portfolic Manager

200 Business Park Circle

Suite 108

St. Augustine, FL 32095

3686-439-0134

566-864-3488 toli free

386-439-4256 fax

hitp®/fwww VestaPropertyServices.cam/Northeast

https://www.facebook.com/VestaPrope rtyServiceshNortheast/

Fromt: Poor, Bradley <hpoor@yeilowstonelandscape.com
Sent; Wednesday, Jupe 6, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Donna Quindlen <dguindlen@vestapropertyservices.com>
Suhject: Flowers

The pre-approved amount for the flowets Is for July but they need to be replaced sooner if we can, Can [go ahead and
schedule them?



Landscape Professionals
Post Office Box B49 || Bunnell, ¥I. 32110
Tel 386.437.6211 || Fax 386.586.1285

_ Invoice
Tnvoice: TNV-0000219605 Account: 26982
Invoice Date; July 1, 2018 PO Number:
ilk To: - : emit To:
Isles of Bartra Park CDD at Celestina Yellowstone Landscape
475 West Town Place PO Box 101017
Suite 114 Atjanta, GA 30392-1017
Saint Angustine, FL 32092
Praject Namber: 107X1248.102 Invoice Due Date: July 31, 2018
Froperty Name: Isles of Bartramn CDD Inveice Aukowunt: $2,328.28
Terms; NET 30 Monith of Service: Tuly 2018
[:51 572467
- 22
Monthly Landscape Maintenance 1,545.43
Fert/Pest Contro} 593.26
Paim Prining 7021
Trrigation : 119.38
s ghemy, B0 W, L
%ﬁ CENY i%i?%
tr € £ ﬁ
O 1108 E
?& JL"E’_* b z %g Invoice Total 2,328.28
1 LA

Should you have any questions or Inquiries please call (386) 437-6211,



YELLOWSTONE

Invoice

INV-0000223285
Aungust £, 2018

Invoice:
favoice Date:

BHl To:
Isles of Bartram Park CDD at Celestina
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
Saint Augustine, FL. 32092

Project Numbey: 10TX1248,102
Property Name: Isles of Bagtram CDD
Terms: NET 30

Monthly Landscape Maintenance
Pert/Pest Control
Palm Pruning

Trripation

s

1\}?5‘.&

Harn

Aty

AL
£ e

o
L
i
H

Landscape Professionals
Post Office Box 849 || Bunnell, FL 32110
Tel 386.437.6211 || Fax 386.586.1285

Account: 26982
PO Number:

Remit Ta:
Yellowstone Landscape

PO Box 101017
Atlanta, GA 30392-1017

Tnvoice Due Date: Aupust 31, 2018
Invoice Amount; $2,328.28
Month of Service: Angust 2018
132572462
2.

1,54543
593.26
70.21
119.38

Tnvoice Total 2,328.28

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211.



Landscape Professionals
Post Office Box 849 || Bunnell, FL. 32110
Tel 386.437.6211 || Fax 386.586.1285

Tuvoice: BYV-0000227356 : Account: 26982
Invoice Date: Seplember 1, 2018 PO Number:
Bili To: i Remit To:

Istes of Bavlvam Park CDD af Celesting Yellowstone Landscape

475 West Town Placs PO Box 101017

Saite 114 Atlanta, GA 30392-1017

Saint Augastine, FL 32092

Project Number: 105X1248.102 B Invoice Due Date; October 1, 2018
Property Name: Isles of Barham CDD Inveice Amount: $2,328.28
Terms: NET 30 Menth of Service: September 2018
[-32 572+ W
22
Monthly Landscape Maintenahoe 1,545.43
Fert/Pest Control 593.26
Palm Pruning 70.21
Trigation ' % 119.38
bR
Tuvoice Total 2,328.28

Should you have any guestions or inquiries please call {386) 437-6211.



DCR 268

"w
A -
BNY MELLON Second Notice

The Bank of Neaw York Mallon
Trust Company, N.A,

0ne067 XBFRSDD1 ond000

..., Governmeital Managetent Services, LLC Invoice Number: 252-2136581
*% At Jim Oliver Ateotint Number: ISLES2017
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 Invoice Date: 17-Sep-18 :
World Golf Village - Cocle Date: P
St Augustine, FL 32092 ycle Date: 01-Aug-18
Administrator: Thomas Radicioni
Phone Number: (904) 645-1985
Currenty: usD

Isles of Barltam Park Conmmunity Development District Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2017

Quantity Rate Proration Suhtotal Total
Administration Fee R ‘?i 335 4,000.00
For the period: Aygust 01, 2018 (o July 31, 2019 '
Invoice Total: 4,000.00
Satistied To Date: 6.00
Balance Due; 4,000.00
Teimis: Payable upon receipl. Please reference the invoice and account number with your remittance.
Our Tax 1D Number is 95-3571558. Please fax Taxpayer Certification requests to (732) 667-9576.
The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A is located at 400 South Hope Strect - Suite 400,
Los Angeles, CA 90071 RECEIVED
Check Payment Instructions: Wire and ACH Payment Instructions: [ MOV 29 208 ;
The Bank of New Yok Mellon The Bank of New York Mellon % b '
Corporate Trust Departnent ABA Number 021000018 “ay:
P.O. Rox 392013 Account Number 8901245255
Pitisburgh, PA 15251-5013
Please enclose billing stub. Please reference Invoice Number: 252-2136581
Billing Stub W
Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District Special Assessment favolce Number: 152-2136581
Bonds, Series 2017 Account Number: ISLES2017 E
invoice Date: 17-Sep-18 § :
Cytle Date: 01-Aug-18 5
Administrator: Thiomas Radicioni @
Phone Number: (904) 645-1985 I
Amount: 400000 USD 3
]
3
(7]

gooonoL3YuAeR25202136581000000000000400000L
Page 000001 of 000001



Crystal Clean Pool Service, [nc
ap20-1 Bermry Ave.
Jacksonville, Florida 32211
904-855-8864
crystalcleanpools@comeast.net

BLLTD :
| Celestina Fountain !
| Isles of Bariram Park C.D.D. |
| 475 West Town Place ‘
| Suite 114 i
| st. Augustine, FL 32092 |

© | TOTAL DUE

UINVOIGE # DATE |
12/10/2018 | $450.00

| M2o534

'DUEDATE - TERMS i

TENGLOSED
| D1/09/2019 Net 30

P.O. NUMBER

Novembet

Monthly Fountain Service

] RATE] AMOUNT]
1 450.00

450.00:
! :

[PSUP RIS, K

BALANGCE DUE

© $450.00

1:32 572463
Z




Governmental Management Services, LLC z
1001 Bradford Way l nvoice

Kingston, TN 37783

Invoice #: 55
Invoice Date: 12/1/18
Due Date: 121118

Bill To: ‘ Case;
Istes of Bartram Park GDD P.0. Number:
475 West Town Place BY: cnenesnnn
Stite 114
At Angustine, FL 32082
Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Management Fees - December 2018 /3151334 | 3,750.00 3,760.00
- Information Technology - December 2018 1-31-513 35 133.33 133,33
Dissemination Agent Services - December 2018 1.21-5813°312. 583.33 583.33
Office Supplies -2t-513 51 0.39 0.39
Postage -3/ 51% 4y i 6.11 6.11
Copies j.21.513 - 425 36.90 36.90
Total $4,510.06
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $4,510.06




Vestan,

Vesta Property Servicas, Inc.

245 Riverside Avenug
Suite 250
Jacksonville FL 32202

BillTe

isles of Bartram Park CDD
475 West Town Place
Suite 250

Jacksonwilie FL 32092

"MANAGEMENT SERVICES

%

00 mE

ik

&
E.gt CebuLCONGCEDRABLALEFRIY

Invoice

Invoice #
Date

Terms
Due Date
Memo

349918
1241/2018

Due on receipt
121172018
MANAGEMENT SERV...

}32-53% 4550\
Ve

SERib A

500.00 500.00

Total $500.00




“ %W YELL Landscape Professionals

Post Office Box 849 || Bunnell, FL. 32110

7S Tel 386.437.6211 || Fax 386.586.1285
Invoice
Invoice: INV-0000233484 Acconnt: 26582
Invoice Date: October 1, 2018 PO Number:
Bill To: Remit To:
Isles of Bartram Park CDID at Celestina Yellowstone Landscape
475 West Town Place PO Box 101017
Suite 114 Atianta , GA 30392-1017
Saint Augustine, FL 320592
Project Number: 10IX(1248.102 Invoice Due Date: October 31, 2018
Property Name: Isles of Bariram CDD Invoice Amount: $2,328.28
Terms: NET 30 Month of Service: October 2018
132572461
ZE-
Monthly Landscape Maintenance 1,545.43
Fert/Pest Controt 593.26
Palm Pruning 7021
Irrigation 115.38
‘L;‘::'“iu ensenbauARAETR A
Invoice Total 2,328.28

Should you have any questions or inguiries please call (386) 437-6211,



Landscape Professionals
Post Office Box 849 || Bunnell, ¥FL 32110
Tel 386.437.6211 || Fax 386.586.1285

Invoice
Tnvoice: INV-0000215564 Account: 26982
Invoice Date: Fune 1, 2018 PO Nuwber:
Bill To: Remit To:
Isles of Bartram Park CDD at Celestina Yellowstone Landscape
475 West Town Place PO Box 101017 ).32-57z2-4 .
Suite 114 Atlanta , GA 30392-1017 272
Saint Augustine, FL 32092
Project Number: 101X 1248102 Invoice Due Date: Tuly 1,2018
Property Name: Isles of Bartram CDD Imvojce Amount: $2,328.28
Terms: NET 30 Month of Service: Tune 2018

Monthly Landscape Maintenance 1,545.43

Fert/Pest Control 593.26

Palm Pruning 70.21

Irrigation 119.38
B crrrcsmeeecones .

Tovoice Total 2,328.28

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call {386) 437-6211.



“i%%@r%ﬁ’ YELLOWSTONE
A

Landscape Professionals
Post Office Box 849 || Bunnell, FL 32110
Tel 386.437.6211 || Fax 386.586.285

Invoice
Invaice: INV-0000233566 Aceonnt: 26982
Invoice Date; September 30, 2018 PO Number:
Bifl To: N
Isles of Barlrasm Park CDD at Celestina Remit Toi N
475 West Town Place Yellowstone Landscape
sutte 114 PO Box 101017 }-32-572 . Y2
: Atlanta, GA 30392-1017 27
Saint Augustine, FL 32002
Terms: NET 30 ) Invoice Due Date: Qctober 30, 2018
Project Number: LI 1248.202,00604 Invoice Amount: $5,724.00
Project Names Celest Istc-Mulch Applica

Muleh Application @ sle of Bartvam Per Proposal

“% L3
E E D caewonsaprionmeuosaanEn

1006 572400 55,724,

Invoice Total $5,724,00

Should you have any questions or inguiries please call (386) 437-6211.




<l
ALY
YELLOWSTONE

Enhancement Proposal
Jobx Name; Mulch Application Proposal #
Property Name: Celestina - |sle of Bariram 10JX1248 Date: Seplember 21, 2018
Gllent: Patli Brown
Address:
City/State/zip:
Phone:

Yellowstone Landscape Wil complete the work described balow:

Description
Mutch Application

Materials & Services Quantity Unit Price Total

Mulch i § 5724.00 ¥ 572400

TOTAL PRICE $ 5,724.00
ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS

Signature below authorizes Yellowstona Landsoape to perform work as dascrihed above and verlfies that the prices and spaciflcations
are hereby accapted, '

Payment terms: Net 30 days. All overdue batances will be a charged a 1.6% a month, 18% annual percentage rate,

¢ Irnited Warranty: All plant material Is under a limited warvanty for one year, Transplanted plant malerial andfor plant materlal that dies
duta ta condltions ot of Yellowstone Landscape's control {Le. Acts of God, vandalism, inadequate Irrigatian due to water restrictions, efc.)
shall not be included In the warranty,

Client: Prepared hy:
See attached - ‘ Bradley Poor

Date: Date: Saptember 21, 2018

=TT

Projeet Number: / 63 :FK / 2 Vf + WZ ‘ wﬂo }/ o Dislret: Jacksonvitle

PO Reference: Dals Work Completed:




10/16/2017

EXHBIT C - Proposal Pricing Worksheet

A

CALATLANTIC
HOMES™

PROPOSAL PRICING WORKSHEET

Community Name: Celestina

Proposal Pricing Date: Yellowstone Landscape 10/16/2017

A. REGULAR MONTEHLY SERVICES - These services are described ftr the Seape of Servives in Exhibit A.

Service Ama Munthly Prics Units Bcops
A1 [isle of Bartram CDD $ 239828 Lump St Exhbir A: Section 1, 28 3
A2 [Celestina Masier % 450436 LumpSum ExHbIrA: Section 3, 18 3
A3 {Celestins North Meighborhood $ 161723 Lump Sum Exhibir A:Section 1, 15 &

B. EROGRAMMED SERVICES - These services will be pre-npproved and scheduled to maxinitze commmnity

Appearance.
Service & fred Seapon Prce
a1 ¥sleef Daram CDD
Clrcle One
B, 1 [Mulching Spiing (MuorchJune) | 3% 572400 Rl
Pletee select the seasons proposed for Stemmer {July-Sepl) Pull/ Partizl/ Nane
milehing ikls seruice avea atid eebtether Ft Fall {October-Dec) | 4% 571400 Ful
shoutd be a Al snulchlng or pardlal. Whsiter (Jan-Feb) Ful)/ Farta}{ Home
Tyy of Annusl
B1.2]Annuals Sprng MacchJune) | 8 195750 standard
Plesse siec) e seasons proposed forampat | SHsnmes JulySepl) | % 195750 stndard
valatfon i Wifs seryice aren nd proposed type | Fall {Oclober-Deg} | 5 1,957.50 standard
of ity Winter flanFeb) |8 195750 standard

Page 12 of 14 %




10/16/2017

B.2 Celeating Master :
Llnle One
BL.1|Mudehing || Spring (MarchJune) §5 9,987.00 Fall
Picase selest the seasons praposed far Summer (July-Sept) Full { Pariial [ None
wiehing this ernlce iven and whether it Foll {October-Dec) | 8§ 9.987.00 Full
shardd be a full yulching or partiol. Winter {Jarv Feb) Full fpartiat f Nore
B2 Anauils Spring (MuséhoJune) 18 B41.05 standard
Please select the seasan proposod for anngl Bummer {fulySept) § 3 BaL.03 standard
ratation itk dhis service aren and proposed type | Foll (Oclober-Deg) | § B4105 standand
ofemals WinterJanFeb} | 5 84105 standacs
B3 |Celestina North Neighborhoad
Lircla One
B3.1|Mulching Spring (MarchJune) |5 255000 Ful
Plense selecd the pensons propecd for Summer (fuly-Sep!) Full/ Partialf Hoe
snulchiting this scrvfes aven et whelfeer 11 Foll {Octobse-Ded) {3 255050 Full
whioptd bea fitll mudchilng or partial, Winter Jan-Feb) Fult / Partalf None
TypeofAnnust
B3.2jAnnuels Spring (March-June)
Floase selet e sensons proposed Jor el Sumemer (July Sept)
voilion s this service prea and propesedd type | - Fall (Octobar-Dec)
of il Winter Jor-Feb)
PROPFOSAL CLARIFICATIONS
EXCLUSIGNS
flavground Mulch rapterilshment excluded from mulch prclag,
Yop Chatca Intecticide applications for smanly center s axcuded and priced at $2,400 for a Manket app.
Lurge tree orea atcvl de sacon Amalliera s excluded from molch replanlshment
Flne Straw replanishmunt Is axcinded, Natural Pine straw bods were obsarved n €OD and HOA Sections
CLAIFICATIONS
Palin Priplog s Included In regular monthly service pelclng snd at2(x) occurrances :
Bermuda i fertiiization was estimated 3t Glx) veraus 4la) In scope
PriéIng Is batad on 52 services
SUFFICENT MAN POWER 15 SUFPORTED BY OUR PRICING TO PROVIDE A HIGH LEVEL OF SERVICE :

Page 13 of 14
2




%%? YELLOWSTONE
A R

Invoice: NV-0000233567
Involce Date: September 30, 2018

Bill To:
Islés of Bartram Park CDD at Celestina
475 West Town Place -
Suite 114

Saint Augustine, FL 32092

Terms: NET 10 ]
Project Number! 107X 1248.202.00005
Prajéct Nawme: Celest Iste-Fall Annaal

Fall Annunl Flower Rotation Per Proposal

WE,
2590
# ¢ capcsuluosédaagolaacesh

Landscape Professionals
Post Office Box 849 || Bunnell, FL 32110
Tel 386.43+7.6211 || Fax 386,586.1285

Inveice

Account: 26982
PO Number:

Remit To:
Yellowstone Landscape
PO Box 108017 ,
Aflanta, GA 30392-1D17 1-32:572- 46T,

22

Invoice Due Date: Ooctober 30, 2018

Invoice Antount: $1,957.50

106 £957.50 : ££,957.50

Tnvojee Taotal $1,957.50

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211.




Enhancement Proposal

Job Name: Fall Annuat Floweér Rotation Proposal# )
Property Name! Celasting - lsle of Bariram Date: September 21, 2018
Cllent: Patti Brown .

Addrass:

City/State/Zip:

Phenet

Yellowstone Landscape will complete the woik described below:

Description :
Fall Annual Flower Rotallon

Materials & Services Quantity Unit Price Total

Annuals 1 § 1,957.50 §  1,957.50

TOTAL PRICE 5. 1,957.50
ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS

Signatura balow authorizas Yellowstone Landscape to perform work as deseribed above and verifies that the prices and specifications

are hereby accepled,

Payment terms: Net 30 days. All overdue balances will be a charged a 1,6% a menth, 18% annual percentays rals,

Limited Warranty: All plant material Is under a limited warranty for one year. Transplanted plant material and/for piant material that dies
due 1o conditions otit of Yeliowstone Landscape's control {i.e, Acts of God, vandaism, inadequate Irigation due to water restriclions, etc.)
shall not be ineluded in the warrandy,

Client: . Prepared by:
See atlached Bradiey Poor

Date: Date: September 24, 2048

Project Number: / (5 I )l /:29] ' zﬁ f WW =) Distriet Jacksonville

PO Raference: [ale Wark Completed:




10/i6/z2007

EXHBIT C - Proposal Pricing Worksheet

&

CALATLANTIC
HOMES™

PROPOSAL PRICING WORKSHEET

Community Name: Celestina

Proposal Pricing Date; Yellowstone Landscape 10/16/2017

A. REGULAR MONTHLY SERVICES - These services are described in te Soupe of Services i Exhibit A

sandse Areg Monthly Prics Uit Scope
A [isteof Bartram COD s 220828 Lump Sum Eelibit ArSecion 3, 283
A2 |Celestinn Muster s 450436 Lump Sum Exfibit A Sectfon £, 283
A3 {Celesting Nmfih Nelghborhood s 161723 Lumnp Sum EshlbicA: Secthond, 152

B, PROGRAMMED SERVICES ¢ These servlces will be pre-approted and scheduled fo maximize cominmity -

appearailce.
Service & Arez Searon Exice
B Isle of Bactiam CDD
Slrcle Gne
BL.1{Mulching ‘Sprlng (MorchJune) | 5 5,224,100 Fulf
Plense select the seasans proyesd or Summer {July-Sapt) _ Full{Partla/ Rore:
midehing Ils sexvicg drea tind wheather Felt {OctoberDec) | 5 57480 fal
shoult ben fill iniehing or perilel, Wistber {fanv-Feb) Fill { Pards] { Rone
TyngofAnnval |
B1.2|Annunls Spring Merchung) | & 195750 stuadard
Please select Ve seqsons proposed for anvttic! Summer JulySept) | $ 155758 suandsed
roltion fi Ehis tevvicearot and propesed fype | Fall {Oclober-Dec) | B 1.957.5¢ standard
of sl Winter an-Feb) | 5 195750 soadid

Page 120f 14 1




W/L6f2017

B.2 Celeatina Master
LrleOng |
pz.1|Mulching Spring (Marchjure) | S 9,987.00 Fult
Plense selt fhe stnsans proposed for Summer {July-Szpt) Full fPariial ] osa
mtilehing Fhis eerpicd aror and whether t Foll {OcloberDes) 1% 9,952.00 Ful
#hindd Bea full insilching or parital. Winter (an-Fab) £l Foartial] Hone
Type uf Annuel
B22|Avmmale Spring (Marchjune} |5 S 84105 standard
Plotse seleet the pessons proposed for mirons! Summer (fuly-Sapl) } § 84105 Handard
rajalion iy his servfec aran and propesed type § Foll (Ortober-Dee) | 5 B41.05 standwrd
fouttnols, Winter fanFeb) | § 84195 standand
B3 |Celestina North Neighborhood
ClrlaOne
B33 [Mulehing Spring (March-June) |5 2,55000 Fulf
Pletse select the sensans proposed for Swremer {fuly-Sept) Fall  Pactial { None
stitlehrig tils vernfer ares and whether it Foli (Octobar-Dec) % 2.550.00 full
shauld bea firll inpleling or parilal, Wirster (JanFeb) FullFartialf Nome
Fyps of Anyizal
B3z Annuals Spring (MarchJuna)
Plotse selectHhe scwsons proposed foe amsal | SmmeEr Guly-Sepl)
rotation In thixsauice sres ond proposed type | Falt (Oclobee-Dec)
of mtials, Winlee (Jan-Feb)
PROPOSAL CLARIFICATIONS
EXCLUSIDNS
hayground Mulch replentitment excludad frm mulch pricing,
Yop Cholca insgcticide apphieations Tor amentty canter Is sxeludad and peleed 3t $1,400 for a bianket spp,
Larye tree grea st cul de sac on Amalhera Is exeluded from mulch replenlstunent
Fine Straw teplanishmentis axcludad, Natura) Pine straw Brads wiie ohsewved In €00 and HOA Sactfons
CLAIRFICATIONS
Palm Pruning 1s Included in regular monthly sarviea pricing and 4t 2{x} oecummences
Borwida surf fertliization was estimated st 8[K) versus 4(y) i scops
Prcing Is based on 52 sarvices
SUFFICENT MAN POWER IS SUPPORTED BY DUR PRIGNG TO FROVIOE A HIGH LEVEL CF SE_EWCE

Page 13 of 14
F 3



£p0000 HIQSH4EX EF0000 S

3

100000 10 100000 ebed

LOD0ONKRNOD0000000D0EYSYS T2d2926THhE TA000000

*“’"“}aﬁ%
ggr 0 2l %‘-
asn 00’000y ‘Junotily ;
§361-5vb (706) SseqLINN ouold =% A p 18 L
RIOIpaY] SBLlon |, siojzisiutipy i
81-A0N-S() 1e3eQ 21949
R1-MON-GZ ‘ aeq anioau)
V5102831SI “Aaquiny Junoooy 107 SHIYAS ‘CINOY LNFWSSHSSV TVIDALS LORLLSIA
FISISITIEL eguiny) asjoaul INTNJOTIAHA ALINGWNWOD M Vd WVELEVE 10 ST18I
- ams Bunpg
£950C 1 7767, DU 92J0AU] SOUDIJIL 25BI] -qiys Hurjyiq os0j0Us BSER] ]
£106-15ZST vd ‘ydwgsuid
6STSYTINGRE HGUINN N0y £10Z6€ ¥ogd '0'd
21000010 WQUNN VIV yastpedacy s, erodion
UOFISIA 10 A MR JO suug O1Y, UOI9IAL 10 A MON JO Nued 94 ],
) SHORONNSUT JuatuAR HYY PUe STM :suoyoRySuY JUdtARJ 3204
- E AL A :

14006 VO ‘SORAuY 50

ogp | “‘S wong odol Yinos goy 18 pom:m[ 31y N ‘Ausdio)) 1IN, HOHOIA S04 MON JO Jjueg 04 f,
946199 (Ze L) 01 Sisanbal uogro RI)) m(edxe Y, Xup 25 d "RSSTLSE-C6 STlequunN (I X8l MO
“GOMBIIRY INOK 131 DQLING WNOSHT PUR SOT0AUT Di)} S0URIR]E 0380 "dieoas uodn o1quis] (swe

00'000'F :angq esuefeq
00°0 1yeq o), polispes
00° 060 Ejo L 89/0AY|
Q07 “0 OQAAON 0 107 ‘S0 0quusaoN poird oyt 1o
90°000'y 20,] HOPESSTHMPY
i
TEeIeL jeiolgng GoneItig [T RHUERD
STOZ SHIUHS ‘N0 INTWNSSASSV TYIDHLS LORLLSIA INTHIOTIARA ALINAWNOD XIVd WVALIVE 40 §2I8]
asn :Kauauny
GBEI-5H0 {ros) ;laguinp suoid
MOIDIPBY SLwWol T, LcjessupY
S1-AON-S0 eBg ajpkn Z6NTE 14 ounsnany 18
81-AON-67 . STL[IIA JIOD PIOM
FE1eq GaloAn] pTY SN ‘90mIg UMOY, 1SOM SLY
Y51028371S! equiny Junosoy 10ALQ) B Y
£YS9GET-TST :m:qu.mN 2uj0AY Y77 '590AL0E JUOLIRFEIERA] [HALIIOACE)

000000 TAQS¥4EX £vO0O0

N *Auedwor ysnag

Lol Mo A MEN Jo Yueg By)

A0I0ANI NOTTHW ANA

s dod

rr

Frl

ey

5
@

=




9P JNOA UO 19quinu jjiq 3yl apnpui asesld

00°901% 7119 STHL HO4 SADUVHI TVIOL
00°90T$ 5334 WLOL
00" ¥6% M/ gge 514 0F'0 : 'g Agjsam ‘1ageH
00°ZT$ nf 071 S5 0T°0 jeBojesed -4 ualey] ‘Yoyresny
AHYWHNS DNITIIY
00°'90T$ YILLYIW STHL Y04 SADYYHD V1oL
00°901$ $334 WIOL
00'¥6$ M sez si4 OF'0 'S Agsaps 1sged
001 i/ ozt 54 010 1eBajeled -4 usJe)y ‘UoiaesnC
AUYHWINNS YALLVIN
00'90T$ faT1RL S1Y) 10§ 593y 210,
sS4 OT'0 “1908H YPM JBJu0d ‘iiio) 3jepdn pue 98] S2I0AUI [ENULE MBIARY "IN BIfOE/OT
s#} 070 - -suaUdals LM JBJU0D JSEINLILL SS|ADL PUR MBIASY HSM  BI/6T/0T
siy oo 'suaydels Yum Jouod {Sanujl 31ILILICD JpRe MaIASY HSM  81/81/01
GIHIANTH SIOIAYAS TYNOISS310Hd Hod
| HSM 10000 q4ddddl
A ASUNOD [RIPUD
S1g Cige [BSHINGY [e2USD
Z60ZE T ‘eupsnbny 35
PIT 9UNS ‘8deld UMOL IS8 S/b
g10z/1efot ubnoayi palig J711'SWO o>
£6ZP0T  Joquuny i 1510 BLWdoRARQ Aunwiwio) Jled weieq Jo s8ist
8107 '0F JoqUIRAON
e e e e e A S SIS TS LT S e M L I e e e _LNHNE_LVJ_S e T P S PSS S
0084 222058
#1628 14 ‘9a85eURHEL
9250 %08 °0'd

00¢ "8IS ‘jeallg SO0 'S 611

SI0}ESUNOD PUe SABLIOHY

swieg 2 udain Hurddopy




aameudig

SAOGE S8 BWES §] NOg D3y :ss01ppy Butnig 80.L7€ 14 ‘sBurdg dopumm

sumN 1ok 61¥ PEOY 2JEIS EpSE
{f UDHBOH R A p,l;zé) U] SI0JI0(] IHBT Y,
#pen . . >
ssaudxy] eoLIoURy BStA T pEDIOISEIN 1aod s.t::n;aopa){tz[@)[sapmo.lg
MOTHE LNO T GIVD LIGHID A€ DNIAV At Ju Sn [reus aseo|d ‘sajepdn JOBJHOD PUB SSAXPPE 20§
“P3EEES SA01CAT TR0 2ARY

0} W0O'SI00paReBIsIuamAR 4 18 ST JOVIUCT) (USAID) 0D Z60ZE VAT ‘ANLLSNONY 'S
FITELINS
81021771 ajedg HOV1d NMOL 1SdM SLy
B QGO Wvdluva LV ST15E
8EOITL #1unoooy - 3 VO MALSVIN VNLLSH'130

£6210% # B@DI0AU] PQBUE"“’CI junouy ol g

LNAWAYI HLIMA NOLLYO SIHL NY¥MNLEY % HOVIAA 35vE1d

WO BULIBJHT J2BU0D ABIYJ0 (0] IROA 10] WD SIGIIOPINU] MMM YSIA 3583 ]

uswded arod Y3 gnis 3oteIwal anod spnjoul
SKBAL[E PUL %IOUD 0L WO LAGIINU SI[OAUL PUY JBGIHRY JUN000¥ 004 apuduy a5ua]d ‘Jun0sdk 104 0] 4P FPBIAIIL puy yduiosd sansua djpy o
LHY ToAul q 1 ¢ 4 P oL

{10 OLI I$

o aamAtq [10 l

00089t SouE|Rg 8oL Jemo;sng

Srdaa R KR EUEaS S 3EINTE B g
5

Oz
TRy IR-y 42l

000L1l 901AIag HusETeURY SeM (Epuop
junowy uopduassc way|
PAPIADA IHARS l, SAVAOT.LIN e o _ R N ;
19 WAL SE3PSY 218 9dl0AU] ! _—— ’ ON ‘o

woo saojoopE(BsuawAL 26025 VARNOT ANLLSIONY 18
:suonsend) Justaked S #11 4.LINS
wos'siopepae|@see] A0V Td NMOL LSHM SLb
(SUOHSAN) 9210AU] aad WvILLayE LY 8371SE

— - N VOd YHLSVIN VNILSTTID
SYIA doy olilid
SLOT/LLCL ajeq eng £525-999-008 ‘Hd
e 80LTE “1d SPuLdg UM ‘61 PBOY IS EHSE
2102/1/21 ajeQ sooAY}
i ‘?”%?\';55’& EORERIRIRPRRRO T
501 7L # 1UN02DY sea[yas uawaBeuryy Hjenby A1
DU[ 5101007 3497 aq |
£5310¥ # Q0[OAU|

30I0ANI




‘11296 (98¢) jeo aseaid salnbul to suosenb Aue aaey nod pinoys

12'82¢'7% {B10] 2210AL|

PRALTASYA'S

gLOZ Jeguaseq :901AIeS JO UIUON

12'8TETS  unowy 8910AUl
610Z ‘¥l Alenuer eieQ 8NQ 8010

LL01-ZBE0E VO Bluepy

210101 X08 Od
adeospue- SUOISMO|ISA

<7 ‘0] Jitiay

TN TLS T

IBGWNN Od

o8z 085 08¢ xed |l 1129 /e¥'98¢ 121

0lizge 14 suung |i 6¥8 xog 82O Isod

S|EUOISSD)01d adeaspue]

agueusueyy adedspue AJUILOR

Ot 12N swiad

Qa0 welleg jo sejs|-eunsajen  ceweN Auedoid

ZB0ZE 14 'supsnbny uleg

yil oUng

S0 UMC] JSBA Gy
UOIBID0SSY SlBum) Yied welleg

‘el g
810z ‘gl sequisde( ~ 19je( 800AY]
Ly 9T BDI0AU|




Isles of Bartram Park

COMMUNIYTY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

General Fund
Check Request
Date Amount Authorized By
December 21, 2018 $184.70 Jim Oliver
Payable to:

Joseph Panchula {#26)

Date Check Needed:

Budget Category:

ASAP

1-31-513-11000

Intended Use of Funds Reguested:

Reissue Payroll Check

{dttach supporting docurmentation for request.)




STAF AR

ang aouejeq

00'0%

sjipaig/siuaied
TAFAACE &) 1ejoL
8e9 89 {}0. €15 1€ [ suoydop L
co'sel 00'sel Sth. 1515 ¢ S8idOD
!.E_Si L HAEEL | T -§16 - \€ <t ©BE)s0g
¥8°0 80 5515 1£ 1 saliddng 200
€E'E89 ££€8s ' IR . g6 gLz Aenuer - sadjales Jueby uofeujwass|a
geeel ge'eel s €5 181 8107 Avenuey - ABojouyos | uojeuLIofu]
00'082'¢ 00'08L'e he -515+18 ( BLOZ Alenuer - sae4 slebeuely
wnowy aley Alo/sinoy uonduosag

Z60ZE 14 ‘aulisnbny 1y

yLL aung

passssrsaasspanuarberss :Kﬁ 30R[] UMOL JSOM GLP

JIBqUINN ‘Q'd adn ed wedper jo sols

iesen _ '« oLig

6L/} :o12Q BNQ a0z @ 0 Nl (]
BL/LIL :eleQ BOIoAY] ' gg
95 i avI0ALY : ﬂﬂﬂa@

eﬁgu_e NL ‘uojsBury

_ Eepp plojpeld LOOE

GOEOAU l 471 'S801AIaG JuawWaleuey JRIUOLILLIDACD




00°005$ EJoL

00'005

A
(055 | RES e

AHIS INTWNIODUNYIN
6L0SIH )
ydiwosl uo ang

6L0e//)
L60L5E

ouag
ajeqg enq
slle]

sjeg
# o1oAuy

aotoduy

Broscnkrnstgetssenddias A

SIOINEIS SOYNYI

2602E 714 Siaucsyoep
06z OUING

0Eld UMOL ISOM G/
aago Yied welned o sais)

oLHig

. C0ZEE 14 sliiauosyoep
0S¢ sins
anusAy aplsiany Spe

‘ou| ‘seoiales Alladold elsep

"CesoA






